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MISSION

Cultivating 215t century performing artists:
An Asian Heart, A Global View

The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts capitalises on its
position within a dynamic and diverse cultural metropolis and its
strong industry and community partnerships to provide students with
an innovative, multidisciplinary and globally focused education.
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| am very pleased to be presenting my third Annual Report
as Council Chairman of The Hong Kong Academy for
Performing Arts.

Since taking on the role of Council Chairman, | am privileged
to have had the opportunity to contribute to and oversee
many positive developments at the Academy as it moves
towards achieving its strategic goal of “Cultivating 215t Century
Performing Artists with an Asian Heart and a Global View”.

| am pleased that the Academy Festival that | initiated, and which
is now in its second year, continues to showcase the talents and
vitality of students and staff from the Academy’s six Schools. It
provides an opportunity for the public to join us in celebrating
the efforts of our current students and graduating classes,
while at the same time enjoying an exciting performing arts
experience. The inaugural Academy Festival was most successful
in achieving its goals and received enthusiastic support across
the Hong Kong community. This year’s Festival presented
a series of highly creative and innovative performances and
activities including Cantonese opera, dance, drama, concerts,
exhibitions, film screenings and sharing sessions. Those events
attracted some 10,000 participants, an increase of more than
30% from the previous year.

Our Graduation Ceremony was held on 22 June 2018, at which
a total of 288 students graduated. This year, we were privileged
to have Mr Cheung Hok-yau served as the guest of honour, and
he delivered an inspiring speech to our new graduates. A video
of his speech that was posted on the Academy Facebook page
has attracted some 220,000 views. Mr Cheung has kindly agreed
to donate a significant amount for at least five years to fund
annual scholarships for Academy students.

Achieving the best educational opportunities and outcomes
for our students requires ongoing funding and support. As
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Council Chairman, | am pleased to have successfully contributed
to sourcing a number of substantial donations to support the
Academy’s growth. The Government of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region has recently announced its 8th Matching
Grant Scheme, which will provide most welcome additional
support for the Academy’s newly launched Capital Campaign.
We appeal to our friends and donors to continue to provide
their generous support so that we are able to benefit from the
Matching Grant Scheme and strengthen our financial position as
we aim to be a major performing arts academy in the region.

With the completion of the On-Campus Expansion (OCE)
project and its official opening in the second half of 2018, new
and exciting facilities will be available to our staff and students to
support their initiatives and enhance educational opportunities
for our students.

| would like to take this opportunity to sincerely thank fellow
Council members, the Academy Director Professor Adrian Walter,
and all faculty staff for their continuous pursuit of excellence in
delivering the Academy’s broad range of programmes. | would
also like to thank our students and alumni for the exceptional
showcase of performances, film screenings and exhibitions they
have presented to the Hong Kong community over the last
academic year and for their contribution towards strengthening
the Academy’s position in promoting education and culture in the
performing arts sector.

| look forward to working closely with the Academy and its
stakeholders to further the development of the performing arts
in Hong Kong as the Academy celebrates its 35th Anniversary
next year.

Professor Stephen Chow Chun-kay GBS JP
PhD (HKU), HonD (HKAPA)
Council Chairman
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The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts continues to have
a positive impact on performing arts education in Hong Kong,

the region and internationally. Our focus on multi-disciplinary
learning experiences, internationalisation and innovative
approaches in the delivery of our programmes has met with
ongoing success.

We continue to be proud of our many graduates who have built
notable careers in the performing arts and film and television
industries in Hong Kong and other major cultural centres
around the world. Importantly, the Academy continues to play
a vital role in the development of the cultural landscape of
Hong Kong. Many of our graduates and students also shine and
gain recognition in both local and international competitions
and more details are listed in the section of “Awards and
Recognitions” of this Annual Report.

The Academy has created new links with institutions and
organisations locally and within the region. Of particular note is
our involvement in the Greater Bay Music Education and Arts
Development Alliance, a positive step in enhancing productive
engagement with this rapidly developing area in which Hong
Kong plays a vital role.

This academic year, the Academy presented its first International
Symposium on Practice-as-Research. The Symposium served as
a platform for practitioners, researchers and leaders in the arts
and creative industries to explore ways in which practice-as-
research can contribute to enhancing performances, drive cutting
edge developments in the industry and enrich educational
outcomes at all levels.

A new initiative during this period has been the activities of
Corporate Social Responsibilities (CSR).With the support of the
Communications Office, three events were organised including
a summer concert at the Academy Amphitheatre in July 2017, a
visit to the Duchess of Kent Children's Hospital in December
2017 and a visit to MacLehose Medical Rehabilitation Centre in
February 2018. The free summer concert was attended by over
400 children and their families.

DIRECTOR’S MESSAGE [ [] [ [

As well as having a very positive impact on branding for the
Academy, the annual Open Day in March contributes much to
promote the work of the Academy. We invite members of the
public of all ages and from all walks of life to come and enjoy the
fun, beauty and richness of the performing arts and to celebrate
with us the achievements of Academy students. The Open Day
2018 continued to build on the success of previous years and
drew a record high number of around 8,500 visitors.

Performances and productions remain a core part of the
Academy’s educational work. During the year, students
participated in over 300 performances and productions
gaining valuable experience and exposure on stage and behind
the scenes. Real world performance experiences are deeply
embedded in the Academy’s curriculum and are an essential part
of the Academy’s performing arts training.

It is important that the Academy, as Hong Kong’s only specialist
tertiary training institution in the performing arts, continues to
strive for excellence and provide our talented students with
exceptional educational opportunities. In achieving its goals
the Academy relies on the contribution made by many people.
| would like to take this opportunity to convey my sincere
thanks to Professor Stephen Chow, Council Chairman, and all
members of the Council for their staunch support, leadership
and encouragement.

My thanks also to the hardworking staff, students, alumni,
supporters and friends of the Academy for their many and
varied contributions.

The Academy will be celebrating its 35th Anniversary in 2019
and we are planning a series of celebratory events which will
also involve the local community. | do hope you will join us at
one of these events. | feel confident that the Academy will be
able to scale new heights in the years ahead with the cohesion,
commitment and efforts of the extensive Academy community.

Professor Adrain Walter AM
Director
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HIGHLIGHTS OFTHEYEAR HRERERE

e o = e G Taat S T 9 L o ] - ' o

A Summer Event for Youngsters to 28.7.2017
Experience Performing Arts ] ;
oooooooooo

More than 400 youngsters and parents participated in the summer
event with wonderful performances by the Academy’s staff, students
and alumni, which deepened their understanding in performing arts.

0000oo0o0ooooOooooOoOooooOoooooon 400
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Cantonese Opera Extravaganza I 4'20, 22'2o8.20 |7 i
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The School of Chinese Opera and the Young Academy Cantonese
Opera Troupe presented the Extravaganza, a |3-day run of Cantonese
opera classics to celebrate the 20th anniversary of the establishment
of the HKSAR.
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The 2"d Gathering of the Association of 5.9.20 1 7
Past and Present Council Members of HKAPA ™
oO0oOO0o0ooOoooOooooood

The 2" gathering was held in the presence of many past and present
council members. Professor Stephen Chow Chun-kay, Council
Chairman of the Academy was glad that the Association has kept
past council chairmen and members connected with the Academy.
He also shared with the participants about six key areas of Academy
development including West Wing Redevelopment, Chinese Opera
Certificate Programme, Junior Programme, Graduate Company,
Animation Programme and Matching Grant Scheme.
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Information Day 16.9.2017

gooon

An annual occassion for students and parents to acquire information
on undergraduate and post-secondary programmes offered by
the six Schools of the Academy and their admission requirements.
Programmes included admission talks, information booths, student
performances and sharing sessions.
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The 379 China-Central and Eastern European 21 '25.90| 7

Countries Cultural Cooperation Forum
oooboob—-—0o00bobobobooobooon

The Hon Lau Kong-wah, Secretary for Home Affairs, led a delegation with
members including Professor Stephen Chow Chun-kay, Council Chairman
of the Academy and Professor Philip Wong, Deputy Director (Administration)
of the Academy, to attend the Forum in Hangzhou. The Academy hopes to
enhance stronger cultural bond with the Mainland and Eastern European
countries in order to broaden artistic horizons of students.
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Honorary Awards Ceremony 23' I
20170 000000000000

The Academy conferred Honorary Doctorate to Dr Thomas Townsend
Brown, Jr, Dr William Leung Wing-cheung and Dr Elizabeth Wang Ming-
chun, and Honorary Fellowship to Winnie Chiu Wing-kwan, Charles
Chow Chan-lum, May Fu Yuet-mai, Ma Ah-muk and Tang Shu-wing, in
recognition of their achievements and contributions to the performing
arts and to the Academy.
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Director’s Distinguished Professionals’ 27‘ |
Forum Series: Blue Monkey -

in Pursuit of Excellence, Creativity and Imagination
ooooooOooooooE—mooooogno

The award-winning composer and Academy Council member Leon
Ko Sai-tseung gave a talk to share his creative journey and the keys
to success with students, alumni, faculty members and the public at
the Academy.
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Appointment of Dean of Drama
oooooooo

Professor Poon Wai-sum was appointed Dean of Drama. Having
joined the Academy since 2012, he was Resident Playwright and
Discipline Leader in Dramatic Writing of the School of Drama.
Professor Poon holds a Master’s degree in Asian Studies from
University of California, Santa Barbara, the United States. As a
highly accomplished playwright and director, he has produced many
critically acclaimed works that has won him a number of awards.

Ooooooooooooooopoo20nooooooOono
oooooooooooobboboobbooobobobbobon
ooooooooobooobobobobboooboobboboon
ooooooobooooooooobboobobobbDbbon
goo

1.11.2017

Orchestral Workshop with
Jaap van Zweden
ooooopooogo

Jaap van Zweden, Music Director of Hong Kong Philharmonic
Orchestra (HK Phil) visited the Academy and rehearsed
Tchaikovsky’s 5th Symphony with the Academy Symphony
Orchestra. Over a hundred music students enjoyed a fruitful
afternoon with the maestro and players from the HK Phil.

goboooobooobooobooobobooobooobo
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Masterclasses with 9- I I °
Berliner Philharmoniker
ooooooo

Co-presented with Leisure and Cultural Services Department,
Mathieu Dufour (principal flute), Andreas Ottensamer (principal
clarinet), Gabor Tarkovi (principal trumpet), Jesper Busk
Serensen (trombone) and Rainer Seegers (timpani) from Berliner
Philharmoniker gave masterclasses at the Academy.
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International Symposium on
Practice-as-Research (ISPaR)
ooooooooo 2017

The Symposium brought together arts practitioners, thinkers,
researchers and leaders in the field to explore ways that Practice-as-
Research can contribute to enhancing performance and education
outcomes, and identify ways to advance this bourgeoning and
innovative field of study in the performing and technical arts.
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School of Music Students Perform in 8' I 2'20 I 7
Nobel Prize Celebrations T ™
Jgoo0oo0ooooobooooooono =

Dean of Music, Professor Sharon Choa, and three string students
were invited to the Nobel Prize celebrations in Stockholm, Sweden.
They performed to the Nobel Laureates and distinguished guests,
under Maestro Dudamel in the newly founded Orchestra of the
Future made up of young musicians from 14 different countries
around the world.
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Annual Fundraising Ball 9.12.201 o

“#LIKEINAMOVIE”
000000 #LIKEINAMOVIE

Organised by The Society of the Academy for Performing Arts
(SAPA), the Ball, entitled “#LIKEINAMOVIE”, with cocktail reception
area decorated to resemble movie scenes, was attended by over
400 eminent guests. It raised a historical high donations of almost
HK$10 million in total.
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A Festive Visit to the Children Hospital I 3' I 2'20 I 7
oopoooogo

Led by the Academy Director, Professor Adrian Walter, members
of the Academy visited the Duchess of Kent Children’s Hospital
and put on instrumental and singing performances for the children
warded there, their family members and the hospital staff, bringing
joy to people from all walks of life through the performing arts.

gboooobooooboooobooboooboboobo
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Launch of the Academy Souvenir Corner 20' I 2'20 I 7
o00oOdoooDoooog '

There are a variety of Academy souvenirs for sale at the new souvenir
corner in the foyer of the Academy.
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A Concert to Spread Love in I 302020 I 8
Chinese New Year o
ooooooo

The Academy gave an evening concert to patients warded at the
MacLehose Medical Rehabilitation Centre before the Chinese
New Year. The concert featured a guitar solo by Academy Director
Professor Adrian Walter, a violin recital by Junior Music student and a
performance of Chinese New Year carols by drama students.
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gobooooobbooooooboobobobbbooooooo
goboobooboboobooooboobooo

Onen Day 4.3.201 8 i

oooo

More than 8,500 visitors enjoyed a wonderful day at the Academy
Open Day with nearly 100 programmes. Coordinated by the
Communications Office, the faculty members and students from
the six schools arranged the performances, open classes, exhibitions
and sharing sessions at the Wanchai main campus and the Béthanie
Landmark Heritage Campus provided an opportunity for the public to
experience performing arts.

08500 00000000000 0ODO0ODOOODOUOOODOO
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The 3"d Gathering of the Association 2203020 I 8
of Past and Present Council Members
of HKAPA
goooooooooooooo

The 3rd gathering was held with the participation of Professor Leung
Nai-kong, former Council Chairman, Ms Teresa Cheng, Secretary for
Justice who is also a former Council member of the Academy, past
and present Council members, and a number of long-time Academy
supporters. Council Chairman Professor Stephen Chow Chun-
kay thanked them for their devoted contributions; while Academy
Director Professor Adrian Walter shared the Academy’s latest
developments with the guests.
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The 2"d Academy Festival Kicks Off 27.4.2018
goooooooooon

The three-month Academy Festival showcased the well-versed talents
of our students through 12 performances and events, half of which
offered free admission to the public. Nearly 10,000 people joined us
in these events to appreciate the richness of the performing arts.
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Scholarship Presentation and Donors’
Appreciation Gathering
oooOooooogo

The gathering was hosted to honour individuals, companies,
organisations, friends and Academy staff and faculty members for
their generosity in setting up 506 scholarships, studentships, and
prizes totalling over HK$15 million to students for their academic
excellence and artistic talent.

gbooooboooobobooboboboobooobooboo
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The Academy Forges Alliance with
Counterparts in the Guangdong-HK-Macao Greater
Bay Area

goooooooooogon

Guangdong-HK-Macao Greater Bay Area’s University Students Arts
Festival was held in the Guangzhou University City.To forge stronger
bond with the participating institutes and to contribute to the
development of the performing arts landscape in the Greater Bay
Area, the Academy participated in all the major activities, including
forum and performances.
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The 32"d Graduation Ceremony
03200000

Among the 288 graduates from the six Schools of the Academy this
year, 58 graduates received Master degrees and 166 graduates were
conferred Bachelor (Honours) degrees. Advanced diplomas, diplomas
and certificates were awarded to 64 graduates; Mr Chueng Hok-
yau (2015 Honorary Fellow), Guest of Honour of the graduation
ceremony, shared his experience over the past 34 years in the
performing arts industry.
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MAJOR PRODUCTIONS 0 0 0 O

School of Drama
. ISk B E2 Bk ‘p- .

The Threepenny Opera
(=ELHRED

15-18.11.2017
Academy Drama Theatre

HEDREE R

The Threepenny Opera tells the story of the
notorious thief Macheath, who marries Polly,
daughter of a leader of a ring of London ,
beggars. Furious with the marriage and eyeing
on the bounty, Mr Peachum plots to report
Macheath to Brown, Chief of Police. Though
Brown and Macheath are old army comrades, |
Macheath is still captured twice due to the
betrayal of a prostitute and the threat from
Mr Peachum...
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Bertolt Brecht D O O OO OOOO

Kurt Weill QD i (gl

Andrew Chan 0 0 0O **

1l
Frankie Ho *

Law Chung-kin O 0O O o
Andrew Chan 0 0 0 **0 Law Chung-kin 0 0 O **
Kenneth Cheung 0 0 O *

TongWong OO O *

Ricky Chan 0O O *

Bacchus Lee 0 O
Kinphen Leung 00 O #

Hector Hui Shing 0 O #
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School of Dance

SEEZhk :

School of Dance
Fall Performances

RIRBRUEE

17-18.11.2017
Academy Lyric Theatre EE BB

The Architect
The Butterfly 0002
Three Fingers at Arm’s Length 3
Lure

Choreographers [1 [J
Raymond Chai 0 O 0
Sheng Peigi 00O "

Yan Xiaogiang 0 O O °
Leila McMillan

Anh Ngoc Nguyen 0O O "

Set Designer 0 0 0 O
Sally IpYi-ting 0 0 O #

Costume Designers [ [ [0 [
Estrella Jurado #
Sally IpYi-ting O O O #

Lighting Designers [ [1 (1 [J
Alice Kwong 0 0 00 *
LeungWai-han 0 O O #

Sound Designer [0 0 0 [ /

Tiffany Tam Yee-lam 0 0 O #

Dancers [0 0 [0
School of Dance Ensemble D 0 0 0 0 0O O

AAcademy faculty member 0 0 00O 00O - !
# School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts student _r_,ﬁn}'fﬁﬂj
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>kAcademy graduate 0 0 OO O0OOO






20-25. I I '20 I 7
Academy Studio Theatre EZ22[REREIIS
School of Drama

BRI 2R :
V‘ “Human wants are unlimited while resources are limited.” To compete for

resources, countries around the world come up with an immortal "Global
Virtual War". The top ranked country will gain all the rights to exploit, utilize
and distribute world resources.As a result, all men are recruited into the army,
hich turns women's lives upside down. In order to make a change, women
med a revolution lead by the spirit of the mysterious "Lysistrata"...
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Aristophanes 0 0 0 OO Angie YeungWing-yan 0 0 O #

Fong Chun-kit 0 0 O * Kwan Kai-kit 0 0 O #

NgWun-man 00 0O # Esther Leung Hei-lam O 0 0O #
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School of Drama students 0 0 O O OO

* Academy graduate J 0 0 0000 O -
# School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts student -
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Hong Haio O "

Ying Kam-sha 0 O O
LuLioo?

April Chow O 0 0 [

Luo Qinger 0 O O 4

Zhao Riwei 0 0 0O 1

Lum Man-yee 0 0 O

Jacqueline Ip Tin-wai 0 0 O i

Coco Chung Po-yee 1 0 O rf

Sanco Lee 0 0 O &

Students of the Performance Stream
of the School of Chinese Opera

obooooboaooog

" Academy faculty member 0000000
* Academy graduate ] 0 00000
# School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts student 00 000000000
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School of Drama
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22

5-10.2.2018
Academy Studio Theatre i& BB

A tragedy abouti®s e who murders for money and self interest. Martha and
her mother runa®guesthouse where they murder rich solo travellers. Martha
dreams of getting-enough money to start a new life by the sea. 20 years
after he left home to pursue his dreams, Martha’s brother Jan returns with
enough money‘i‘;@-glve his family a good life. Against his wife Maria’s advice,
he disguised hlmskif as just another rich traveller. This will cost him dearly...

DDDDDDDU:DDDDDDDDDDDDDDMarthaDDDDDDDD
DDDDDDDEIDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDD
DDDDDDDDDDDDDDDMarthaDDDJanDDDD 20000000
O0000O880 MarthaDOOD0DO0O0O0O00O0OO00000O0 MariaO0O
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OO0Martha 0000000000




Albert Camus 00 00 0O 0O

Law Chung-kin 0 O O **

Pong Shi-kit 0 00 O

Angie Yeung Wing-yan 0 0 O #

Vanessa Suen Wing-kwan [

LukeYau O OO #

Leung Chi-ying O O O #

School of Drama students 0 0 O O O O

* Academy graduate 1 00000 O O
** School of Drama student 0 0 0 0 0 0
# School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts student [0 0 0 O
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School of Drama

13-17.3.2018
Academy Studio Theatre

HELREREIS

Fireface centres on a typical middle-class family
whose family members are constantly skirting
with disaster. The husband is so obsessed with e
the news of the murder of a prostitute that he
neglects his wife, who then goes and projects all

4 —

>

her frustrated desires onto their young son.The
attractive elder daughter is hopelessly romantic
but also into manipulating men, including her

Y

own father and younger brother as well as her
boyfriend. Perennially neglected by everyone,
the sensitive young son is filled
negativity against the world. |
meaning in his life, he plays wi

end is waiting to explode as the story goes...
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ghe Al |
Marius von I‘gnburg ooooooooo

Fung Ka-fai 0 O O i

RyanLoO DO *

Kinphen Leung 0 O O # 5

Bu Chan Hin-hou O O O #

School of Drama students 0 0 0 OO O

* Academy graduate 1 0 000000

** School of Drama student 1 00 0 0 O

# School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts student
oooooooooog
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20, 22, 24.3.2018
Academy Drama Theatre
School of Music EEERTEEIR
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Etian Globerson

Tang Shu-wing 0 00 O

Anson Lam Pui-lim 0 O 0

Jacques Offenbach O O O O

Jules Barbier, Michel Carré

Leo Yuen Hon-wai 0 O O *

Cindy Ho Pui-shan 0 0 O 3

Zoe Cheung 0 0 O \

Performed by students from the Vocal Department of the
School of Music,Academy Choir and Academy

Symphony Orchestra
O0000000OOO0OO0000o0oooOoOo000on

* Academy graduate 0 0 0 OO0 00O
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School of Drama
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3-7.4.2018
Academy Studio Theatre

HELDREMEIS

What the Butler Saw revolves around an
unhappily married psychiatrist, Dr Prentice,
who attempts to seduce his secretary,
Geraldine. When his wife goes to his clinic,
he tries to cover up his actions with lies.
Another psychiatrist, Dr Rance, happens to
be at the clinic at the same time. He takes his
fellow's lies s'ériously, giving absurd diagnosis
and opinions. Mrs Prentice meanwhile is
blackmailed by hotel bellboy Nicholas who
possesses pornographic photos of her. Amidst
it all, police officer Sergeant Match bursts
into the'clinic to look for the missing part
of a statue of Sir Winston Churchill. The six
characters crammed in the clinic for different
reasons are all end up caught in a crooked
scheme hatched by Dr Rance...
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JoeOrton O O OO

May Fung*, Bob Szeto®, Raymond Lui 0
o000 *ooooo *oooo ™

Raymond Lui 0 O O i
Chung Siu-hei DO O *
JacobWu 0 0 O *
\Bie Lai D00 *

Leung Chi-ying D O O #

School of Drama students 0 0 0 0 0 0O

* Academy graduate 0 0 0 00000
** School of Drama student gooodoo
# School of Theatre and Entertainment Ar:
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School of Dance

N mEER

27-28.4.2018
Academy Lyric Theatre
b 1l

Eternity Formed by Fragments !
The Homeland <%8) 2
Set and Reset/Reset 3

ElY

Anh Ngoc Nguyen 00 0 "
Trisha Brown (Restaged by [0 (0  Diane Madden)
Zhang Xiao-xiong 0 0 O

Fanny HoYu-yan 0 O O *
Shirley NgWun-man 0 0 O #

Alice Kwong 00 0 [ *0

Hector Hui Shing 0 O #

School of Dance Ensemble 0 0 0 00 0O O

A Academy faculty member 00 00 00O O

# School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts student
ooooooooooon

* Academy graduate 00 000000
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School of Drama

30.4-5.5.2018
Academy Studio Theatre

HEZREREIS
4
i

=%

,-.‘-*!_'!'

Three Sisteri tells the story of the three sisters:
Olga, Masha and Irina Prozorov. They live with

their brother Andrey in a remote town o

NTSER Cé}npared with their eduéate } a '
cultural background, this town is unsatisfyir

f

dull. Ever since their father, batte

commander Prozorov, moved the ilyﬂn e

from Moscow eleven years ago, t I siﬁii s

have been strongly wishing to retu tohth i
|

city of birth...
i,
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Anton Chekhov [ [ [J

Y 0oo
Fredric Mao [0 [ [] e ——

Bonni Chan 0 0 0 *

Sally IpYi-ting 0 0 O #
Green ChanWa-chun 0 00O #
Kwan Kai-kit 0 00 #
Bu Chan Hin-hou 0 O O #

chool of Drama students
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2-5.5020 I 8
Academy Drama Theatre ;& 2235 5Ibx
School of Drama

BREIR R - . S . .
2 2o Written by British writer William Golding and published in 1954, the novel

Lord of the Flies reveals to us a group of children, in the midst of a wartime
evacuation, stranded on an uninhabited island where they try to establish
the order of life. Threatened by death, their instinct for survival gradually
turns the island into a battlefield of power, leading them into the dark side
of human nature. The play extends the story to a point in time when a few
of the children become grown-ups and find themselves in a heap of ruins
resulting from an air raid of another war. The ambience of the wasteland is
reminiscent of the days on the island when they got into fighting, costing the
lives of some little friends. Overwhelmed with grief and perplexed by what
they have done, they fall into a retrospective journey of the past...
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This play is inspired by William Golding’s Lord of the Flies g.‘ o o 4
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PoonWai-sum OO O * School of Drama students 0 0 0 0O 0 O

MoeMoO OO " AlicelauD DO *

Isabella HuiO O O #

Wong Ka-ki 0 0 0 #

Esther Leung Hei-lam O OO #

" Academy faculty member D0 000 OO
* Academy graduate 0 0 0 00000

# School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts student
gooo0oooDoOooog
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School of Chinese Opera

25-26.5.2018
Academy Drama Theatre

HER R BT

‘Longing for the Secular World’ and
‘Descending Mountain’ from Sea of Sin !

'‘Bridal Chamber' from Dragon and Phoenix
Contend for Commandership ?

‘Touring the Lake’ from The Legend of the
White Snake 3

Mu Guiying's Marriage *

goodoodoooooooog!
000000000 ooon?
gooooooooosd

aoooooo*




Directors [1 [J Sound Designer 00 [ [ [

Ying Kam-sha 0 0 O [? LiSincere 0O O *

Hong Hai 0 O [

April Chow O OO 1 Cast 0 [

LuLiooo Students of the Performance Stream of the
School of Chinese Opera

Music Director [0 [0 [0 [ T T T A

Luo Qinger 0 O O M}

Accompaniment [ [
Percussion Director 00 0 O O Students of the Music Stream of the School of Chinese Opera
Zhao Riwei 0 0 0 1 [ 8 8 T R

Set Designer 00 00 [0 [

i " Academy faculty member 0 0000 00O
JacobWu 0 0 O

*Academy graduate 1 0 0 0000

Lighting Designer [ [0 [0 O
Coco Chung Po-yee 0 0 O
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School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts »i
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/140
Sunset Concert q\ ,,\5
3 20 488 By 1Al
Sl
9.6.2018 ....\. L\
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Amphitheatre '»
EEESTEER KR
W
N \ <
Producers [J [I] /3 . Monitor Mixing Engineer 0 00 0 O O O O g
Meiling Chan (1 0 [J | ,__# Smile Suen Siu-man [J O B Ny
R TERTEY SiuTrﬁ‘a 1_@ Ort r: ‘ - " _. . -‘-‘m..“ -
| [ 1 : Recording Engineer [ [0 [0 [ [J o
Studen oducti'{)nyStage Mihager TVE) U TR0 O 0.0 Cl Lauren Wong 0 0 O & : -, )
Moniqug Hui Kw‘*wai;lj O D,-ﬁ - ; ‘ - . :
J - = Lighting Designers and Programmers [ F@FE [0 0 O O .

- -
Sound¥roduction 1E\l\gineemju 0 o8 Leung Ka-fung 0 O O [

L
Janis Fong 0 O O [ "~ Katie Leung 0 O W
'l 3 i \ i Kinphen Leung O O 0% - — £ -
FOHWMixing Engineers 10 08 0 00O \\Edwin TamOO0O0H ! . "'“ -

Hector Hui Shing O O [ " \d P, ' - W
Tiffany Tam Yee-lam 0 0 O (% \ = N
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DAVID BORING
Gravity Altefi'tf )
Mike Orange & The Universe Travellers b

Modern Children. . : . ' - - , 1%-

Nerve I -

'.
‘ ‘# School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts student e
ODOCO0OD00O000O00O sy
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[Sesign Department, Technical Production

Graduating students from the |12 majors within the Th'gatre_
and Management Department and Media Design and Technology Department — namely Set and
Costume Design, Costume Technology, Property Making, Scenic Art, Scenic Construction, Stage and
Event Management, Technical Direction, Lighting Design, Lighting Technology, Sound Design, Sound
System Design, Music Production — displayed art pieces that marked the fruits of their four-year-
studies, showcasing creativity, technical knowledge and craftsmanship.
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School of Film and Television

o BERASE
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Graduation Screening £ {F i hi R
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23.6.2018
Academy Drama Theatre ;& 22 [z 5B

The story unfolds in Macau during World War II.
An orphan named Big Sister helps her uncle, who
raised her up, manage his smuggling business.
One day, she meets a young orphan called
Linn Fa and finally adopting her. In the state of
turbulence, they find hope from one another.
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Ye Ziheng 0 O O Dae Teixeira Enedino

Dae Teixeira Enedino WildLinO OO

Xia Xiyu O O O Feng Zigqing 0 O O

All of the above are School of Film and Television 2017/18 graduating students.
oooooooooo20l7180000000
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School of Film and Television
p,  THERASR
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Graduation Screening £ £ {F m iR

23.6.2018
Academy Drama Theatre ;22 [z BIbx

Don worked as a part-time food delivery boy last
summer when he met Sa, a salon owner. Don was

JJ attracted to her at once and decided to work
. at her salon. As time went by, Sa's affection on
) Don grew.When their relationship became more

*! — intimate, Don learnt about Sa's hidden secret...
\ A 1
S
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Chan Tsz-tung O O O HoYuk-fai 0 O O
Kwok Ka-ki 0 0 0O O

Leung Tsz-ching 0 O O
Choi Ka-ho 0 0 O

Law Chung-man 0 0 O
Wong Chun-hay 0 00 O

All of the above are School of Film and Television 2017/18 graduating students.
Oooooooooo20l71spoooooodg
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School of Film and Television |

_ wemamm ‘

Graduation Screening £ {F i hi R

23.6.2018
Academy Drama Theatre ;& 22 [z 5B

lﬁzllff }: %?ﬁi'

Cheng, an old man who lives alone, forgot
the access password to his residency and so

wandered around at a park nearby. There he
encountered Yin, a kid who left home early
that morning to avoid his father as his father
would get violent when drunk. They started a
conversation that has eventually changed the rest
of their day.

ugobooboooooobbuoooooobooba
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Chan Tsz-tung 0 O O Tai Tsz-hin O O O

Cheung Hiu-yin 0 0 O [ Kwok Ka-ki 0 0 O

Yung Sze-ching 0 O O Lee Lok-yee 0 O O

# School of Film and Television student 0 0 000000
All of the above are School of Film and Television 2017/18 graduating students except as marked.
000000000000 0O0000 2017180000000
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School of Film and Television
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Graduation Screening £ {F i hi R

23.6.2018

48

Academy Drama Theatre ;& 22 [z 5B

Ho-yin, who studies Architecture, joins his
brother Ho-ching’s cake shop after graduation.
To please a newly-met girl, Ho-yin secretly
creates a cake at the shop. Ho-ching discovers
his plan, and after having a bite of the cake, he
decides to dismiss Ho-yin.
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Pang Tsz-kwan O 0 O To Ka-hei 0 O O
Leung Chui-yi 0 0 O

Cheung Nicharee 0 00 O
Chan Chak-long 0 0 O

Yuen Tsz-ching 0 O O
Lam Sen O O

All of the above are School of Film and Television 2017/18 graduating students.
oooooooooo20l7180000000
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School of Film and Television
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Graduation Screening £ {F i hi R

23.6.2018
Academy Drama Theatre ;& 22 [z 5B

50

Ting and Kaka have been close friends since
childhood, and they both have strong interest
in Cantonese opera. In the world of Cantonese
opera, they are a happy couple until the rehearsal
of ‘The Farewell’ from Butterfly Lovers starts when
they meet schoolmate Kai Fung.
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Leung Chui-yi 0 0 O Tan Cheng Hwee 0 0 O

Wong Man-chak 0 0 O Wong Chin-yan 0 0 O

ChengTung O O Chan Ngai Melody Ava [0

All of the above are School of Film and Television 2017/18 graduating students.
0ooooooooo20l7180000000
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School of Film and Television
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Graduation Screening £ £ {F m iR

23.6.2018
Academy Drama Theatre ;& 22 [z 5B

52

Fung is a frontline ticket officer of a cross-border
bus company. She is injured during work one day.
Her company replaces her with a younger staff,
and asks her to work at the back office. Around
this time her contract is about to expire. Instead
of renewing it, the company offers a secret
proposal to her.

ubogooobobobuoooooboboo
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Producer 0 [ Cinematographer 0 00 0 O

Pang Tsz-kwan O O O Chan Fong-yuen 0 O O
Director [ [J Sound Designer 0 0 0 O
LeungWing-ho 0 0 O Li Sin-ying O O O
Screenwriter [J [J Editor (0 O

Leung Cheok-wai 0 0 O Chan Hin-ko 0 O 0O

All of the above are School of Film and Television 2017/18 graduating students.
ooooO0opooooo2017180000000
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School of Film and Television

BYBRERE
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Graduation Screening £ {F i hi R

23.6.2018

..............................

Pakistani student Zayn faces racial discrimination
despite his exceptional basketball talents.
His basketball coach Dave Sir, who has been
supporting him along the way, falls ill before
important basketball match, sapping the morale
among the basketball team. Zayn takes the
initiative to cheer the team up.

O000b0b0 ZynOOOOOGOOooooDooo
00000000 DaveSir00O0O0O0OOOOO0
O0000000ODave Sir000000OOOOO
ZaynOOOOOOOOODO
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Qi Shaocyi 0 O O Alex Genneopoulos

Imran Ali Khan
Li Tianang O O O

Tsai Binhsu 0 0 O
Li Tianang O O O

All of the above are School of Film and Television 2017/18 graduating students.
Oooooooooo20l71spoooooodg
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The 2nd Academy Festival
F_REBEEE R

Council members, management of the Academy and honourable guests at the cocktail reception before the Festival's opening event School of Dance Graduation Performances.
goodobOoO0oooOO0oO0O0obODoOOoooOoOooOooOa

The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts held its first Academy Festival
last year, which was met with enthusiastic support from the community.
The Festival is designed not only to showcase the efforts and achievements
of the students from our six Schools, but also to serve as a bridge between

our young talents and members of the Hong Kong community.

The 2nd Academy Festival, held from 7 April to 8 July 2018, celebrated
the diversity and vibrancy of various performing arts forms, featuring
Chinese opera, dance, drama, film and television, music, and theatre and
entertainment arts. The three-month Festival distilled another year of
creative expressions and productions, boasting a total of 12 programmes,
half of which offered free admission to the public.

The Festival officially commenced with the School of Dance Graduation
Performances. This year, two students from the School of Dance and
the School of Drama respectively presented two short pieces — YUN
and /4G — at the reception prior to the performance, and the main
event comprised three works — Eternity Formed by Fragments (ballet),
The Homeland (Chinese dance) and Set and Reset/Reset (contemporary
dance) — created by international choreographers Anh Ngoc Nguyen,
Zhang Xiaoxiong and Trisha Brown (re-staged by Diane Madden).

The School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts collaborated with the

School of Dance to present an interdisciplinary project — “Immersive

Theatre: Timescape in the City” — that explored new ways of storytelling.
This unique theatrical experience fused installation arts with
performance design and technology, as it invited the audience to move
about on the ‘stage’ at the Ovolo Southside Hotel.

Other highlighted programmes included the Gongs and Drums series
(Cantonese opera excerpts ranging from traditional repertoire to
adapted works such as The Legend of The White Snake and Mu Guiying’s
Marriage); Concerto Feast by our gifted student soloists and the Academy
Symphony Orchestra; Musical Cabaret and Who’s Afraid of Lord of the Flies
presented by Drama students and alumna Alice Lau; and an array of
graduation film screenings along with the TEA Graduate Exhibition 2018.

The Festival is an advocate of an inclusive arts environment and partnered
with Arts with the Disabled Association Hong Kong to provide arts
accessibility services for the visually and audibly impaired at three events —
School of Dance Graduation Performances, Who’s Afraid of Lord of the Flies,
and School of Film and Television Graduation Screening.

The Festival, which attracted a total audience of nearly 10,000 people, an
increase of about 25% compared to last year, will continue to be one of the
most important events on the Academy calendar and allow more members

from the general public to enjoy the beauty of the performing arts.



The Graduation Performances by the School of Dance as the opening event of the 2nd Academy Festival.
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Guest actress Alice Lau (fifth from left) playing at Who's Afraid of Lord of the Flies along with our
School of Drama students.
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Students from the School of Film and Television explore the world through the lens.
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Concerto Feast by the School of Music offered a rich menu of concertos from the Classical to the
Contemporary. (Photo by Kelvin Lam Ka-ki)
0000000000000000000000000000000 Kelvin Lam Ka-kiO
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Excerpt performance of first semester’s Gongs and Drums: Ghost’s Lament.
goo0oooOooopoooooooooo

Student Development
This year saw the graduation of the second batch of Bachelor of Fine Arts
students five years after the School of Chinese Opera’s establishment.

Once again the annual Gongs and Drums programme showcased the
most outstanding performances by our students and teachers. The
first performance covered five classics: The Eight Immortals Bestowing
Longevity, Ghost’s Lament, ‘The Dream’ from Dream of the West Chamber,
‘Interrogating the Husband’ from Romance and Hatred and Meeting
Wife in Xihe. The second performance comprised five excerpts: 'Bridal
Chamber' from Dragon and Phoenix Contend for Commandership, ‘Longing
for the Secular World’ and ‘Descending Mountain’ from Sea of Sin, ‘Touring

the Lake’ from The Legend of The White Snake and Mu Guiying's Marriage.

Graduands from the School presented a graduation performance and
seven music concerts in five evening shows that demonstrated the skills

they had honed while studying at the Academy.

In April, the School organised a two-night Chinese operatic singing
concert, in which students took part in singing traditional repertoire and

gained valuable experience in live performance.

Teaching

The School organised a talk series on Chinese Opera Arts and Culture in
November 2017, inviting guests to speak on topics focusing on the study of
Chinese opera from an academic perspective. In March, Dean of the School
attended the Taiwan Traditional Theatre Festival International Forum and
took part in the panel discussion on “Expanding the Audience - Curation
Strategies”. The forum was an opportunity for institutions and industry
professionals from around the world to exchange ideas on the preservation
of traditional theatre, as well as fostering networks between the School
and partners for possible collaboration in studies and the perpectuation of

the art form.

! s

Excerpt performance of second semester’s Gongs and Drums: ‘Touring the Lake’ from The Legend
of The White Snake.
goooooOoooooboooOooooooooooo

Partnership and Collaboration

The School continues its collaboration with The Education University of
Hong Kong to conduct research into Chinese opera.The two institutions
filmed Dream of the West Chamber with a virtual reality 360-degree
camera to examine the motivational effect of immersive experience on

students’ engagement with and appreciation of Chinese opera.

Community

The School has been an active participant in community engagements,
such as the Hong Kong Cultural Centre Foyer Programmes 2017/18.
Students of the Performance and Music streams staged Cantonese
opera excerpts and played music to promote Cantonese opera in the
community, allowing the general public to learn about this art form.
Prior to the second performance of Gongs and Drums, a school tour and
preview were also held to strengthen community outreach. The activity

was well received by participants from primary and secondary schools.
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Preview of Gongs and Drums and school tour.
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Dean of Chinese Opera Martin Lau (second from left) at the forum on “Expanding the Audience —
Curation Strategies”.
oooooboOoO0oo(oo)ooOo0O0O0OOO0OO0O0O0D—000000




(C

School of Dance
FIEEk < -

6l



62

Many projects that enriched the educational experience of students
took place in the School of Dance last year, both within and external to
the Academy.

Student Development

Some graduating students have already secured positions for next
year, with three students being offered contracts with the House of
Dancing Water in Macau and another a contract with the Chong Qing
Ballet Company. One student has obtained a three-year contract with
the City Contemporary Dance Company (CCDC), while another
has secured a one-year contract and a scholarship from Hong Kong
Disneyland. Four students from the ballet stream will take up internships
with the Hong Kong Ballet Company and a first-year student was
awarded a place on the prestigious Nederland Dance Theatre Summer
Internship Programme. Two Chinese Dance students have been invited
to participate in a Hong Kong Dance Company research project
investigating the links between Martial Arts and Chinese Dance.

Teaching

The School of Dance presented graduation performances in the Lyric
Theatre in April 2018, with works presented by the three streams playing
to near capacity houses. Academy graduate Anh Ngoc Nguyen created a
new work for the Ballet stream, while Zhang Xiao-xiong reconstructed an
existing work for the Chinese Dance stream. The Contemporary stream
presented a work by Trisha Brown, one of contemporary dance’s seminal
figures. The School of Dance also produced a series of performances by
non-final year groups and a Gifted Young Dancer Programme in the newly
refurbished Dance Studio I.

Contemporary Dance presented an entrepreneurial platform for year
3 and 4 students, who were guided towards corporate presentations by
workshops run by former Artist in Residence Dam Van Huynh.

Partnership and Collaboration

Graduating students from Contemporary Dance were delighted to work
for two months with the Associate Artistic Director of the Trisha Brown
Dance Company, Diane Madden, on the reconstruction of Brown’s
seminal work Set and Reset/Reset. Set and costumes, originally designed
by Robert Rauschenberg, were re-imagined by students from the School
of Theatre and Entertainment Arts for presentation of the work in the
Lyric Theatre.

Contemporary Dance continued its close partnerships with local
contemporary dance companies, with a mini residency held with CCDC
in Studio | and an intensive creative experience for all year | students
run by Unlock Dancing Plaza.

Hong Kong Ballet

The School has been working with the new artistic Director of the Hong
Kong Ballet Company (HKBC), Septime Webre, to develop greater links
between the Academy and HKBC. Next year, HKBC will be in residence
at the Academy, delivering presentations and performances in Dance
Studio I, while one graduate from the School will join the company as

an apprentice.

Royal Ballet, London

For the first time the School opened its studios to the Royal Ballet
School, London, as they held their first South Asian Easter Programme.
The RBS welcomed over 150 young dancers to their course, including
students from the Academy.

One Table Two Chairs with Zuni and University of the
Arts Zurich

One Table Two Chairs — Euro-Asia Young Performing Artists Cross-
Cultural Exchange and Education Programme, presented by Zurich
University of the Arts (ZHdK), curated by Artistic Director Danny Yung,
is a creative-education platform promoting cross-cultural exchange
between young performing artists from Europe and Asia. Young
contemporary and traditional performing artists and students from
Taipei, Singapore, Nanjing and Hong Kong gathered at ZHdK for cross-
cultural/cross-discipline workshops and collaborations with ZHdK
students. Two Academy Master’s students were involved in the project
led by lecturer Dr Kim Na-ye.

Developing Interdisciplinary Skills

Master’s students participated in an Immersive Theatre Project
spearheaded by the School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts. Four
Master’s year | students collaborated with Bachelor’s and Master’s
design and management students from School of Theatre and
Entertainment Arts to present Timescape in the City at the Ovolo Hotel.

Community

The School of Dance was delighted to be nominated for an award at the
2018 Hong Kong Dance Awards in the Best New Choreography category
for Three Fingers at Arm’s Length, a work created for the contemporary
stream by Artist in Residence Leila McMillan.

Four full-time dance students from years | and 2 and two students
from the Gifted Young Dancer Programme participated in a Summer
Dance Project in the Greater Bay Area. The project is a collaboration
between Hong Kong Youth Square, Guangdong Modern Dance Company
and Guangzhou Opera House, with funding from the National Arts
Fund and technical support from Guangdong Modern Dance Company.
Students worked with a choreographer from Guangdong Modern
Dance Company before embarking on a successful performance tour of
Guangzhou, Xiamen and Zhuhai.

The Homeland. Choreography Zhang Xiao-xiong.
gooooogooooo



Set and Reset/Reset. Choreography Trisha Brown. Re-staged by Diane Madden.
[ Set and Reset/Reset[] [J [ O Trisha Brown[ [J 0 Diane Madden[]
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Eternity Formed by Fragments. Choreography Anh Ngoc Nguyen.
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School of Drama



Student Development

In 2017/18 students took part in the comedy Lysistrata, the classic Three
Sisters, musical theatre productions The Threepenny Opera and Musical
Cabaret, graduation productions Le Malentendu, I, Don Quixote, Fireface
and What the Butler Saw, and Graduates’ Showcase sponsored by Shun
Hing Education and Charity Fund, as well as staging new plays in the
Playwright’s Studio 6 in collaboration with the Hong Kong Arts Centre,
and Who's Afraid of Lord of the Flies, an adaptation written and directed by
the Dean of the School.

These performance opportunities at the Academy were complemented
by internships with local professional companies Chung Ying Theatre
Company (Confucius: 63 Revisited and Rashomon) and On & On Theatre
Workshop (Fly! Fly! Fly! Archaeology Birds). Overseas, students took part in
a performance tour of Who's Afraid of Lord of the Flies at the Mozarteum
University Salzburg in Austria, and presented a highly acclaimed production
of Black Vast at the 3" World Theatre Education Convention with 5% Asian
Theatre Schools Festival in Seoul, as well as staging Cricket in My Life at
the China’ Luohu International Youth Drama Month which won the First
Class Award. Students also took part in the world renowned Odin Week

Festival in Denmark.

A number of Year 4 students were recruited by local theatre companies
in advance of their graduation, with one being accepted into the Master’s
programme in Musical Theatre at the Royal Academy of Music in London.

Teaching

Students in 2017/18 had the opportunity to attend intensive workshops
and masterclasses covering a range of essential skills, including the Meisner
acting technique, cross-media, devising theatre, musical theatre, theatre
education, voice and vocal yoga, offered by some of the best practitioner-
teachers locally, and internationally from Australia, America and the UK.

The Professional Matters course welcomed alumni throughout the year
from various professional theatre companies, including Class 7A Drama
Group, Hong Kong Repertory Theatre, On & On Theatre Workshop and
Theatre du Pif. Additionally, our own highly successful alumnus, film and
television celebrity Chan Kam-hung, shared his professional journey and

experiences with students.

Partnership and Collaboration

A visit from Texas Tech University (TTU) led to a delegation from the
School participating in TTU’s WildWind Performance Laboratory, which
was held in Lubbock, Texas. Locally, the School and the West Kowloon
Cultural District have been collaborating on a three-year practice-based
project “Creation for Freespace: Dramaturgy and Beyond” since March
2018. Theatre and site-specific performances run by Cultural Masseur:
Dragonix Multi-Arts Festival in collaboration with the Hong Kong Arts
Centre were presented in June and July 2018, involving both teachers
and students from the School.

The School’s faculty participated in high profile events in the Mainland,
namely the 8™ Nanluoguxiang Performing Arts Festival, the First Shanghai
Theatre Academy (STA) International Forum on Actor Training and
Education, the First Shandong International Small Theatre Festival, Shenzhen
University’s Conference on Contemporary Theatre in Russia, and the 5%
Symposium of China Alliance of Theatre Higher Educational Institutes.

The faculty also took part in the Conference on Performing Arts
& Theatre Education and the 2017 Theatre Arts & Management
International Conference in Taiwan, the Asian Dramaturgs’ Network
Symposium in Japan, the 14™ Saint Muse International Festival in
Mongolia, and the 35® Congress of the International Theatre Institute
under UNESCO in Segovia, Spain.

Community

Some Acting students participated in the Academy’s special summer
event for 400 youngsters and parents, and in a festive visit to a children
hospital in Hong Kong to give singing performances.

The School also contributed to the wider community of drama
educators by organising a public lecture on “Enriching Your Teaching:
Drama for Creative and Critical Thinking” by the world renowned

international drama scholar and educator Professor John O’Toole.

Organised by the School, a family musical theatre Alice in Wonder based
on the story of Alice in Wonderland was created by Year 4 students and
presented by the Leisure and Cultural Services Department as one of
their programmes for the 2018 International Arts Carnival.

Drama students performed Who's Afraid of Lord of the Flies at the Mozarteum University Salzburg in Austria.

0bo0ooo0O0OO0OO00OO0O00DOOO0O0DOO00DODOOO0ODO

Drama students performed Black Vast at the 5™ Asian Theatre Schools Festival.
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Dramaturgy and Beyond — Roundtable: “Unpacking dramaturgy” in collaboration with
the West Kowloon Cultural District.
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Drama students performed in On & On Theatre Workshop production Fly! Fly! Fly! Archaeology Birds.

The School of Drama faculty and students visited the University Mozarteum Salzburg in
Austria for cultural exchange and performance.
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The School of Drama faculty and students joined 50 international artists in the Odin Week Festival led by
Eugenio Barba.
gooooooso0OO0OO0O0OOODOOOOOOOOOOOOO- ODODOOO0OOODOODOOLOOOO




School of Film and

Television
== By =5 5H B
B BRER

EE 5/ B8




68

Students are shooting at a secondary school for their graduation project.
oboooooooooooon

Highlights this year included continued success for student work in film
competitions and festivals in Hong Kong and internationally, regular visits
from entertainment industry celebrities and screen industry professionals,
and alumni success including awards and recognition at the highest level, as
well as feature film premieres for acclaimed works and box-office success.
The School also undertook significant work reviewing the Bachelor in
Fine Arts (BFA) curriculum, upgrading production equipment, re-designing
facilities, engaging in professional development for teachers, integrating
more with communities and audiences in Hong Kong and beyond, and
developing sustainable plans for the future of the School.

Student Development

The undergraduate cohort produced an excellent slate of graduation films,
some of which could be ranked alongside some of our best student work.
Several of these productions have already been selected for competitions
and screening events. The graduating Master in Fine Arts cohort produced
an ambitious period drama set in Macau during the Second World
War. Post-production work on the 2017 Thesis Project film, Pirhna, was
completed and the film was screened to enthusiastic audiences. Year 3
projects were shot on real locations sponsored by a generous restaurateur
and produced good outcomes. Documentary shorts were well received this
year and the Multicamera class produced an excellent live television “event”
simulcast throughout the campus and streamed live via social media.

Teaching

School faculty reviewed the current BFA curriculum, identifying ways of
efficiently and effectively improving teaching and learning. This curriculum
review is necessary because teaching and learning must be aligned with the
ways in which our students think, experience and interact with each other,
their society and the global environment. Employers require graduates who
are confident, adaptable and well equipped with the skills necessary to be
successful in their careers. Disruptive technologies have already changed
career trajectories and delivered significant changes to screen production
procedures and funding models. The School must develop and refine our
curriculum to ensure learning and teaching is optimised for the 2020s and
beyond.This year the School collaborated more closely with the Academy’s
iHUB in designing and funding a series of innovative iPAT projects to create
new digital teaching materials which will be accessible to students at all
times on the internet.

Partnership and Collaboration

Students again attended the 6th International Filmmaking Academy
Summer Workshop in Bologna, Italy. Students also had the opportunity
to attend the Outback Filmmaking Bootcamp and Vision Splendid Film
Festival in central Australia. For this event the School collaborated with
the Griffith University Film School and the University of New South

Eminent French Director Cédric Klapisch conducted a masterclass for all students of the School.
000000 CédricKlapisch 000000000

Wales, where students from Asia and Australia formed teams of six to
create short films in a two-week period.This proved to be an interesting
and interactive experience that was highly rated by the participants.

Our annual student exchange programme with Taipei National University
of the Arts (TNUA) and National Taiwan University of Arts (NTUA) was
expanded this year. Students undertook a wide range of professional

internships in Hong Kong, various cities in China and Taipei.

The Dean and Senior Faculty undertook official visits to International
Association of Film and Television Schools (CILECT) conferences in
Singapore and at Zurich University of the Arts. A delegation of teachers
and students attended the Kuan Du Film Festival in Taipei, where a
special retrospective programme of Academy students’ screen work
was presented for discussion. The Faculty also attended the Tehran
International Film Festival in Iran. The School collaborated with the West
Kowloon Cultural District Authority on the award-winning screen dance
video project On View: Hong Kong, which involved alumni and current
students. The British Academy of Film and Television Arts continued its
close engagement with the School by introducing new award-winning
young filmmakers from their international Elevate programme.The School
received student and teacher visits from a wide range of institutions.

Community

The School collaborated with St John’s Cathedral and UNESCO to
develop a short film training programme and contest, Stand Up for HIV
Zero Discrimination. The Faculty produced the School’s first academic
journal, the HKAPA Film and TV Journal, which was distributed to
filmmakers, academics, students and researchers.The School collaborated
with the Children’s Music Foundation by recording their final concert
and collaborated with Create Hong Kong by sponsoring two screen
projects for their First Film Initiative. Student screen work was again
prominent among awards in local screen festivals and competitions such
as Fresh Wave, InDPanda and IFVA.

Community screenings of student work were given at the Metroplex
Cinema, Ednovators, Hong Kong Community Cinema and RTHK,
including five student films in their Young Filmmaker Series. Student work
was screened at the Academy Information Day and Open Day events
and online at viddsee.com and other social media outlets, including the

School’s Facebook page.

The annual graduation screenings included a sold-out screening arranged
with the Disabled Association of Hong Kong where audio description
was provided, and the Academy Festival screening event was conducted

again in partnership with the Metroplex Cinema, Kwun Tong.
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The School delegation attended the 2017 Sundance Film Festival Hong
Kong Filmmakers Lunch and exchanged their experience with local and
overseas filmmakers.
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The School delegation attended the 9th Kuan Du Film Festival in Taipei.

Student works were screened in the festival and students attended the
after-screening sharing session.
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The School delegation visited Shaw Brothers Studio to understand the development of film and
television in Hong Kong.
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Japan Sapporo Film Festival representatives visited the
Academy and discussed the collaboration on film festival.
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Student Development

The School of Music students and alumni continue to win prestigious
international competitions and global recognition. Piano students won top
prizes in competitions in Japan, the UK, the USA and Europe, and a junior
student secured a place at the prestigious Curtis Institute of Music in
Philadelphia to further his studies. In the strings department, an Academy
12-year-old won First Prize in an International Violin Competition in
Germany, as well as a place at Curtis. Chinese Music students won
international prizes for conductors, pipa players and dizi players. In
the woodwind and brass departments, not only did students excel in
competitions but an increasing number of alumni are now principals or
full-time members of renowned orchestras around the world, including
the Shanghai Symphony Orchestra, the Guangzhou Symphony Orchestra
and the Hong Kong Philharmonic.

Three of our strings students were invited by Gustavo Dudamel to be
part of the newly-formed “Orchestra of the Future” that performed at
the Nobel Prize ceremony in Stockholm.The Orchestra comprises the
best young musicians from over a dozen countries and our students were

the only ones to be chosen from Asia.

Our students were again successful in winning Music and Dance
Scholarships funded by the Hong Kong Jockey Club to further their
studies locally or abroad. Awardees included pianists, violinists, wind
players, percussionists and composers.

Teaching

We continue to develop and improve our curriculam especially for studies
such as orchestral training that cut across all programmes and all years of
students.Western Music had an exciting year, starting with a performance
by our strings ensemble directed by the Dean at the Kuandu Arts Festival
in Taipei. Alumnus Lio Kuok-man and guest conductor Patrick Furrer
were invited to take part in our two end-of-semester concerts. In a
new initiative that will become an annual event, we hosted a workshop
conducted by the Music Director of the Hong Kong Philharmonic, Jaap
van Zweden. The Chinese Music Orchestra welcomed alumni to perform
with them, including conductors Rupert Woo Pak-tuen and Kwok Kin-
ming as well as soloists Ma Wai-him (suona),Wong Lok-ting (gaohu), Chau
Chin-tung (percussion) and Cheng Ho-kwan (sheng).

For our annual String Quartet residency, we invited the Orion String
Quartet to coach 17 of our student string quartets. Our Virtus Quartet
won Second Prize at the 5th International Chamber Music Festival hosted
by the Shanghai Conservatory of Music.

The vocal department excelled in a production of Offenbach’s Les contes
d’Hoffmann in collaboration with members of the Academy Symphony

Orchestra and production teams from the School of Theatre and
Entertainment Arts.

Partnership and Collaboration

While collaborations with other top music schools, industry organisations
and festivals continue to develop, the School has formed a new
partnership with the Jerusalem Academy of Music and Dance. Following
our tour to Jerusalem last year, we invited conductor Eitan Globerson
and violist Zvi Camelli to the Academy in exchange. The tenth edition
of the annual conducting masterclass with the Hong Kong Chinese
Orchestra received candidates from across Asia, while our partnership
with the Hong Kong Arts Festival (HKAF) saw an increased number of
activities co-presented, especially in the HKAF Plus Programme, including
events featuring a public conversation with Q&A between conductor
Kristjian Jarvi and the Dean as well as a presentation by our composition
graduates. A piano student also presented a programme of Rachmaninoff’s
music to promote the HKAF’s Rachmaninoff theme.

The School continues to be active within the Pacific Alliance of Music
Schools, with the Dean attending the 5th PAMS summit at the University
of Southern California in Los Angeles. Our partnerships with Taipei
National University of the Arts, National Taiwan Normal University and
Korea Seoul National University witnessed frequent student exchanges,
tours and faculty exchanges.The School has renewed its close relationship
with Xinghai Conservatory of Music as the two leading conservatoires
under the Greater Bay Area initiatives. Many of our students and
graduates performed with the Hong Kong Sinfonietta, participated in
concerts and tours organised by the Musicus Society and benefited from
masterclasses offered by Premiere Performance during their chamber
music festival.

Community

A major initiative was the establishment of the First School of Music
Summer Festival, where students from Hong Kong and the region were
instructed by faculty members in masterclasses and individual lessons.
Kicking off with a four-day Strings Festival involving 30 participants, we
plan to extend the duration and expand the scope of the event next year,
involving faculty from more School departments.

Vocal students participated in community projects organised by the
Academy’s Performing Arts Education Centre, inviting Hong Kong school
children to attend a matinee performance of opera scenes. They also
performed at the Shenzhen Arts School, while some Chinese music
instrumentalists performed at Shenzhen’s “Children’s Palace”.

School of Music’s annual opera production: Offenbach’s Les contes d’Hoffmann. 0 0 0 000 0000000000000 0ODOO0OO
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As a strong tradition of the School of Music, students perform over 200 concerts every year, showcasing the very best of their talent in performances.
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By invitation from Maestro Gustavo Dudamel (second from right) and his Foundation, the Dean of
Music, Professor Sharon Choa (first from right), and three string students joined the Nobel Prize
celebrations in Stockholm, Sweden.
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Maestro Jaap van Zweden, Music Director of Hong Kong Philharmonic Orchestra visited the

Academy and rehearsed Tchaikovsky's Fifth Symphony with the Academy Symphony Orchestra.
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Student Development

2017/18 saw final planning and preparation give way to the full realisation
of the School’s new academic structure, with the departments of Media
Design and Technology, Technical and Production Management, and
Theatre Design offering students a range of contemporary and connected
study options.

Under an ambitious and transformative vision formed by the Dean in
early 2016, the School has welcomed new senior staff members who are
experienced in presenting new learning modalities and who are ready to
embrace the new opportunities afforded by the expanded campus footprint.

Meeting the challenges of a professional production training, the School
underscores the Permanent Secretary for Education’s recent comment
about the benefits of students applying and developing their generic skills
relating to communication, innovation and critical thinking. The new
structure has captured these learning domains in a range of innovative
projects through in-house teaching experts, visiting guests, tours and
trips. Practitioners from the Royal National Theatre, the West Kowloon
Cultural District (WKCD), Ocean Park, Disney, Zuni, Osage and Hong
Kong Repertory Theatre offered an unrivalled range of lectures, tours and
workshops to students. At the same time, the School collaborated with
performing Schools in |19 productions and projects.

Further Academic development and planning across the three
programmes continues apace in collaboration with a host of regional and
mainland cultural and academic institutions. An example is the impending
2019/20 new programme offering within the Master of Fine Arts in
Theatre and Entertainment Arts that will feature Digital Production
Technologies as a major study pathway.

Teaching

To strengthen its teaching workforce and new structure, the School has
developed the second stage of a quality assurred programme across its
course portfolio. Staff and students are engaged in new peer assessment
protocols, course authoring, universal grading and feedback interfaces
following an overhaul of teaching and learning mechanisms.

The School’s initiatives continue to foster innovation, interdisciplinarity,
industry engagement and internationalisation. The Atelier Lecture Series
featured renowned international theatre artists, and an Immersive Theatre
Project brought together external venue partners and international
scenographic and technology specialists to create a ground-breaking
collaboration with the School of Dance.

In line with enhanced digital technology developments, the School offered
a series of introductory workshops exploring the application of motion
capture and digital mapping protocols.

The School’s annual Graduation Exhibition in the Studio Theatre and the
Paint Shop brought together not just Theatre Design, but for the first
time, the endeavours of all our talented and hardworking graduands,
drawing praise from industry and alumni alike.

Partnership and Collaboration

The School maintains a diverse range of collaborations and partnerships
to drive creation and innovation across all its subject areas and enable
academic as well as professional development, community engagement
and arts projects.

Outstanding examples include students from different pathways working
with the eminent digital artist Professor Masaki Fujihata to create a

3D Augmented Reality digital community project celebrating the local
community in Hong Kong. Students also worked with the School of
Drama and City University of Hong Kong to develop five original digital
installations for Hong Kong Arts Centre’s (HKAC) “Dragonix”. Our
partnership with WKCD continued with the European Scenographers’
series in the Studio Theatre and Amphitheatre.

A new project with Zurich University of the Arts laid the foundations for
collaboration between key institutions representing art and culture in
Hong Kong and will create new study options for students.

Many international and local organisations, as well as individuals,
continued their dialogue towards collaboration with the School, including
Tisch School of Arts, HKAC, the Royal Academy of Arts, Shenzhen Art
School and the University of Hong Kong’s Department of English. The
School was also involved in productions with HKAC and the Hong Kong
Arts Festival.

Community

The School contributed to a number of community projects, including
“Living in Kwai Tsing”, organised by Kwai Tsing District, which featured
art as a physical dialogue of community identity. Additionally, a musical
project involving schools in the District was completed in August. In July,
the School mounted an exhibition in the Arrivals Hall at the Airport to
celebrate its 20th Anniversary, showcasing students’ work. Also in the
summer, over 30 students and alumni participated in the Echigo-Tsumari
Art Triennale in Japan.

The Dean participated in many charity events, including chairing and
judging the Elderly Appreciation Interschool Art Competition for the Tung
Wah Group.

At the Academy Open Day and Information Day, we ran different events,
including “Tech Lab” spaces, which showcased students' work and
demonstrated production processes. Members of the public were invited
to take part in annual productions to gain first-hand experience of how
creative concepts are incorporated into physical productions.

The School looks forward to continuing to advance the School’s
Development Plan to share the extraordinary work of our staff, students
and Alumni with a wider audience.

Project Team of Immersive Theatre Timescape in the City.
00D00D0OTimescape inthe CityD O DO 000
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“Living in Kwai Tsing” community art project.
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“Backstage Pass” exhibition at the Hong Kong International Airport.
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Echigo-Tsumari Art Triennale 2018.
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Visiting Artist Professor Pamela Howard OBE.
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Graduate Education Centre
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The Graduate Education Centre (GEC) continued to engage and
support the Academy community to align practice-based teaching
and learning strategies with students’ needs at postgraduate level. To
facilitate best teaching and broaden learning experiences, a wide range
of lectures, workshops and masterclasses were conducted by faculty
members as well as invited artists and scholars. The School of Drama
invited the renowned international drama scholar John O’Toole and
Malaysian drama educationist Choomee Soon to conduct lectures and
workshops for Drama and Theatre Education students. Stephan Elliott,
acclaimed screenwriter and director of The Adventures of Priscilla, Queen
of the Desert, visited the School of Film and Television and offered a
very informative sharing session on the creative development of the
film. With support from members of Rhythmosaic Sengupta Dance
Company from Kolkata, India, scholar-artists Mitul Sengupta and Ronnie
Shambik Ghose conducted a 10-day workshop for Master’s students
in the School of Dance, broadening the students’ learning experience
and understanding of inclusivity. All Master’s students participated in
the inaugural International Symposium of Practice-as-Research (IsPaR),
organised by the Office of Deputy Director (Academic) in December
2017. Students and graduates presented excerpts of their thesis projects
and participated in panel discussions. Two Master of Music students went
to Dunhuang for a site visit and to conduct field research work prior to
their presentation. One of our Master’s students continued to work with
the Assistant Deputy Director (Research and Interdisciplinary Studies)
and the Centre for Performing Arts Research on a project to develop a

series of instructional videos on Practice as Research (PaR).

Professional Practice, Production Practice and Thesis Projects are major
components of the Master’s degree curricula, and they continue to
strengthen Hong Kong’s creative industries and enrich the city’s cultural
life. Four Master of Fine Arts in Dance students participated in an
Immersive Theatre project Timescape in the City held at the Ovolo Hotel,
jointly presented by the School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts and
the School of Dance. Master of Music voice students performed leading
roles in the Academy’s opera production Les Contes d’Hoffmann. For her
thesis project, a Master of Fine Arts in Theatre and Entertainment Arts
student produced a playback theatre production, which catered for blind,
deaf and non-Cantonese speaking audiences, with a cast including people
with learning disabilities. In collaboration with Chung Ying Theatre

Company, a Master of Fine Arts in Drama Directing student presented

Directing student's thesis project Le Malentendu.
Ooooooooooooo

his Thesis Project I, Don Quixote at the Black Box Theatre in Kwai Tsing.
Another Directing student presented his thesis project Le Malentendu
(Misunderstanding) at the Academy with six performances. Another
thesis project, The Other Lotus, was a film shot in Macau and Hong Kong
that brought to light a chapter of Chinese history many today have
forgotten. The film marks the Master of Fine Arts in Cinema Production

programme’s first foray into period drama.

Last year saw a growth in outreach and collaboration activities with
both local and international professional groups and practitioners.
A Master of Fine Arts in Drama playwriting student was selected
to participate in Plays for Young People Il organised by the Absolutely
Fabulous Theatre Connection. This is a symposium and workshop for
emerging script translators in Hong Kong. Another playwriting student
attended an exchange event organised by Taipei National University of
the Arts as part of a continuous collaboration. A Drama and Theatre
Education student conducted a Devising Theatre workshop at Tung
Wah Group Jockey Club Ngai Chun Integrated Vocational Rehabilitation
Centre. One Master of Music composition student delivered a lecture
demonstration entitled “The Possibility and Application of Overtone
Singing in Contemporary Music Compositions” at the 2018 International
Conference on Performing and Visual Arts held at the University of
Malaya in Malaysia. He also represented Hong Kong and the Academy in
a performance of his composition at the First Guangdong-Hong Kong-
Macao Greater Bay Area’s University Students Arts Festival, held at the
Xinghai Conservatory of Music in Guangzhou. Two Master of Music
violin students won second place in the 5 International Chamber Music
Festival and Competition held at the Shanghai Conservatory of Music.
Two Master of Fine Arts in Dance graduates participated in collaborative
projects with Ziirich University of the Arts as part of the Ziirich
meets Hong Kong Festival. The 2015/16 Thesis Project Film In Praise of
Teachers was invited to screen in Taiwan's prestigious Golden Harvest
Awards and Short Film Festival. Two Master of Fine Arts in Cinema
Production students made the short film Lock, which was invited to
enter the 19th Beijing College Student Film Competition. Three Master
of Fine Arts in Cinema Production students completed a two-week
wildlife documentary shoot in Malaysia, supported by the Ocean Park
Conservation Foundation, a long-term collaborator of the School of Film

and Television.
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Developing a series of instruction videos on Practice-as-Research.
OoboooboDoOoOooo0oOoo0on

goobOoooooo0oooobbooobobooooobooOoooan
000000oooooo0o0ooooooboo20I80000000
oboboooboooooboooooocoooboooooooon
goooooooooooboOoooooooooooooboboooon
obobooooobooooooobobooobooooooooon
gboboooooboobooooooobobooobobooooooon
gbooooocoooboooooboboooboobooooooon
gboboooooboobooooooobobooobobooooooon
ooooo20l5/160000000000000000O0DOO00ODOO

gboooooooooboooboooooboooooooooOooonon
owoooooooooooooooooooooooooooDoo
gbooooocooobooooobooboooooooobocooon
gboboooooboobooooobooooooobooooooon
ooood

77



78

Performing Arts
Education Centre
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The Performing Arts Education Centre (PAEC) is devoted to strategically
embedding and organising different educational, community engagement,
learning and participative activities throughout the year. It aims to
attract talented young Hong Kong people to pursue post-secondary and
tertiary studies at the Academy, as well as enabling the wider community
to explore their capabilities for life-long learning in the performing and

technical arts.

In-reach and Out-reach

Creative Journey 2017/18 offered a series of activities covering a wide
spectrum of performing arts with support from the six Schools of the
Academy. The activities were designed to stimulate secondary school
students via first-hand experience of the arts, helping them develop skills
of imagination, communication and collaboration, aesthetic and artistic
appreciation, and artistic literacy. The stage management, props making
and costume making workshops were in high demand from the schools,
since students could develop a theatre production skill-set that they
were able to apply in their school studies. Up to 2,000 students and

teachers from 59 schools participated in 54 activity sessions.

PAEC gave backstage tours and guided tours of the School of Theatre
and Entertainment Arts Graduation Exhibition exclusively for members
of the Hong Kong Arts Administrators Association, the City Cultural
Circle, and the Young Friends Programme of the Hong Kong Arts Festival.
At the invitation of OWN Academy, workshops on Stage Costume and
Make-up and Creativity in the Performing Arts were arranged for the
Opportunity Festival. In collaboration with the Hong Kong Arts Festival,
PAEC lined up two programmes: a Dance in the Isixhosa Tradition
workshop and a pre-performance talk for World Music Weekend —

Pansori and Mongolia Songs.

PAEC also collaborated with the Leisure and Cultural Services
Department to arrange a site-specific performance named Underneath
the Sea presented by the students from the Schools of Music, Drama,

and Dance at the Hong Kong Museum of Coastal Defence.

PAEC continued its advocacy of an inclusive arts environment by
promoting arts accessibility through the highlighted events of the 2nd
Academy Festival with the Arts with the Disabled Association Hong
Kong. Audio descriptions and theatrical interpretations were arranged
for the School of Dance Spring Performances, the drama production
and the School of Film and Television Graduation Screening. Students
from the School of Dance facilitated a tactile session for the visually
impaired audience to understand dance elements and jargon before the

performance. With the support of the School of Film and Television,

Students performing in the finale show during their study of Applied Learning course.
ooooobooooooo

community screenings of selected graduation projects were presented
at the Hong Kong House of Stories and HKICC Lee Shau Kee School of
Creativity.

Two lunchtime mini concerts — Meow Meow Music — were held as
the fringe programme of the Echo Sharing Series to unearth student
talent and foster cross-school collaboration. Ten students from different
Schools were invited to conduct “Nitty-Gritty” photo interviews, which
were featured on the social media platforms of PAEC to showcase the

uniqueness of students.

Knowledge and Resources Sharing

The Echo Sharing Series enabled Academy students, faculty and members
of the public from the arts and culture fields to come together and
exchange knowledge and ideas. Under the theme "Revival of Our
City", a series of five talks was presented: Music Renaissance, Golden
Age of Hong Kong Film, Growth in Drama, Behind the Dance and The
Present Past of Literature and Image, to explore local developments in
respect of arts education, cultural development, and social and audience
engagement. The sessions featuring Hong Kong film and literature were
recorded by RTHK Radio I’s University Knowledge Platform Programme
and published on its online platform. The transcripts of the Series
2017/18 were edited and uploaded to the Academy’s website. PAEC also
joined up with popular online media platform, The Standnews, to publish

the feature articles.

Two ArtsEd in Chat features, Behind the Stage: Props Maker and The
Expedition of Performance Tours — Your Joy, Our Pride, received around

12,300 views across two issues of the e-newsletter.

Curriculum and Professional Development

The Hong Kong Diploma of Secondary Education (HKDSE) results
for the 2016 — 18 cohort of the two Applied Learning courses, The
Essentials of Dramatic Arts and Taking a Chance on Dance, were
released in July 2018. 43% and 38% of Drama and Dance students
achieved “Attained with Distinction |” or above. Starting from the 2016
— 18 cohort, the courses were registered in the Qualifications Register
as certificate programmes at Qualifications Framework (QF) Level 3. As
the one of the feeder programmes for the Academy full-time in-take, 17
graduates from two courses successfully admitted to the Academy’s full-
time programmes in the Schools of Dance, Drama, Music, and Theatre

and Entertainment Arts in 2018/19.
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Creative Journey: Stage Management Workshop.
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The e-newsletter promotes arts education via different themes
set for each issue.
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Extension and Continuing Education for Life

A SR

Extension and Continuing Education for Life (EXCEL) runs part-time
programmes in the performing arts all year round, and continues to
be an attractive way for students of all ages with a passion for the
performing arts to participate in those arts. In the reporting period, 3,600
students enrolled in over 300 part-time courses. Summer marks the
most exciting time for EXCEL, with more than 120 part-time courses
being offered to over 1,800 participants within the months of July,
August and September. It is also within this period that EXCEL produces
its annual SMS (Summer Musical School), which has become a must for
musical theatre lovers. Students spend three weeks’ training with EXCEL
going from scratch to the spotlight on stage. In the summer of 2017,
EXCEL produced one of the most renowned musicals, Cinderella, which
won Best Show (Musical) and Youth Production Awards from Hong Kong
English Language Drama (HKELD). EXCEL’s full-time Pearson BTEC
Musical Theatre programme continues to be an invaluable path for
secondary school graduates seeking to pursue an education or career in
the performing arts. The Programme leads to the Pearson BTEC Level 4
Higher National Certificate in Performing Arts qualifications.

Community

EXCEL collaborates with Hong Kong International Airport to organise
performances at the Airport at festive seasons and in the summer.
Passengers from around the world are treated to entertaining spectacles
that brighten the airport’s atmosphere with dancing and singing.

The Airport Proms was the music component of the 2017 Art, Culture
and Music at the Airport event organised by Hong Kong International
Airport (HKIA) on 7-13 July 2017. In partnership with the Academy and
produced by EXCEL, 29 groups consisting of students, faculty and alumni
from the School of Music, as well as renowned local musicians, presented
classical, jazz, and pop music programmes to travellers in the arrivals hall.
The opening ceremony of the event on 6 July was attended by dignitaries
including The Honourable Frank Chan Fan, Secretary for Transport
and Housing, and, Fred Lam, Chief Executive Officer of the Airport
Authority Hong Kong. The ceremony kicked off with a performance by
the Academy’s Philharmonia APA, followed by a guitar recital by Academy
Director Professor Adrian Walter and performances by alumni and

celebrity artists.

EXCEL continues to serve the community by designing and conducting
custom-made programmes. Many of these programmes are drama-based
executive training programmes, while others are in-service skills-based
training programmes. EXCEL's community involvement is not limited to
the local community. Exchange programmes were hosted for overseas
arts organisations, such as the Hwa Kang Arts School from Taiwan.

Exchange programmes for Hwa Kang Arts School from Taiwan.
OoooooOooooooooooon

Airport Proms at the 2017 Art, Culture and Music at the Airport event.
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2017 Summer Musical School presents Cinderella.
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Lunar new year celebrations at Hong Kong International Airport.
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Summer Grease Rock at Hong Kong International Airport.
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The Greatest Showman at Citygate Outlet.
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The iHub
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Example of Learning Capture.
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The Innovation Hub (iHub) is a learning and teaching support unit with
pedagogy, technology and innovation as our focus. As a team, the iHub
supports learning and teaching by providing expertise in the application
of innovative technology enhanced learning in the performing arts. Our
approach is learning led and technology enabled.

Awards

The Academy recently won four awards at the LearnX Impact Awards:

* Platinum Award - Best Free eLearning Resource (in relation to the
offering and impact of the Massive Open and Online Course (MOOC)
in Cantonese Opera)

* Platinum - Best Change/Transformation Strategy (in relation to the
Intelligent Pedagogy/Practice with Applied Technology Projects initiative)

* Gold - Best Organisational Development Strategy (in relation to our
Professional Development Strategy)

* Finalist - Best Blended Learning Model (in relation to our approach in
offering the Certificate in Introduction to Teaching for Performing Arts
Educators — () LEARNING: Practicalities and Pedagogies)

The LearnX Impact Awards recognise achievements in multiple fields
across the corporate, education and public-service sectors.

Professional Development

The professional development of teaching staff and of those who
support them has been identified as an essential element of future
progress towards implementing and building capability in learning and
teaching at the Academy. To this end, the iHub has been supporting staff

in various professional development activities including:

I. Academy wide one-off workshops

2. Analysis of learning analytics to inform areas of professional development
3. Establishing an eLearning advocates community of practice

4. Offering an extended (e) learning certificate course

5. Various ad-hoc |-1 consultations

6. Crafting learning design templates

7. Contextual school / departmental based workshops (for staff and students)
8. Supporting funded iPAT Projects

9. Celebration and showcase events

Since the opening of the iHub, we have offered 85 workshops attended
by a total of 434 staff and 538 students.

Professional development in progress.
oooooooao

Certificate in Introduction to Teaching for Performing Arts
Educators - (e) LEARNING: Practicalities and Pedagogies

In January 2018, the Academy delivered its first blended, extended
professional development course for teaching staff, providing a
demonstration of action learning, including the experience of being an
online learner, with the aim of designing blended learning for students

that is pedagogically and constructively aligned to the curriculum.

Teaching and Learning Development with Technologies
During the year, the iHub team contributed significantly towards achieving
the goals laid down in the Academy’s Strategic Plan for the provision of a
215t century Education. Our various efforts align with the following:

Implementing a Learning Management System (LMS)

The use of a Learning Management System is standard practice in most
educational institutions and provides essential foundations for integrating
technology-enhanced learning, ultimately enriching students’ learning
experience at the Academy. Since September 2016 all Academy courses
have been incorporated in the Canvas LMS using customised learning
design templates for individual schools or departments.

Did You Know?

» Over 70% of the Canvas courses in the School of Dance and the
School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts use the assignments
feature, and over 50% of Canvas courses in the School of Dance use
an online discussion forum.These are indicators of active learning
and student engagement.

* Over 40% of courses in the School of Film and Television use the
Canvas Groups feature to help students coordinate online group work
and collaborations, and in the School of Music, over 37% of courses

have integrated their subject reading list from the Library into Canvas.

MOOC in Cantonese Opera

Among the different strengths of the Academy, the Cantonese Opera
subject area was identified as an appropriate area for developing our
first MOOC. The MOOC in Cantonese Opera: From Backstage to the
Stage has been offered twice (in September 2017 and March 2018) via
the FuturelLearn online platform with over 1,300 students from all over
the world participating.
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Intelligent Pedagogy/Practice with Applied Technology
(iPAT) Initiative

The overarching aim of iPAT is to provide academic staff with time
and/or resourcing to co-develop with educational designers a specific
teaching and learning project that would enhance their students’ learning.
In total 23 projects involving staff from across all schools were proposed
with a completion date of June 2018 together with a celebration event
planned for late 2018.

Video in Performing Arts (VIP) Project and Audio Visual Support
State-of- the-art video streaming / conferencing and capture facilities have
recently been installed in the Recital Hall, Dance Studios | and 2, Chinese
Opera Studio Il and Classrooms 3 and 4, and we are now planning
professional development for staff. We have also supported academic staff
in the creation of 149 video resources to support student learning.
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Libraries
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Collections

Updating core readings, course-related and specialised reference
materials in performing arts subjects taught at graduate and
postgraduate levels is the objective of the Academy Libraries. With the
new emphasis on information access versus ownership, the Libraries
sourced more electronic resources than physical items, expanding its
electronic collection by acquiring more electronic books, electronic
journals, electronic videos, electronic scores and databases.The Libraries
spent around HK$1,000,000 last year on acquiring electronic resources,

which increased the electronic collection to over |14,000 titles.

Collecting local performing arts materials and developing the digital
collection are further objectives. The Libraries collected materials from
Hong Kong Dance Alliance, Chung Ying Theatre Company, Lam Kar Sing
Foundation, Drama Gallery and Stage 64. The Hong Kong Arts Festival
Society Limited donated old music scores to the Libraries in December
2017. These valuable materials increased the digital collection to over
21,000 digital objects. Regarding preservation of information, 38,000
newspapers clippings on the development and activities of the Academy
published from 1981-2000 were digitised. The digital objects would be
incorporated into the repository for ease of access.

Innovating Technologies
Advances in technology change the way people search for information, so
it is imperative to put in place innovating technologies to meet that need.

With the concerted efforts of library staff and supporters in the
Academy and beyond, the Libraries successfully implemented the
integrated library system and discovery platform Primo@Lib http:/lib.
hkapa.edu in early 2018.This system is capable of integrating the library
collection with a wide range of academic library systems, e-books,
e-journals and open access resources, giving fast access to a wealth of
scholarly materials and the most relevant mix of resources. Equipped
with modern search features, it is able to narrow down search results
automatically and present results according to relevance, author, material

type, etc.

Library Activities

In addition to performing the role of key information provider, the
Academy Libraries has created a new paradigm on whole-person
development. The Libraries organised four thematic book displays to
help develop students into independent readers, discover their potential
and set personal goals. They learned about practice as research while
gaining insights into Chinese opera and Chinese shadow puppetry.

A talk entitled “See the World with Terns” by Professor Ho Kin-chung, Dean of School of Science

and Technology, Open University of Hong Kong.
goooooOoOooooooOoOoooooOooooooooog

Lantern making and fai chun writing workshops were given, as well as
two talks by guest speaker, Professor Ho Kin-chung, Dean of School of
Science and Technology, Open University of Hong Kong entitled “Behind
the Green” and “See the World with Terns”. Professor Ho talked about
the importance of environmental preservation and life lessons to be
learned through the migratory habits of terns.

The most memorable event of the year was FreeFlow@Lib held in
Christmas week, which was attended by around 100 staff and students,
who shared ideas and made friends over a cup of mulled wine prepared
by the Director and Deputy Directors.

User Support

The Libraries conducts a new student orientation programme at the
beginning of each academic year to familiarise them with the resources,
services and facilities of the library. Once again this year, librarians
hosted learner-centred information literacy programmes to train
students to find, locate, retrieve and evaluate information resources.
Each new member of staff was invited to an introductory briefing on
library facilities and services.

Projects

The Graduate Profile Page project http://libapps.hkapa.edu/std_profile/
sch_drama/2016_17/index.php was a pilot scheme conducted with the
School of Drama. The Page shows the talents of each graduate together
with their participation in different performances at the Academy. In
addition to photographs and videos provided by the students, embedded
links enable users to view full versions of performances in the Digital
Performing Arts Repository. This project will pave the way for more
collaboration with Schools and Academic Departments, benefitting
graduating students and the general public who wish to know more
about them.

In anticipation of increased usage of the Digital Performing Arts
Repository (DPAR) implemented in 2013 as the digital collection is
expanded, the Repository was upgraded to a new server in June 2018 to
enhance its provision, stability and response time.

Staff Development

The innovating technologies adopted by the Academy Libraries requires
staff to perform new skills to enhance library services, facilities
and equipment. To this end, the Libraries furthered the professional
development of their staff by deploying the train-the-trainers mode
so that new knowledge and skills could be disseminated rapidly. The
upshot was that the Libraries were able to offer up-to-date facilities and

equipment to users in a cost-effective manner.



Traditional Chinese lantern making workshop.
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Next-Generation Integrated Library System and a Discovery Platform Primo@Lib launched.
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Development Office
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Major donors and their representatives with the Guest of Honour and senior management of the Academy at Annual Scholarship Presentation and Donors' Appreciation Gathering.
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The 2017/18 academic year marked another fruitful year for the
Academy in respect of fundraising. The Development Office, with the
guidance and support of the Development Committee, continued to
take an active role in strengthening donor stewardship and expanding
its network of donors, alumni, friends and partners in line with the
Academy’s strategic fundraising direction.

The Academy is greatly appreciative of all donors and sponsors who
contributed in support of the Academy’s scholarships, programmes and
activities in 2017/18 (see appendix 9 on page |19). Their generosity
is essential in supporting the Academy’s ongoing development and in
nurturing young artists for Hong Kong and the region. The Annual
Scholarship Presentation and Donors’ Appreciation Gathering was held
on 7 May 2018 to recognise our donors and sponsors and to provide an
occasion for scholarship recipients to meet their donors. The Academy
was honoured that Mr Jack Chan, Under Secretary for Home Affairs,
attended the event as Guest of Honour and presented souvenirs to
major donors.

The 2017/18 academic year also marked the 20th anniversary of the
Hong Kong Jockey Club Scholarships. The Hong Kong Jockey Club has
been providing crucial support to the development of the Academy
since the Academy’s establishment in 1984. The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Scholarships were first awarded in the 1998/99 academic year. Since
then, the Scholarships have supported 55 Academy students. Students
in receipt of these Scholarships include some of the Academy’s most
outstanding students, and many of them have become very successful
performing professionals, such as pianist Colleen Lee Ka-ling, actors Joey
Leung Cho-yiu and Joe Wong Yiu-cho, and erhu player Szeto Kin. The
Academy looks forward to nurturing more local performing arts talents
with the continued support of the Club for many years to come.

The Academy was also deeply grateful to receive two substantial
donations from Dr Peter Kwok Viem and Mr Ma Ah-muk in support of
the ongoing development of the Academy. Appreciation should be also
extended to the Shun Hing Education and Charity Fund for its continued
support of the Graduation Showcase of the Academy’s Drama students
(graduating class), the Foundation for the Arts and Music in Asia for its
sponsorship of the overseas study trip of the School of Theatre and
Entertainment Arts, Lions Music Charity Foundation for its donation
towards the overseas study tour of composition students, and Lam Kar
Sing Foundation for its donation of the scripts, books, costumes and
music instruments of the late Cantonese Opera Master Lam Kar-sing to
the School of Chinese Opera.

The Academy Corporate Club continued to offer opportunities for
businesspeople and individuals to appreciate Academy productions
and support Academy students’ further development. The Academy
was fortunate to receive the continued support from Leaders’ Circle
members Mr and Mrs Ko Ying, Asia Insurance and Lai Sun Development
Company Limited, as well as an Executive Circle member who chose to
stay anonymous.

Since its establishment last year, the Association of Past and Present
Council Members of HKAPA had been organising gatherings to keep
Association members updated on the latest development of the
Academy. Two gatherings held on 5 September 2017 and 22 March 2018
were attended by past and present Council members and long-term
supporters of the Academy.

The Development Office continued to provide support to the Society
of APA (SAPA) to raise funds for the benefit of the Academy. Managed
by a group of influential society people, SAPA is an independent charity
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The Academy Ball, organised by The Society of the Academy for Performing Arts and led by Ms Winnie Chiu, Ms Charmaine Ho, Ms Sabrina Ho, Mr Harris Chan, Mr Jonathan Cheung and Mr Yundi Li, raised a

total sum of almost HK$ 10 million.
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that aims to raise funds to support the development of the Academy
through scholarships. The Academy Ball, the annual focal event organised
by SAPA, was held on 9 December 2017 at the Lyric Theatre. The Ball,
entitled “#LIKEINAMOVIE”, was attended by over 400 eminent guests
and raised record donations of almost HK$10 million. The funds raised
will be donated to the Academy to establish scholarships for outstanding
local and non-local Academy students. The Swiss watch manufacturer
Jaeger-LeCoultre has generously supported the Ball since 2015 as the
Title Sponsor. It has also established Jaeger-LeCoultre Performing Arts
Scholarships in support of the development of young talent across the
Academy’s six Schools.

To tie in with the theme “#LIKEINAMOVIE”, the cocktail reception
area was decorated to resemble movie scenes. Students of the Macao
Conservatory were invited to perform with Academy students for the
first time to kick off the evening. Guests were treated to a number of
stellar celebrity performances, including a singing performance by Mrs
May Yang Lui and piano performances by Mr Yundi Li and Mr Mario Ho.
The Academy and SAPA are indebted to Ms Winnie Chiu, Executive
Chairlady of the Ball, as well as the co-chairladies, Ms Charmaine Ho
and Ms Sabrina Ho, and the three vice co-chairmen Mr Harris Chan, Mr
Jonathan Cheung and Mr Yundi Li.

In respect of alumni affairs, the Development Office continued to
work closely with the Academy Alumni Association to strengthen
the connection between the Academy and alumni, expand the alumni
network and provide benefits to alumni. A Homecoming BBQ Party
was held on 23 December 2017 in the Academy’s Podium Garden
to celebrate Christmas. The Party provided a valuable opportunity
for alumni to return to their alma mater to reunite with their fellow
classmates and teachers. It was attended by Council Chairman Professor
Stephen Chow Chun-kay, Council Member Ms Anna Kwong Sum-yee and
over 200 alumni and their families and friends. The event was filled with
exciting programmes and provided a memorable and enjoyable evening
for all participants.

The Alumni Association organised a talk entitled "Elite Alumni Sharing
Session — The Life of Pop Music VS Classical Music" on Academy Open
Day on 4 March 2018. Two renowned alumni, Rachel Cheung Wai-ching,
Winner of the Audience Award at the 15th Van Cliburn International
Piano Competition, and Chiu Sin-hang, the lead singer of pop band
ToNick, were invited to share their stories.

The Alumni Association Executive Committee continued to meet
on a monthly basis. To maintain good communication and mutual
understanding between the Academy and alumni, the Academy Council

Chairman and top management continued to meet with the Association's
office bearers on a regular basis.

The Academy congratulates alumni who received local and international
awards and honours during the year, and looks forward to receiving

more good news of our alumni in the years to come.

(From Left) Academy JC Scholars Yeung Chi-ho and Tan Zhizhuo, Academy Director Professor
Adrian Walter, Jockey Club Executive Director, Charities and Community, Mr Leong Cheung and
Academy JC Scholar alumna Liberty Lam attended 2018 Community Day Race Meeting.
(00)0D0DD0000000D000000000D0000000D0D0D0000000OD0
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Two successful alumni, pianist Rachel Cheung Wai-ching (middle) and movie director and singer

Chiu Sin-hang (right), talked about their lives in the Academy and shared their stories of success
with host Sunny Chan, Chairman of Alumni Association (left), at "Elite Alumni Sharing Session —
The Life of Pop Music VS Classical Music" organised by the Alumni Association.
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2017 HKAPA Alumni Association Homecoming BBQ Party.
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Campus Development

REZER

On-Campus Expansion Project

Thanks to the staunch support of the Home Affairs Bureau (HAB), the
Academy is happy to announce the expected completion of the On-
Campus Expansion (OCE) Project in the third quarter of 2018. The
OCE will add to the profile of the Academy campus a nine-storey annex
block and an additional floor over the existing Painting Workshop of the
Theatre Block. It adjoins the northeastern part and blends in well with the
architecture of the existing campus providing studios, laboratories, music
rooms, teaching rooms, seminar rooms, offices, student and staff amenities
for Schools and Departments to enhance to the much-needed teaching,

learning spaces and facilities for the expanding curriculum and activities.

The Academy Wanchai campus established in 1984 was designed to
cater for 600 full-time students. When it began, it only offered diploma
programmes in Dance, Drama, Music and Technical Arts. Today, it offers
undergraduate and postgraduate degree progrmmes in six Schools,
namely, Chinese Opera, Dance, Drama, Film and Television, Music and
Theatre and Entertainment Arts. With the gradual expansion and its
academic development, the current student population has increased to
nearly 1,000. In addition, other supporting units such as the Graduate
Education Centre, iHub etc. has also been concurrently established. As a
result, the shortage of space has become an acute issue at the Academy.

The School of Chinese Opera, the newest School in the Academy, has been
experiencing space shortage ever since it was established in 2013. With
the completion of OCE, a large Chinese Opera studio equipped with an
advanced rigging infrastructure, as well as specialist audio, video and digital
systems together with two Chinese music rooms will be made available
to the School. It is a strategic reinvigoration approach for this significant
traditional art form in contemporary performing arts development. It will
also enable the studio to function as a black box-typed performance venue
and provide mini performance for dress rehearsal.

Apart from the above, there are 12 specialised studios/laboratories,
20 music rooms, 6 teaching rooms and 7 seminar rooms. Some of the
facilities will also be equipped with similar specialist teaching equipment
to enhance the learning environment integrating traditional pedagogy
with advanced teaching technologies. For example, technical equipment
enabling synergy of dance and choreography will be installed in the
Technology Lab; new lighting, sound and video equipment combined with
automated flying system allowing for the creation of three dimensional
immersive environment will be installed in the theatre and entertainment

arts laboratory, etc. It is envisioned that with the advanced teaching

venues, more collaborative initiatives and interdisciplinary projects
would be made possible and easier across Schools and Departments.

All in all, the OCE is not only a response to the shortage of space, but
also a materialisation of innovative and contemporary pedagogy with
teaching methods aligning with the prevailing local and international
industry trends and demand. The OCE is also a strategic initiative to
pursue the Academy strategic vision and mission of cultivating 215t
century performing artists and with the aim to provide students with
an innovative, multidisciplinary and globally focused education. To
maximise the utilisation of OCE resources, the provision of shared
space by a broad range of users rather than dedicated space will also be
implemented, for example, the multi-purpose studios, teaching rooms
and seminar rooms etc. The current commercially leased spaces will be
discontinued upon the completion of OCE.

An official opening ceremony of the OCE will be held in November 2018
to mark another major milestone of the development of the Academy.
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Jul70 2017

The Council Chairman and three Council Members have been awarded
the following Honours by the HKSAR Government for their distinguished

contributions to the Hong Kong community:

Gold Bauhinia Star:
Professor Stephen Chow Chun-kay, GBS JP, Council Chairman

Bronze Bauhinia Star:
Mrs Yvonne Law Shing Mo-han, BBS JP, Treasurer

Justice of Peace:
Mrs Eva Cheng Li Kam-fun, JP, Council Member

Medal of Honour:
Mr Leon Ko Sai-tseung, MH, Council Member

HRERN

gooobO0ooo0ooO0bOoooOooO0ooooogooooooDo
gooobooooooo

SEFEER:
0000000000 GBSJP
MEMEE :
00000000000 ,BBSYP

AP@L:
0oooooooooo, P

REBE:
0ooooooooo,MH

World Stage Design 2017 -

Set Design (Professional Designer) Silver Award
Kelvin Tsang Man-tung - Storm Clouds

(School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts, Class of 1997)

HRBISIRET R 2017 — MRRE () RE
0000—0000000000000009970000

The 5th Kawai Asia Piano Competition -
Two Pianos Group 2M"d Prize
Cheung Man-lok and Ho Kwan-yi (Year 3, School of Music)

% 5 JE KAWAI THAZABMRE — BRJAFE_—2
0000000000000000

The 5th Kawai Asia Piano Competition -
Junior Group 15t Prize

Sou Sin-u (Junior Music Programme, School of Music)

5 5 B KAWAI THBZEABRARE — REHF B
0000000000000000

The 5th Kawai Asia Piano Competition -
Professional Youth Group 15t Prize
Barbie Fong Ka-hei (Year 2, Diploma in Music)

% 5 B KAWAI THBZEABARE — EXFTFHEE—B
000D0000000000000

The 22"d Concorso Internazionale per Cantanti Lirici Spazio
Musica - Gerhart Hauptmann Theater, Special prize
Alison Lau (School of Music, Class of 2013)

% 22 EEIRHRBERRKE —
Gerhart Hauptmann Theater 45548
ooooooooo201300000

Royal Philharmonic Society - Composition Prize
Austin Leung Hin-yan (Advance Diploma in Music, Class of 2016)

REERBEHE — FHAR
0000000000000201e00000
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Aug 8 2017

The 4th Ishikawa International Piano Competition -
Gold Prizes & Jury Special Prize (High School Category)
Anson Wong Ying-shun (Junior Music Programme, School of Music)

F4ED)ERRASLE — £ - FERIR (FF2K4H)
0000000000000000

The 4th Ishikawa International Piano Competition -
Gold Prizes (University/Adults Category)
Zhen Xiyuan (Year |, Master of Music)

F4ED)IERAZLE — 8 (KB/RAH)
0000000000000000

Tarrega (Malaysia) International Guitar Festival 2017 -
Champion (Semi Pop/ Fingerstyle Category)
Mario To Tsz-chun (Year 2, Diploma in Music)

Sep 9 2017

Shanghai Magnolia Memorial Award 2017
Zhu Lin (School of Music, Class of 2001)

REE (FXRAD) ERGEHE 2017
BE (EEAR)
0000000000000000

2017 FELBTHERL R
0ooooooo200 0000

The 215t International Video Festival Videomedeja,
Serbia- Lunartis Special Mention Award
Theresa Mak Yip-Yan (School of Film and Television, Class of 2016)

EWMMHEE 21 [E Videomedeja EIIES B —— Lunartis 45588
goooobDooooo220lée00O00OO

International Violin Competition of Kulturstiftung
Hohenlohe, Germany - 15t Prize (15t Age Group)

Hannah Tam Wan-ching (Junior Music Programme, School of Music)

#2E Kulturstiftung Hohenlohe EI/MEZLLEE —B (F—45)
gooooobooobooboooo

Oct 10J 2017

Ten Outstanding Young Persons Selection 2017
Gigi Cheng (School of Drama, Class of 2010)

2017 F+RBELEFFRSE
ooooooooo2000000

The 18th Osaka International Music Competition -
3rd Prize in Harp Junior Section

Natalie Lo Yin-wah (Junior Music Programme, School of Music)

O

F I8 EARBIRTRAR — FSLOFESHFIFR
0000000000000000



Dec 12 2017

The 815t Steinway and Sons International Youth Piano
Competition (China)

- 15t Prize (Professional Class Group C)

Cheong Hoi-leong (Junior Music Programme, School of Music)

Jan 1 0 2018

The 19th International Chopin Piano Competition in Asia
(Japan) - Gold Prize ("Solo Artist” Category, previously
known as "Open Class™ Category )

Cheong Hoi-leong (Junior Music Programme, School of Music)

£ 19 BRMFEAERREZER (BF) — £ (BREBWMRE - A
BAma)
0000000000000000

Mar 3] 2018

The 23" ifva Awards - Special Mention Award in Youth
Category
Lam Cheuk-him —The Number You Have Tried to Reach is Now Busy

(Year 2, School of Film and Television)

% 81 BitEHERS O FRSLBETEELE
BE (F¥cd)
000000000000000000000

23 Eifva BUFARREBQEELE — SOFARRE
0o0E—000000000000000000

The 23" ifva Awards - Silver Award in Open Category
Wong Cheuk-man — Piled Cloud (School of Film and Television, Class of 2015)

%23 @ ifva BUERREQRELE — QMARE
000GE—000000000000ReIS0000

The 23" ifva Awards - Gold Award in Open Category
Ren Xia — Even Ants Strive For Survival
(School of Film and Television, Class of 2012)

Apr 4[] 2018

The 20th Hong Kong Dance Awards 2018 -
Outstanding Visual Design Award

Maurice Lai - ONVIEW: HONG KONG

(School of Film and Television, Class of 1991;

Year |, Master of Fine Arts in Cinema Production)

%23 fE ifva BUEARFGRBELE — AMASR
00EF—000000000000R0I20000

HEERETR 2018 — FEEEFREHRERS
000 —00° 0—00000
00000000199 0000000000000000

IATC (HK) Awards 2017 -
The Best Stage Technology/ Desigh Award
School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts — The Seagull

IATC (HK) BIsFAK#E 2017 — FEZANE/ =ifjie
000000000 —O000

T
e

(N1
{

—_—
-
-
-

The 37th Hong Kong Film Awards - Best New Director
Kearen Pang — 29 +1 (School of Drama, Class of 1997 )

FI7TEERBYLMGR — HEEH
000 ——029+1000000019970000

The 37th Hong Kong Film Awards - Best New Performer
Ling Man-lung — Tomorrow is Another Day (School of Drama, Class of 2008)

F337EERET MR — REMES
000D —Oooooooooooo20080000
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May 5] 2018

The 5th International Chamber Music Festival String
Quartet Piano Trio Competition, Shanghai Conservatory
of Music - String Quartet 2"d Prize

Virtus String Quartet - Wong Sin-i, Shen Ting-chia, Du Juan and Chen
Luohuisheng (School of Music)

FIRLBEHXEREREALENAZLENERAS=ERLE
— RENERF-F
Virus 00000 E3—0000000000000000000000

Hong Kong Arts Development Awards 2017 -
Award for Young Artist (Drama)
Wong Chun-tat (School of Dance, Class of 2005)

EFRBMREE 2017 — BITHFE (HA)
0ooooOoO0o0020050000

Hong Kong Arts Development Awards 2017 -
Artist of the Year (Music)
Chan Ming-chi (School of Music, Class of 1989)

EFRBMHREE 2017 — BMRFR (FH)
oooooooool9enoonn

Hong Kong Arts Development Awards 2017 -
Artist of the Year (Drama)
Chen Chu-hei (School of Drama, Class of 1991)

HRBITRERE 2017 — BINRFE (HA)
00O0o0oooooi9oooo

Hong Kong Arts Development Awards 2017 -
Artist of the Year (Dance)
Chow Pui-wan (School of Dance, Class of 1995)

June 6 ] 2018

2018 The New York International Piano Competition -

2nd prize

Zoie Tse Shuk-yi (Junior Music Programme, School of Music)

FRBMBRE 2017 — BMRFR (8H)
00000000019950000

2018 A EIRMEARE — F_-H
0oOoo0o0D0o000ooooon

2018 Piano Arts Competition — 3'd Prize

Zhao Muzi (Junior Music Programme, School of Music)

2018 S EMLLE — F=F
0oOoo0o0oo0Oo000oooooo

2018 The Birmingham International Piano Competition -
2nd prize and Audience Prize
Peggy Wu Hiu-nam (School of Music, Class of 2017)

2018 HAMEIMEZ AR — F-IREME
00Oooooooo2070000

2018 The International Clamo Music Piano Competition -
15¢ Prize
John Lee Tsz-long (School of Music, Class of 2017)

2018 FRIEERAZAE — F—2
0oOooooooo20170000

2018 The Gina Bachauer International Piano Competition -

2nd prize and Audience Prize

Aristo Sham (Alumnus of Junior Music Programme, School of Music)

2018 I ERMERRASLE — F_SREAMNE
000000000000000000
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The consolidated financial statements for the financial year 2017/18
included the operating results and financial positions of the Academy and
its wholly owned subsidiaries (Group), Extension and Continuing Education
for Life Limited (EXCEL) and The Young Academy Cantonese Opera Troupe
Company Limited (Troupe). In preparing the financial statements, the
Group has adopted the Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and also making
reference to guidelines as set out in the Statement of Recommended
Accounting Practice for UGC-Funded Institutions.

20171800 000000000O00OO0OOOOOO (DD )OO
oooooooo((oooooo)yoooooooooooo (oo
ooo0O0O)OoooooooOoOoOooooooOoOOoOoOoooooo
obooooOoooooobOooooooooooobooooono
oooooobooooboooooo

. aeue sem gt
Operating Results FEL
Results for the Year goood

The Group recorded a consolidated net deficit of HK$10.64 million
for the year, representing an increase of HK$4.62 million from 2016/17.

000000000000 Le4OOOOO 2016/170000 4620
ooboooooobooooOoO0oO0oOoOO0oO0oOoOoboooOooOooOoOoOooon

Table | shows a breakdown between Government and non-Government oo
funded activities, and comparisons over the past two years.

2017/18 2016717

Government  Non-Government Total Government  Non-Government Total

goog goooog oo gooog goood oo

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

goog goog oood gooog gooo gooog

Income oo 376,184 119,075 495,259 377,281 109,261 486,542
Expenditure 0od (402,067) (103,837) (505,904) (388,058) (104,508) (492,566)
(Deficit)/Surplus (0o )yooo (25,883) 15,238 (10,645) (10,777) 4,753 (6,024)

Table |: Operating Results Analysis
00:000000

The variance was mainly attributable to the establishment of the
Innovation Hub (iHub) and Practice-Based Research & Academic Planning
Unit (PRAPU) that has reflected the expenditure incurred for such new
initiatives in achieving the goals of the Academy’s Strategic Plan.

gbobooboooooooooooooooooboOobooooono
gobooooboooooboooooooooooooooo
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Income

Consolidated income increased by 1.8% from HK$486.54 million in
2016/17 to HK$495.26 million in 2017/18. Government subvention,
being the major source of revenue, accounted for 66% (2016/17: 67%) of
total income for the year, which included the recurrent grant, the special
grant, the capital block grant, the capital special project grant and the
matching grant. As compared with 2016/17, income increased in various
items such as tuition, programme and other fees, interest and investment
income, donations and benefactions, auxiliary services and other income.
The increase was offset by the decrease in Government subvention by |%.
The components of income for both 2017/18 and 2016/17 are shown in
Table 2.

2017/18

Government subvention
® Recurrent grant
@ Special grant

Capital projects and

building maintenance

@® Block grant
® Special projects
2016717 Matching grant
©® Tuition fees
Interest and

investment income

©® Others
©® Auxiliary services and
other income

Total

Table 2: Income Anaylsis
oo:0oooo

Donations and benefactions
Donation for Academy building

od

00000 2016/17000 40 865400000 2017718000 40
9520000000 I8 00O O0O0OO0OOOOOODOODDOOOO
gboooboooobooooooobooooobooobooooono
000000000 ODD e6% (2016/17:67%0 00000000
20l6/I70000000000DO00O0ODOOUOOOOODOOOO
gbooobooboooobooooooobooooboooooo
0000 1%»00002017/18000 2016/170 000000000
ooooooo

Group O

2017/18 2016/17

HK$'000 % toTotal HKS$'000 % to Total

good ooo oO0ooo ood
gooooo
gooooo 303,089 61% 297,897 61%
gooog 2,294 1% 4,777 1%
oooooooon
goood 13,864 3% 18,266 4%
gooo 3,357 1% 4,884 1%
goood 0 0% 171 0%
od 79,504 16% 76,756 16%
ooooooo 6,665 1% 5,475 1%
gooo
gooooo 28,157 6% 28,157 6%
od 15,925 3% 13,497 3%
oobooooooo 42,404 8% 36,662 7%
od 495,259 100% 486,542 100%




Expenditure

Consolidated expenditure increased by 2.7% from HK$492.56 million
in 2016/17 to HK$505.90 million in 2017/18. The increase of total
expenditure was mainly attributable to the increase in staff costs arising
from the salary adjustments, launching of new library system, one-off
projects such as Strategic Engagement Project and Intelligent Pedagogy/
Practice with Applied Technology, increase in minor capital and building
maintenance. The components of expenditure for both 2017/18 and
2016/17 are shown in Table 3.

od

0000000 2016/17000 4009256000000 2017/180
oOosO0s00000000227%000000000000000
goooooooooooooooooooooooobooboooooo
O000000ooooooooooooRol7ZisddO 2016/1700
oooooooooooo

Group 0 J
2017/18 2016/17
Staff cost  Operating Staff cost  Operating
Depreciation  Total % to Total Depreciation  Total % to Total
and benefits  expenses and benefits expenses
noobo oooo 0o 0o ooo noobo oooo 0o 0od ooo
ooo ooo
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
oooo o0oooo oooo obooo oooo 0Oooo oooo obooo

Learning and research 238,560 39,983 11,197 289,740 57% 234,877 37,986 9,908 282,771 58%
ooooo
Institutional support
gooo

Management and 45,875 7,017 696 53,588 1% 39,838 5,048 726 45,612 9%

general

ooooooo

Premises and 27,403 34,664 32,578 94,645 19% 26,152 39,357 32,867 98,376 20%

related expenses

ooooooo

Student and general 1,959 20,929 37 22,925 5% 1,937 20,995 I 22,943 5%

education services

goooooooo

Development and 7,774 3,740 21 11,535 2% 7,510 4,017 19 11,546 2%

community engagement

ooooooo
Other activities 21,730 11,303 438 33,471 6% 20,735 10,190 393 31,318 6%
gooo
Total expenditure 343,301 117,636 44,967 505,904 100% 331,049 117,593 43,924 492,566 100%

oooo

Table 3: Expenditure Analysis
oo:ooooo
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Remuneration of the top four tiers of teaching and administrative staff is

presented in Table 4.

Annual salaries (including benefits) 00000

2017/18

oooooobooooooo

2016/17

Range of Salary 0 0 0 [

Tier O

Tier O

15t Tier

2 Tier
HK$ 00 ooog ooo

3 Tier 4% Tier IstTier 2™ Tier 3"9Tier 4% Tier
ood goog ooog ooo ood oood

3,550,001 to 3,850,000 I
3,250,001 to 3,550,000 -
2,950,001 to 3,250,000 -
2,650,001 to 2,950,000 -
2,350,001 to 2,650,000 -
2,050,001 to 2,350,000 -
1,750,001 to 2,050,000 -
1,450,001 to 1,750,000 -
1,150,001 to 1,450,000 -
Below 1,150,001 -

Number of staff 0 0 0 0 O I

Total number of staff 0 D O 0 0O

Table 4: Remuneration of the top four tiers of Teaching and Administrative staff

ooO:000000oo0a

Government Funded Activities

The operating costs of all Government funded activities for the
year have increased resulting from the salary adjustment and the
establishment of the iHub and PRAPU. All these costs were met by
the Government’s recurrent grant and special funds allocated from the

Government Reserve.

After adjusting for the depreciation charge and capital expenditure
to the ‘Plant and Equipment’ fund for matching the costs of capital
items purchased using Government recurrent grant, and transferring
from special funds in support of the establishment of the iHub and the
maintenance cost of the Béthanie Campus, the balance of Government
Reserve Fund as at 30 June 2018 was HK$45.13 million.

BAFEBNER
gboooooooooooobooooooooboooooobooooo

gbooooooobOOoooobOooobooOOooooboboooonoo
obooooooooobobooboooooooon

gooooooooooboooooooOobooooooooonoo
gobooooooobooooooboooooOobOoooobooooo
oboO0oo0O0ooOez0180 60 3000000 451300000



Non-Government Funded Activities

The Academy has operated non-Government funded Master’s Degree
Programmes which covered five disciplines: dance, drama, music, film
and television, theatre and entertainment arts. The programme specific
costs together with the operation costs of the Graduate Education
Centre recorded a net surplus of HK$3.79 million for 2017/18 (2016/17:
HK$0.84 million).

Other than the Master’s Degree Programmes, the venue hiring operations,
the continued education programmes operated under EXCEL and the
Troupe were also major non-Government funded operations. They
have accounted for 85% of gross income from non-Government funded
activities. Other activities operated during the year included provision
of Applied Learning Programmes for the Education Bureau, undertaking

sponsored community projects and car parking operations.

The venue hiring activities maintain financially viable for the year and
its operation recorded a net surplus of HK$3.80 million for 2017/18
(2016/17: HK$1.04 million).

The continued education programmes delivered under EXCEL has
recorded an increase of net surplus from HK$2.90 million in 2016/17
to HK$2.96 million in 2017/18, mainly attributable to the in-service
programmes offered during the year.

Donations and Benefactions

Total donations recognised in the comprehensive income of the
consolidated financial statements for the year increased by HK$2.43 million
from HK$41.65 million in 2016/17 to HK$44.08 million in 2017/2018.

Capital Projects

During 2017/18, capital expenditure amounted to HK$131.23 million
(2016/17: HK$161.97 million) was mainly the construction expenses for
the On-Campus Expansion Project, computer software and maintenance,
replacement of professional teaching equipment and facilities for schools

and improvement works for campus facilities.

FBAFEBNER
oooooooooboooooooooooobooobobooooo

O000OO0o0OOoOOoOoOoool7ZIs0o0000ODOOOODOO0OOO
000000000000 379000 (16/1700 84000 )O

goobooooooooboooobbOoooobbooooboobonoo
goobooooobOobOooooooooobOooooobOoooobonoo
00000000 0oooOooss»0o0oooooooooo
gboooooooooobooboboooobooobooooon

0000000000000000 380000 (2016/1700 : 1040
00)oo

0000000000000 0000o0oOoooooo 20161700
0200000020171800026 0000000000000
goooooo

s =]
BRR 5

0000000000000 0OoOoOoouoooO 20le/l7000 41650
0000044080 00000 243 000000

O
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Statements of Comprehensive Income &SR
For The Year Ended 30" June 2018 EZ 2018 £ 6 A 30 HILFE

Group [ J Academy [ [J
2018 2017 2018 2017
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
oooo oooo oooo oooo
Income oo
Government subventions oooooood 322,604 325,995 322,276 325,424
Tuition, programme and other fees oooooobooooo 79,504 76,756 64,116 61,220
Interest and investment income gooooooa 6,665 5,475 6,425 5,345
Donations and benefactions ooooo 44,082 41,654 44,082 41,654
Auxiliary services ooooo 37,538 32,679 38,516 33,846
Other income ooooo 4,866 3,983 4,421 3,062
495,259 486,542 479,836 470,551
Expenditure 00
Learning and research oooood
Instruction and research O O0o0oo0ooo 204,575 199,589 195,831 190,887
Library 0o ooo 15,563 14,492 15,563 14,492
Production 0Oooooog 25,044 24,073 25,044 24,073
Central computing facilities 0oooooo 25,466 26,822 25,466 26,821
Other academic services Oooboooo 19,092 17,795 18,681 17,375
Institutional support googo
Management and general 0O ooooooo 53,588 45,612 52,122 44,174
Premises and related expenses O ooboooog 94,645 98,376 94,352 98,056
Student and general education services 0 ooboooooo 22,925 22,943 22,925 22,944
Development and community engagement O ooboooog 11,535 11,546 10,389 9,852
Other activities 0O oooo 33,471 31,318 33,470 31,317
505,904 492,566 493,843 479,991
Deficit for the year ooooog o (10,645) (6,024) (14,007) (9,440)
Other comprehensive income gopoogo
Fair value change in oooooooogo 373 773 373 773
available-for-sale equity securities goooooo
Total comprehensive loss for the year 0ooOoooooo (10,272) (5,251) (13,634) (8,667)
Transfer (from)/to: oo ((o)yoo
Restricted funds 000000 (25,278) (25,378) (25,664) (25.872)
General funds ooooo 14,633 19,354 11,657 16,432
Investment reserve fund ooooooo 373 773 373 773
(10,272) (5,251) (13,634) (8,667)




Balance Sheets EE& &%
As At 30%M June 2018 4 2018 £ 6 A 30 H

ASSETS
Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment

Available-for-sale equity securities, listed in

Hong Kong

Current assets
Amounts due from subsidiaries

Amounts due from Jockey Club Foundation

Accounts receivable and prepayments
Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term bank deposits

Total assets

FUNDS
Deferred capital fund
Restricted funds
General funds

Total funds

LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities

Employee benefits accruals

Current liabilities

Amounts due to Jockey Club Foundation

Accounts payable and accruals
Employee benefits accruals
Deferred income

Total liabilities

Total funds and liabilities

Net current assets

Chairman 00
Professor Stephen Chow Chun-kay GBS JP
O0O00oo GBSJP

Approved by the Council on 22 November 2018. 201801 11 0 2200000000

oo
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goooooobooooon
0Oooog
goooooooo
goooooooo
ooooooo

oood
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obooooo

ood
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ooooo
ooooooooo

oooo
ooooooobooooon
0o oooo
oooooooooo

ooooooooo
ooooo

oogd

obooooo

gooood

Treasurer [0 [

Group [0 O Academy (0 [

2018 2017 2018 2017
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
oooo oooo oooo oooo
867,471 781,245 867,404 781,183
3,982 3,609 3,982 3,609
871,453 784,854 871,386 784,792

- - 1,196 899

- 463 - 463

53,188 109,164 52,243 108,493
52,735 43,368 44,666 21,366
399,517 418,638 381,485 416,624
505,440 571,633 479,590 547,845
1,376,893 1,356,487 1,350,976 1,332,637
835,617 751,479 835,617 751,479
167,338 195,510 163,657 192,235
225,720 207,820 205,846 190,902
1,228,675 1,154,809 1,205,120 1,134,616
7,078 8,890 7,047 8,792
1,028 - 1,028 -
79,868 133,821 78,234 130,671
44,862 42,017 44,165 41,608
15,382 16,950 15,382 16,950
141,140 192,788 138,809 189,229
148,218 201,678 145,856 198,021
1,376,893 1,356,487 1,350,976 1,332,637
364,300 378,845 340,781 358,616

Mrs Yvonne Law Shing Mo-han BBS JP

ooOoooo BBSyP
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows &R ER
For The Year Ended 30" June 2018 EZ 2018 £ 6 A 30 HILFE

Cash flows from operating activities
Deficit for the year
Interest income
Dividend income from investments
Loss on disposal of property plant and equipment

Depreciation

Operating surplus before working capital changes

Decrease/ (increase) in accounts receivable and prepayments
(Decrease)/increase in accounts payable and accruals
Increase in employee benefits accruals

(Decrease)/increase in deferred income

Increase in deferred capital fund

Net cash generated from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from the sale of property, plant and equipment
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Decrease in bank deposits maturing more than three months
from the dates of placement
Dividend received

Interest received

Net cash used in investing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year
Analysis of cash and cash equivalents

Deposits maturing within three months from the dates

of placement
Cash and bank balances

gboooooooood
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goooooooooooboogoo
oood

00000O0000000000
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Ooooo
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2018 2017
HK$'000 HK$'000
oooo 0ooo
(10,645) (6,024)
(6,524) (5,354)
(141) (121)
18 552
44,967 43,924
27,675 32,977
56,439 (58,239)
(52,925) 36,204
1,033 629
(1,568) 2,159
84,138 114,636
114,792 128,366
2 6
(131,232) (161,970)
19,121 16,285
141 121
6,524 5,354
(105,425) (140,204)
9,367 (11,838)
43,368 55,206
52,735 43,368
5,062 19,640
47,673 23,728
52,735 43,368




Consolidated Statement of Changes in Fund Balances & & £ 38R

For The Year Ended 30" June 2018 EZ 2018 £ 6 A 30 HILFE

At 15¢ July 2016

Capital funds received and
receivable but not yet recognised
in the statements of
comprehensive income

Funds released to statements of
comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income/
(loss) for the year

Inter-fund transfers

At 30" June 2017

Capital funds received and
receivable but not yet recognised
in the statements of
comprehensive income

Funds released to statements of
comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income/(loss)
for the year

Inter-fund transfers

At 30%" June 2018

02016070 10

goooooooooo
oooooooooo

oooooooon

0oooooooo((oo)

oooooo

02017060 300

oooooooood
gooooooooo

oobooooooo

Ooooooooo((oo)

obooooo

02018060 300

Deferred Restricted
capital fund funds General funds Total
oooooo ooooog oooo oo
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
gooo oooo oooo oooo
636,843 198,393 210,188 1,045,424
154,105 - - 154,105
(39,469) - - (39,469)
- (24,605) 19,354 (5,251)
- 21,722 (21,722) -
751,479 195,510 207,820 1,154,809
124,254 - - 124,254
(40,116) - - (40,116)
- (24,905) 14,633 (10,272)
- (3,267) 3,267 -
835,617 167,338 225,720 1,228,675
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104

Movement of Restricted Funds PRl 1% & € & E)

Group
At 15t July 2016

Surplus/(Deficit) for the year
Other comprehensive
income

Inter-fund transfers
At 30th June 2017

Surplus/(deficit) for the year
Other comprehensive
income

Inter-fund transfers
At 30th June 2018

Academy
At 15t July 2016

Surplus/(Deficit) for the year
Other comprehensive
income

Inter-fund transfers
At 30th June 2017

Surplus/(Deficit) for the year
Other comprehensive
income

Inter-fund transfers

At 30th June 2018

oo
o2016070 10

oooo/o0)
oooooo

oopoooo

020170 60 300

0oooA00)
oooooo

oooooo

02018060300

oo
0201607010

0000 AD00)
oooooo

oopoooo

020170 60 300

0000 AD00)
oooooo

oooooo

02018060300

Master's Chinese Scholarship Béthanie Plant and
programmes One-off tradi I and speical i ipment Inve 14
fund grants theatre fund funds reserve fund fund reserve fund Total
oooo ooo oooo oooo gooo ooo oooo oo
oo ooo oooo oobooOo Ooooooo gooa oo
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
oooo oooo oooo noog 0oooo 0ooao oooo oooo
24,851 12,410 15,840 102,156 16,834 26,914 (612) 198,393
849 (2,741) (2,045) (17,168) 182 (4,455) 0 (25,378)
0 0 0 0 0 0 773 773
0 0 (128) 14,543 0 7,307 0 21,722
25,700 9,669 13,667 99,531 17,016 29,766 161 195,510
3,798 (5,125) (2,163) (17,169) 232 (4,851) 0 (25,278)
0 0 0 0 0 0 373 373
0 0 (138) (8,216) (1,852) 6,939 0 (3,267)
29,498 4,544 11,366 74,146 15,396 31,854 534 167,338
24,851 12,410 13,135 102,156 16,834 26,903 (612) 195,677
849 (2,741) (2,553) (17,168) 182 (4,441) 0 (25,872)
0 0 0 0 0 0 773 773
0 0 (128) 14,543 0 7,242 0 21,657
25,700 9,669 10,454 99,531 17,016 29,704 161 192,235
3,799 (5,125) (2,565) (17,169) 232 (4,836) 0 (25,664)
0 0 0 0 0 0 373 373
0 0 (138) (8,216) (1,852) 6,919 0 (3,287)
29,499 4,544 7,751 74,146 15,396 31,787 534 163,657




Movement of General Funds — iR E £ HIEF)

Group
At 15¢ July 2016

Surplus/(deficit) for the year

Inter-fund transfers
At 30th June 2017

Surplus/(deficit) for the year

Inter-fund transfers
At 30th June 2018

Academy
At 15¢ July 2016

Surplus/(deficit) for the year

Inter-fund transfers
At 30th June 2017

Surplus/(deficit) for the year

Inter-fund transfers

At 30th June 2018

oo
2016070 10

0ooo/(00)
oooooo

020170 60 300

0oooo/o00)
oooooo

02018060 3001

oo
g2016070 10

000D /A(00)
oooooo

020170 60 300

0oooo/o00)
oooooo

02018060 300

Veune General and
Government management development Part-time Matching

reserve fund fund funds courses fund grant fund Total

oooooo oooooo ooooooao gooooooo ooooooo oo

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

oooo oooo ooog ogooog oooo oooo

43,626 31,098 29,699 33,926 71,839 210,188

10,635 2,585 4,118 2,479 (463) 19,354
(19,237) (1,542) (933) 382 (392) (21,722)

35,024 32,141 32,884 36,787 70,984 207,820

3,825 5,648 5,241 2,159 (2,240) 14,633

6,288 (1,847) (848) (264) (62) 3,267

45,137 35,942 37,277 38,682 68,682 225,720

43,626 31,098 29,699 19,865 71,839 196,127

10,635 2,585 4,118 (443) (463) 16,432
(19,237) (1,542) (933) 447 (392) (21,657)

35,024 32,141 32,884 19,869 70,984 190,902

3,825 5,648 5,241 (817) (2,240) 11,657

6,288 (1,847) (848) (244) (62) 3,287

45,137 35,942 37,277 18,808 68,682 205,846

105



= : B 1Y LB O e P e : -y

THE COUNCIL [ 0 O

e & g e A T

Chairman [ J Deputy Treasurer [ [J
Chairman
Prof Stephen Chow ooog Mrs Yvonne Law

Chun-kay GBS JP
00000 GBS P

Shing Mo-han BBS JP
ooooooo
- BBS JP

Dr Frankie Yeung
Wai-shing BBS MH JP
00000 BBSMHJP
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Kay-yen Li Kam-fun JP Yeuk-wah
ooooo poooooge GBS SCJP
oooooo
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Member 00 3 Member [ [ Member 0 [
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googoo
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106



Member 0 0

Ms Emily Mok
Fung-yee MH JP
OoooomHjp

Member 00

Secretary for

Home Affairs or his
representative
Represented by

Mrs Angelina Cheung JP
oooooooo
ooo
ooooooood
ooooooyge

Elected Staff
Representative
ooooooo

Prof Gillian Ann Choa
googoo

Member 00 4

Mr Douglas So
Cheung-tak
ooooo

Member [0

Secretary for
Education or his
representative
Represented by Mrs
Hong Chan Tsui-wah
0ooooooooo
pooooooo
oooooo

Elected Staff
Representative
ooooooo?

Dr Benjamin Chan
Tak-yuen
ooooo

Member 0 00

Mr Charles Yang
Chuen-liang BBS JP
0oooomBBsypP

Director
(Ex-officio)
gopoooobooo

Prof Adrian Walter
AM
goooomm

Elected Staff
Representative
ooooooo®

Mr Jaime Redfern
ooooo

Iuncil5January7.0I8I:II:ID 20180 1050

2 from I January 2018 000 20180 10 100

3 until 31 December 2017 0010 20170 120 31 0
4 from 20 April 2018 000 20180 40 200 0
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Appendix |
% —

The Council

Chairman
Professor Stephen Chow Chun-kay GBS JP

Deputy Chairman
Dr Frankie Yeung Wai-shing BBS MH JP

Treasurer
Mrs Yvonne Law Shing Mo-han BBS JP

Members

Mr Ronnie Cheng Kay-yen

Mrs Eva Cheng Li Kam-fun JP

Ms Teresa Cheng Yeuk-wah GBS SC JP !
Ms Winnie Cheung Chi-woon

Ms Maisy Ho Chiu-ha BBS?

Mr Leon Ko Sai-tseung MH

Mr Ronald Kwok Wing-chung?

Ms Anna Kwong Sum-yee MH

Mr Frank Lee King-ting

Ms Emily Mok Fung-yee MH JP

Mr Douglas So Cheung-tak*

Mr Charles Yang Chuen-liang BBS JP
Secretary for Home Affairs or his representative

Secretary for Education or his representative

Director (Ex-officio)
Professor Adrian Walter AM

Elected Staff Representatives
Professor Gillian Ann Choa

Dr Benjamin Chan Tak-yuen?

Mr Jaime Redfern?

I until 5 January 2018 0 00 20180 10 50

2 from | January 2018 0 00 20180 10 100

3 until 31 December 2017 0 00 20170 120 310
4 from 20 April 2018 0 00 20180 40 200 0

Secretary
Professor Philip Wong Sai-pong
Deputy Director (Administration)
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(As of 30 June 2018 and the subsequent changes up to the date of the report)0 0 0 20180 6 0 300 000000000000 DO0O0OO

Attendance of Members at Council Meetings in 2017/18
2017/18 FERETERLFER

Total number of Number of Percentage of
Council members members present members present
Date of meeting gooo goooo gogo ooo
15 November 2017 20180 11O 150 18 15 83%
22 March 2018 20180 30 220 17 14 82%
15 June 2018 20180 60 150 18 16 89%

109



Appendix 2
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Directorate and Management

Director
Professor Adrian Walter AM

Deputy Director (Academic)

Professor Samuel Leong

Deputy Director (Administration)
Professor Philip Wong

Dean of Chinese Opera
Professor Li Siu-leung (until 31 December 2017)
Mr Martin Lau (since | January 2018)

Dean of Dance

Professor David Steele

Dean of Drama
Professor Ceri Sherlock (until 30 June 2017)

Professor Poon Wai-sum (since | November 2017)

Dean of Film and Television
Mr Geoffrey Stitt

Dean of Music

Professor Sharon Choa

Dean of Theatre and Entertainment Arts

Professor Gillian Choa
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Appendix 3
B &% =

Academic Board

Chairman (Ex-officio)
Professor Adrian Walter AM, Director

Ex-officio Members
Professor Samuel Leong, Deputy Director (Academic)

Professor Philip Wong, Deputy Director (Administration)

Dr Benjamin Chan, Assistant Deputy Director (Undergraduate Studies)

Dr Prudence Wales, Assistant Deputy Director
(Research & Interdisciplinary Studies)

Mr Martin Lau, Dean of Chinese Opera (since | Jan 2018)
Professor Li Siu-leung, Dean of Chinese Opera (until 31 Dec 2017)
Professor David Steele, Dean of Dance

Professor Poon Wai-sum, Dean of School of Drama (since | Nov 2017)

Mr Geoffrey Stitt, Dean of Film and Television

Professor Sharon Choa, Dean of Music

Professor Gillian Choa, Dean of Theatre and Entertainment Arts
Dr Stephen Cheung, Head of Graduate Education Centre

Ms Kate Allert, Interim Head of Languages (until 23 Mar 2018)
Mr Alexander Hui, Head of Liberal Arts Studies

Dr Peter Duffy, Head of iHub

Dr Wan Wai-yin, Head of Academic Quality Assurance

Ms Lilian Yuen, Head of Academic Services

Ms Ling Wai-king, Librarian

Nominees by Schools *

Dr Boaz Chow (School of Chinese Opera)

Professor Ou Lu (School of Dance)

Ms Estella Wong (School of Drama)

Ms Helen Ko or Ms Gipsy Chang (School of Film and Television)
Professor Clarence Mak (School of Music)

Mr Matthew Veitch (School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts)

Student Members

Fang Weizhe

Ho Pui-yin (since 26 Apr 2018)

Lee Yiu-ki (since 26 Apr 2018)

Lai Man-hei (until 4 Jan 2018)

Yung Sze-ching Daisy (until 4 Jan 2018)

Secretary
Dr Wan Wai-yin, Head of Academic Quality Assurance
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* Nominees are required to join the Academic Board meetings only in the absence of the Dean of their school.
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External Academic Reviewers and
Advisory Committees

As at 30 June 2018

School of Chinese Opera
School Advisory Committee (in alphabetical order)

Mr Chow Chan-lum, ex-chairman of Cantonese Opera Advisory Committee
Mr Hong Hai, Senior Lecturer (Production)

Mr Ip Sai-hung, HKADC Advisor (Xiqu), Vice President, H.K. Sunbeam
Association for the Promotion of Cantonese Opera Limited

Mr Lau Kin-wing, industry professional (music)

Mr Martin Lau, Dean of Chinese Opera (Chairman)

Professor Leung Bo-wah, Professor and Head of the Department of
Cultural and Creative Arts, Director of Research Centre for Transmission
of Cantonese Opera, The Education University of Hong Kong

Ms Wan Fai-yin, industry professional (performance)

Ms Alice Wong Nga-lai, Head of Production, Projects and Partnerships

School of Dance

External Academic Reviewer

Ms Chisato Ohno, Faculty Member, London Contemporary Dance School
Professor Xiong Jiatai, Deputy Director of the Academic Committee,

Beijing Dance Academy

Advisory Committee
Professor Rainbow Ho Tin-hung, Director, Centre on Behavioral Health,

The University of Hong Kong

Mrs Christine Liao, JP, Director-Principal, Christine Liao School of Ballet
Mrs Virginia Lo Liu Yiu-chee, Executive Director, The Hong Kong Dance
Federation

Ms Anna Serafinas, Ballet Teacher

Mr Daniel Yeung Chun-kong, Independent Choreographer and Dance Critic
Mr Yuen Lup-fun, Professional Arts Administrator, Playwright, Director

Ms Anna Chan Chung-ying, Head of Dance, Performing Arts, West Kowloon
Cultural District Authority

Mr Dominic Wong Dick-man, Assistant Artistic Director; City Contemporary
Dance Company

Mr Yang Yuntao, Artistic Director, Hong Kong Dance Company

Dr Tom Brown, former Associate Dean of Dance, former Dean of Graduate

Education, The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts

School of Drama

External Academic Reviewer

Mr Chen Peiguang, Adjunct Faculty of Taipei National University of the
Arts and Founder of WE Theater (Taiwan)
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Advisory Committee
Ms Anna Chan Chung-ying, Head of Dance, Performing Arts, West Kowloon

Cultural District Authority

Ms Bernice Chan, General Manager, International Association of Theatre
Critics (Hong Kong)

Mr Dominic Cheung, General Manager, Chung Ying Theatre Company

Mr German Cheung, Artistic Director, The Radiant Theatre

Ms May Fu,Arts Advisor in Drama, Hong Kong Arts Development Council
Ms Fung Wai-hang, Assistant Artistic Director, Hong Kong Repertory Theatre
Ms Cecilia Ho, President, Lee Hysan Foundation

Ms Orlean Lai, Independent Curator and Creative Producer

Professor Thomas Luk Yun-tong, Dean, School of Humanities and Social
Science, Hang Seng Management College

Ms Cynthia Mo, Marketing and Business Development Director, Leisure and
Cultural Services Department

Ms Josephine Wai, Director, Asian Cultural Council Hong Kong

School of Film and Television
External Academic Reviewer

Professor Alan Rosenthal, Department of Communications, The Hebrew
University of Jerusalem
Mr Gary Mak, Managing Director, Broadway Cinematheque

Advisory Committee

Dr Johnnie To, Co-founder, Milkyway Image (HK) Limited

Mr Louis Koo, Co-founder, One Cool Film Production Limited

Mr Percy Fung, Production Director, Owner of Film Magic Limited

Mr Roger Garcia, Executive Director, The Hong Kong International Film
Festival Society Limited

Mr Gary Mak, Managing Director, Broadway Cinematheque

Mr Fred Wang, Chairman, Salon Films (H.K.) Limited

Ms Ruby Yang, Editor/Producer team and documentary Filmmaker

Ms Helena Young, General Manager, The Metroplex@Kowloon Bay

Ms Alison Friedman, Artistic Director, Performing Arts, West Kowloon
Cultural District Authority

Ms Ulanda Blair, Curator, Moving Image, M+, M Plus Museum Limited

Mr Frank Hui,Awarded Director

Mr Terry Lam,Vice Chairman, Hong Kong Designers Association

Mr John Wong, CEO/Executive Creative Director, Don't Believe in Style

Ms Jessey Tsang,Awarded Director

Ms Geng Ling, CEO, China Film Assist Company

Professor Huang Yingxia, Dean of Graduate School, Beijing Film Academy
Professor Lee Daw-ming, Chair of Department of Filmmaking, Taipei
National University of the Arts

Professor Park Ki-yong, Director of Graduate School of Cinematic
Content, Dankook University

Dr Alison Wotherspoon, Head of Department of Screen and Media,

Flinders University
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School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts

Advisory Committee

Mr Zane Au, General Manager, Shen Milsom & Wilke Limited

Mr Him Chan, Senior Manager, Professional Solutions Division, HARMAN
Pro Marketing (CHINA)

Mr K B Chan, Executive Director, Hong Kong Repertory Theatre

Ms Wynne Cheung, General Manager, Electronic Theatre Controls Asia Limited
Mr Hugh Chinnick, Director, Pacific Lighting (HK) Limited

Ms Cathy Chow, Managing Director, Cubedecor Workshop Limited

Mr K C Chow, Technical Director (Venue), The Hong Kong Academy for
Performing Arts

Mr Simon Fraser, Consultant, Ptarmigan Consulting Limited

Mr Fung Wing Cheong, Senior Electrical & Mechanical Engineer, Electrical
and Mechanical Services Department

Ms Doris Kan, Company Manager (Programme), Zuni Icosahedron

Mr Anther Lam, Technical Director, City Contemporary Dance Company
Mr Richard Lee, Technical Director,

Leisure and Cultural Services Department

Mr Roy Leung, Technical Director, Hong Kong Ballet

Ms Joey Tsang, Production Manager; Chung Ying Theatre Company

Ms Annie Wharmby, Director, Entertainment and Costuming,

Hong Kong Disneyland

Mr Dean Wong, Executive Director, Artech Design & Production Company
Mr Raymond Wong, Managing Director, Martin Professional (HK) Ltd.

Mr Frank Yeung, Senior Manager, Performing Arts (Technical Development),

West Kowloon Culture District

Performing Arts Education Centre
External Academic Reviewer - Applied Learning Course

The Essentials of Dramatic Arts

Ms. Phoebe, Chan Yuk-lan, Senior Lecturer/Programme Coordinator
(Applied Theatre and Drama Education), Hong Kong Art School,

Hong Kong Arts Centre

Taking a Chance on Dance
Ms Catherine Yau, Guest Lecturer, The Education University of Hong
Kong (EdUHK)

goooooooo

goooo
gbooooobooooooooono
gooooooooooboood

o0ooO0oooOoooooood
oooo0o0ooO0oooOooooooo

Pacific LightingD 0 0 00 000 O O Hugh Chinnick 0 O
oooo0o0ooO0oooOooooooo
ooooOoooOooo(oo)ooooa

Ptarmigan Consulting Limited [J (0 Simon Fraser 00 [
o0ooO0o0ooO0oooOooooooo

gbobooboooocoooboooooooo
goooooboooooboood
gobooooooooooooooo

gbooooobooooogooono
gooooobooooood
00000000D00000000 AnnieWharmby 0 0

gobooboooocoooboooooooo
gooooooooooboooooboooooooo
gooooooooooboooooboooooooo

gooooooo

goooogpooogod

goooooooood
gooooOooOoooooooboOoOoOoOo/oooo

goooooboooooboood

ooooobo—>o0ooooag
gboooooooooooooogoon



Appendix 5
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Library Collection (as at 30 June 2018; by format)
OdO000Q0Oooo?20180 603000000000

Others 0 O

ﬁ 4,725 items/ [
2%

Electronic Resources [ [0 [1 [J
107,301 items/ O

Printed Materials 0 0 O O
40%

112,002 items/ [J
42%

AV Materials 0 0 0 O
43,807 items/ [J
16%

Library New Acquisitions (by format)
O000000oooooon

Others 0 O

195 items/ 0 O
/ 3%

Electronic Resources [0 [0 0 O
4,470 items/ [
69% Printed Materials 0 O O O
1,576 items/ [

24%

AV Materials 0 0 0 O
———  275items/ O
4%
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Library Usage Summary

Use of Library Material
No. of Loans

No. of Renewals

No. of Holds

Items on Course Reserves
Inter-campus loans

Interlibrary Loan

Use of Electronic Resources
No. of Access to Electronic Resources

No. of Accesses to Digital Resources
Reference Service
Directional Enquiries

Reference Enquiries

No. of Valid Users

EEEERME
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22,000
13,600
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Appendix 6

Student Enrolment Statistics As at 28 August 2017

BEABRKREER 0020170 80 280

Chinese Film and Theatre and

Opera Dance Drama Television Music Entertainment Arts Total
Master's Degree Programmes 81872 oo 0o oo oooo oo ooooooo oo
Total oo - 32 42 27 35 20 156
Undergraduate Programmes 21:8§2
Total oo 28 122 98 120 184 176 728
Post-Secondary Programmes KE:Fi2
Advanced Diploma gooo 8 6 - - I - 25
Diploma od 9 14 - - 30 - 53
Certificate in Theatre and ooooooo - - - - - 26
Entertainment Arts gooobooooobo 26
Total oo 17 20 - - 41 26 104
Junior Programmes MRRE
Junior Music Course 0oo0oooo 318
Pre-Junior Course oooooo 133
Beginners' Course ooooo 6
Intermediate Class ooooo 4
Beginners' Group Class oooo 7
Junior Choir goood 54
Pre-Junior Choir ooooo 24
Junior Boys Choir ooooo 12
Junior Wind Band oooooo 14
Junior Symphony Orchestra ooooooo 7
Junior Chinese Orchestra gpooooooo 4
Chamber Music ooooo 0
Total 00 583

Gifted Young Dancer Programme EEBREERE

Total

od 73

Applied Learning Courses

ERSERE

Drama (Cohort 2016/18)
Drama (Cohort 2017/19)
Dance (Cohort 2016/18)
Dance (Cohort 2017/19)

ooo20lé/18000 72
ooo2017/719000 77
ooo20lé/18000 72
00o2017/190000 52

Total

od 273

17



Appendix 7
B &%+

Academic Awards BRMEE

No. of Students

oooo

Master of Fine Arts in Dance gooood 10
Master of Fine Arts in Drama gooood 12
Master of Fine Arts in Cinema Production gooooooo I
Master of Fine Arts in Theatre and Entertainment Arts oboooooooood 9
Master of Music good 16
Bachelor of Fine Arts (Honours) in Chinese Opera ooooooob0omoooooo 6
(Cantonese Opera Music)
Bachelor of Fine Arts (Honours) in Chinese Opera oooooooboomooooo 3
(Cantonese Opera Performance)
Bachelor of Fine Arts (Honours) Degree in Dance oooooooobooooo 28
Bachelor of Fine Arts (Honours) Degree in Drama oooooooobooooo 26
Bachelor of Fine Arts (Honours) Degree in Film and Television goooboooocobooooa 28
Bachelor of Fine Arts (Honours) Degree in Theatre and Entertainment Arts ooooooooboooooooo 42
Bachelor of Music (Honours) Degree goooooboooo 33
Advanced Diploma in Cantonese Opera goooooo 3
Advanced Diploma in Dance gooood 2
Advanced Diploma in Music goooooo 3
Advanced Diploma in Music goooooo 3
Diploma in Cantonese Opera goooao 5
Diploma in Dance oooo 9
Diploma in Music good 18
Certificate in Theatre and Entertainment Arts (Fast Track Vocational) ooooooo(oooooo)oo 21
Total oo 288




Appendix 8
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Scholarships and Prizes

ABRSM Scholarships

Academic Studies (Dance) Faculty Scholarships
Academy Development Fund Scholarships

Academy Non-Local Scholarships

Adolf and Phyllis HO Scholarship (Vocal)

Aedas Scholarships

Artech Prize for Best Potential in Design

Artech Prize for Best Potential in Props

Artech Prize for Best Potential in Scenic Art

Asian Cultural Council — Lady Fung Music Fellowship
Asian Grand Prix International Ballet Competition Scholarship
Ballet Faculty Scholarships

Bernard van Zuiden Music Fund Scholarship

Best Academic Achievement Prize

Best Interdisciplinary Project

Best Sound Award

Betty & Arthur Williams Memorial Scholarship

Bezalel Communications Ltd Scholarships

Breguet Trey Lee Performing Arts Scholarships

CASH Composition Scholarship

Cecil Leong Scholarships

Chan Chung-on Violin Performance Merit Award
Chan Ho Choi Enchanting Music Scholarship

Cheung Tat Ming Playwriting Scholarship

Chinese Dance Faculty Scholarship

Chinese Opera Encouragement Award (Music)
Chinese Opera Encouragement Award (Performance)
Chow Chan Lum, Charles Scholarships

Chow Sang Sang Scholarships

Chow Sang Sang Securities Scholarships

Chung Pu Memorial Scholarships

Cinematography Encouragement Awards

City Contemporary Dance Company Scholarship
Colin George Memorial Prize

Collaborative Piano Prize

Contemporary Dance Faculty Scholarship

Cubedecor Workshop Prize for Best Potential in Costume Technology
Dance Drama Hong Kong Ltd Scholarship

Dean of Dance Prizes

Dean’s Award for the School of Chinese Opera
Dean's Prize, Film & TV

Dean’s Prize, School of Music

Dean’s Prize, School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts
Directing Encouragement Awards

Dr. & Mrs. George Choa Memorial Scholarships

Drs Richard Charles & Esther Yewpick Lee Charitable Foundation Bursaries
Duchess of Kent International Scholarship

Editing Encouragement Award

Estella Wong Drama & Theatre Education Scholarships

REERRE

ABRSM O 00O
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Film & TV BFA Year One Encouragement Awards

First Initiative Foundation Music Scholarships

First Initiative Foundation Scholarships

Fredric Mao Scholarships

Gifted Young Dancer Programme Bursaries

Gordon Zhang Scholarships

Graduate Education Scholarship

Grantham Scholarships

Great Eagle Scholarship

GYDP Faculty Scholarships

GYDP Scholarship

Hausammann Scholarship

HKAPA GYDP Scholarships

HKSAR Government Scholarship Fund — Reaching Out Awards
HKSAR Government Scholarship Fund — Talent Development Scholarships
HKSAR Government Scholarships

HKWPEA Charitable Foundation School of Chinese Opera Scholarships
Hong Kong Chiu Chow Chamber of Commerce Scholarships
Hong Kong Disneyland Scholarships

Hong Kong Welsh Male Voice Choir Scholarships

HSBC Hong Kong Scholarships

Jackie Chan Charitable Foundation Scholarships

Jackie Chan Charitable Foundation Scholarships (Overseas Training)
Jaeger-LeCoultre Performing Arts Scholarships

Janice WKK Choi Talents Scholarships

Jocelyn ZS Choi Talents Scholarship

JV Entertainment Productions Limited Scholarships

K K Chak Memorial Scholarships

K K Chow Scholarships

Keep Moving Danz Scholarships

Kwan Fong Charitable Foundation Scholarship

L SQUARE Design Management Limited Scholarship

Lai Cho-tin Memorial Scholarship

Lee & Kee Grant

Leung Man-biu and Chan Lai-chun Memorial Scholarships

Li Po Chun Charitable Trust Fund Undergraduate Scholarship
Maria Fan Howard Arts Scholarship

Maxwell Electronics Limited Bursaries

Michael Rippon Memorial Scholarships

More Than Dance Scholarships

Mui Ting Wai Memorial Scholarships

Music Staff Prize

Musicus Society Trey Lee Scholarships

Pacific Lighting Encouragement Prize

Parsons Music Foundation Scholarships

Parsons Outstanding Composition Student for Creative Music Scholarships
Performing Industry Association Scholarships

Philips Entertainment Lighting Asia Scholarship

Piano Concerto Prize

Piano Staff Prize

Post Production Award

Production Administration Award

Prof Eleanor Wong Award

oobooooooobooooa
ooooooooooon
oobooooooo
oooooo
ooooooooooon
oooooo

oooooooo

oooooo
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ooooooooooon
Hausammann( 0 O O
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Prof. Sheng Zhuo Ren and Zhao Li Memorial Scholarships
Professor Kevin Thompson Scholarship

Ptarmigan Scholarship

Purviz & Rusy Shroff Bursaries

RK40 Music Scholarship

Robe Lighting Scholarship

Royal Commonwealth Society Scholarship

Sam Leung Creative Scholarships

SAR Philharmonic Scholarships

Scholarship of Perseverance

School of Dance - Dance Office Scholarship

School of Dance Scholarships

School of Music Scholarships

Screenwriting Award

Second Chance Scholarship

Tang Shu-wing Award for Directing

TEA Faculty Prizes, School of Theatre and Entertainment Arts
TEAAA Scholarships

The Doris Zimmern Scholarships for Artistic Achievement
The Future Playwright Scholarship

The Helena May Scholarships

The Hong Kong Children’s Choir Chan Ho Choi Memorial Scholarship
The Hong Kong Children’s Choir Music Scholarship

The Hong Kong Jockey Club Scholarships

The Lions Music Charity Foundation Scholarships

The Muriel, Lady Kadoorie Music Scholarship

The Ohel Leah Synagogue Charity Postgraduate Scholarships
The Ohel Leah Synagogue Charity Undergraduate Scholarships
The Society of APA Non-Local Scholarships

The Society of APA Scholarships

Thomas Lee Creativity Prizes

Tom Lee Engineering Scholarships

Tom Lee Music Scholarships

UA Cinema Foundation Scholarships

Welsh Daffodils Prizes

William Au Arts Education Scholarships

Wong Cho Lam Scholarships

Wong Wai Ming Memorial Scholarships

HKAPA Student Awards

oooooooooo
oooooooo

Ptarmigan(] 0 O O

Purviz & Rusy Shroff(] (0 00 O
RK400 OO DODODO

Robe Lighting(l O O O
oooooooooo
oobooooo
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The Murial, Lady Kadooriel 0 0 00 0O O
Ohel Leah Synagogue Charityd] 0 0 0 0 0O O
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oooooooooo
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Schools’ Outstanding Student Award
The Director’s Award
The Academy Award
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Sponsorships and Donations

The Academy gratefully acknowledges all sponsors and donors who generously contributed to the Academy and supported our projects during the academic year.
gooooO0o0o000ooOoOoOOO0O0000oDDOOoODOO0OOoOOO

Mr William Au Weng-hei SBS JP
Mr Michael Chak

The Late Chan Ho-choi / Mr Norman Chan
Dr Pearl Chan Po-chu MH

Ms Tina Chan

Mr Cheung Tat-ming

Ms Chiu Yue-ling

Mrs Janice Choi MH JP and Friends
Mr Charles Chow Chan-lum MH
Dr Chung King-fai SBS

Dr Chung See-yuen

Mrs Virginia de Blank

Mr & Mrs Fung Shiu-lam

Mr Albert Hausammann

Mr and Mrs Adolf and Phyllis Ho
Mr Stephen Douglas Howard

Dr Peter Kwok Viem JP

Mr Ronald Kwok and Friends

Mr Cecil Leong

MrY S Liu

Mr Ma Ah-muk

Professor Fredric Mao BBS

Dr Dennis Mui

Mrs Purviz R Shroff

Mr Tang Shu-wing

MrWong Cho-lam

Ms Estella Wong

Family, Friends and Colleagues of The Late Wong Wai-ming
Mr Yao Kang OBE JP

Mr Daniel Yu Chung-kwong

Mr Zhang Guodong

Aedas Limited

Asian Grand Prix International Ballet Competition
B.M.W Concessionaires (HK) Limited - MINI HK
Bernard van Zuiden Music Fund

Bezalel Communications Limited

Breguet

Century One Limited

Chow Sang Sang Holdings International Limited

Chow Sang Sang Securities Limited

Composers and Authors Society of Hong Kong Limited
Dr George and Maisie Choa Charitable Foundation
Drs Richard Charles & Esther Yewpick Lee Charitable Foundation
Electronic Theatre Controls Asia Limited

Faculty and Staff of Gifted Young Dancer Programme

First Initiative Foundation
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Foundation for the Arts and Music in Asia
Grantham Scholarships Fund
Great Eagle Holdings Limited

HKAPA Theatre and Entertainment Arts Alumni Association

HKWPEA Charitable Foundation

Hong Kong Chiu Chow Chamber of Commerce
Hong Kong Disneyland

Hong Kong Welsh Male Voice Choir

Hou De Charitable Foundation

HSBC

Jackie Chan Charitable Foundation
Jaeger-LeCoultre

JV Entertainment Productions Limited

Kwan Fong Charitable Foundation

Lam Kar Sing Foundation

Lions Music Charity Foundation

Marinius Foundation

Michael Rippon Memorial Scholarship Fund Committee
Musicus Society

Ocean Park Conservation Foundation, Hong Kong
Pacific Lighting (HK) Limited

Parsons Music Foundation

Performing Industry Association (Hong Kong) Limited
Philips Entertainment Lighting Asia Limited
Ptarmigan Integration Limited

ROBE Lighting s.r.o.

Ronald and Rita McAulay Foundation

Royal Commonwealth Society Hong Kong Branch
Sam Leung Creative Limited

Shun Hing Education and Charity Fund

The Associated Board of the Royal Schools of Music
The Doris Zimmern Charitable Foundation

The Helena May

The Hong Kong Children's Choir

The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust

The Ohel Leah Synagogue Charity

The Society of the Academy for Performing Arts
Tom Lee Engineering Limited

Tom Lee Music Company Limited

UA Cinema Foundation

Anonymous (3)

Corporate Club

Leaders' Circle
Mr & Mrs Ko Ying
Asia Insurance

Lai Sun Development Company Limited

Executive Circle

Anonymous
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Due to the limited space available, only contributions of HK$10,000 or above are listed in alphabetical order.
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Executive Committee of
The Society of the Academy for

Performing Arts

Joint Presidents
Dr Sophia Kao Lo GBS JP
Ms Alison Lusher

Joint Vice Presidents
Ms Winnie Chiu JP

Ms Pansy Ho JP

Dr Andrew Yuen

Honorary Treasurer
Dr Eddy Fong GBS JP

Members

Ms Michelle Cheng

Mr Peter Cheung

Mr Richard Feldman

Mr Christopher D Jackson
Mrs Rita Liu SBS

Mrs May Yang Lui

Mrs Fiona Marin

Mr Joseph Spitzer

Mrs Anne Witt

Ex-officio
Professor Adrian Walter AM
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Academy Programmes

2017
Julyo OO

2

6

Academy Matthias Racz Bassoon Masterclass
Academy Hans Agreda Contrabassoon Masterclass
Academy Matthias Racz and Hans Agreda Bassoon and Contrabassoon Concert

Academy Festival 2017 Presents: School of Drama Graduates’ Showcase (Preview)

i
¥4
Y8
5
WO

JRRER B

00000000 B——Matthias Racz
0000000000 B—Mans Agreda
ooo00ooooooooooo
gooOoooo20l7o000000O00O0O0O0OO0OOOO

24-25,28-30 "Theatre and Society — Documentary Theatre Festival" Documentary TheatreWeek 0000 0000000000000 O00O0O

Co-orgnanized with Pants Theatre Production

August[1 [ [

10
12

An Evening of 19th Century Concerti with Philharmonia APA
The Night of Altamira

September [ [J

6

7

20
22
25

26

Academy Piano Lecture:The Art of Separation: Finding the Silence of Articulation
in the Keyboard Works of ). S. Bach. Guest Speaker: Henry Chow

Academy Saxophone Masterclass by Johannes Ernst

Academy Brass Concert

Academy Woodwind Concert

Academy Composition Concert

Academy Violin Masterclass by Ning Feng

Academy String Concert

October [0 [J

20
23

24

25

26

27

31

Academy Chinese Music Concert

Academy Percussion Concert

Academy String Concert

Academy Cello Masterclass by Jeffrey Noel Lastrapes

Academy Brass Concert

Academy Composition Concert

Academy Piano Masterclass by Ta Quang Dong

Academy Piano Concert

Academy Vocal Concert In Collaboration with Elena Obraztsova Academy

2017 Kuandu Arts Festival Pre-tour Concert in HK

Academy Vocal Masterclass by Eduardo Chama In collaboration with Rutgers University
Academy Piano Masterclass by Min Kwon In collaboration with Rutgers University
Academy Music Lecture:Why Bach Matters?

Guest Speaker: Professor George Stauffer In collaboration with Rutgers University
Academy Concert Band Concert

Academy Piano Masterclass by Tamas Ungar

Academy Chinese Music Concert

Academy Vocal Masterclass by Carole Farley

Academy Piano Concert

Academy Piano Masterclass by Graham Scott

Director's Distinguished Professionals' Forum Series:

Blue Monkey - Pursuit of Excellence, Creativity

and Imagination Speaker:Leon Ko Sai-tseung

Academy Tuba Masterclass by Aubrey Foard

Academy Woodwind Concert

Academy String Concert

oooooooo
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November (1[0 [J

10

12

14
15

20

21

22
23

24

25

26

27

28
29

30

Academy Vocal Masterclass by Joy Mammen

Colin Carr Cello Masterclass
In collaboration with Hong Kong International Cello Association

Academy Piano Masterclass by Michel Dalberto
Academy Vocal Masterclass by Joy Mammen
Academy Piano Masterclass by Manfred Fock

Rainer Seegers Timpani Masterclass
Co-organised by LCSD

Olaf Ott Trombone Masterclass
Co-organised by LCSD

Gabor Tarkovi Trumpet Masterclass
Co-organised by LCSD

Andreas Ottensamer Clarinet Masterclass
Co-organised by LCSD

Mathieu Dufour Flute Masterclass
Co-organised by LCSD

Academy Piano Concert

Academy Vocal Concert

Academy Woodwind Chamber Concert

Academy Junior Music Programme Concert

Academy String Quartet Masterclass by Orion String Quartet
Academy String Quartet Concert

Academy Violin Masterclass by Nathaniel Vallois
In collaboration with Birmingham Conservatoire

Academy String Concert

Hong Kong Zhao's Style Dizi Association Inauguration Concert
In collaboration with Zhao's Style Dizi Association

Academy Drama: The Threepenny Opera

Exchange Concert by Nabeel Hayek with Academy students

In collaboration with Consulate General of Israel in Hong Kong and Macau

Academy Drama: The Threepenny Opera

Academy Piano Masterclass by Ronan O'Hora
Academy Vocal Masterclass by Armin Zanner
Academy Woodwind Concert

Academy Drama: The Threepenny Opera

Academy Dance: School of Dance Fall Performances
Academy Dance: School of Dance Fall Performances
Academy Drama: The Threepenny Opera

Academy Composition Concert

Academy Drama: Lysistrata

Academy String Concert

Academy Drama: Lysistrata

Academy Drama: Lysistrata

Academy Piano Concert

Academy Drama: Lysistrata

Academy Symphony Orchestra Concert
Guest Conductor: Lio Kuokman

Academy Drama: Lysistrata
Academy Junior Music Programme Concert
Academy Drama: Lysistrata

Oliver Triend| Piano Masterclass
Co-presented with Musicus Society

Academy Composition Concert

Academy Chinese Music Gala Concert
Guest Conductor: Kwok Kin-ming
Academy String Concert

HK Phil Jockey Club Keys to Music Education Programme
Frangois Leleux Oboe Masterclass
Co-presented with Hong Kong Philharmonic Orchestra

Academy Piano Concert
Academy Opera Scenes |

0000000 EB—~0[Joy Mammen
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December [1 [ [

| Academy Opera Scenes Il
Academy Composition Concert
Academy Opera Scenes llI

Academy Chinese Opera: Gongs and Drums

2 Academy Junior Music Programme Concert

Academy Chinese Opera: Gongs and Drums

7 "Echo" Sharing Session Fringe Programme: Meow Meow Music
9 Academy Junior Music Programme Concert
12 Academy Jazz Ensemble Concert

"Echo" Sharing Session Fringe Programme: Meow Meow Music
13 Academy Chinese Music Concert: New Jiangnan Sizhu by Gu Guanren

14 "Echo" Sharing Session (I): Music Renaissance -
Anthony Wong Yiu-ming x Adrian Chow x Hong Ka- chun

15 Academy Jazz Lunchtime Concert

16 Academy Junior Music Programme Concert

2018

January 0 [0

2 Academy Piano Concert

3 Academy Lecture Demonstration by Hippocrates Cheng (Composition)

Academy Lecture Demonstration by Virginia Wan (Composition)

Academy Piano Concert

5 Academy Orchestral Workshop
Academy Lecture Recital by Zhen Xiyuan (Piano)

HK Phil Gétterdimmerung Eric Halfvarson Vocal Masterclass
In collaboration with HK Phil

HK Phil Gotterdammerung Shen Yang Vocal Masterclassin collaboration with HK Phil

8 Academy Piano Masterclass by Douglas Humpherys

Academy Piano Masterclass by Jane Coop

9 Academy Orchestral Workshop
Academy Lecture Recital by Chan Tin-chi (Guzheng)
Academy Lecture Demonstration by Cheng Shing-tai (Conducting)
HK Phil Gétterdimmerung Gun-Brit Barkmin Vocal Masterclass
In collaboration with HK Phil
10 Academy Lecture Recital by Ruan Xinai (Voice)
Academy Chinese Music Concert

Academy Lecture Recital by Wang Huanyu (Voice)

T Academy Lecture Recital by Rainbow Lau (Percussion)
Academy Lecture Recital by Kevin Au (Trumpet)
Academy Lecture Recital by Terence Lo (Trombone)
HK Phil Goétterdimmerung Michelle DeYoung Vocal Masterclass
In collaboration with HK Phil
12 Academy Lecture Recital by Wang Nianzu (Dizi)
Academy Lecture Recital by Chan Kai-him (Gaohu)
Academy Lecture Recital by Nina Wong (Violin)
Academy Lecture Recital by Yang Qian (Violin)
Academy Lecture Recital by Stella Yu (Cello)

16 Academy Trumpet Masterclass by Pasi Pirinen
In collaboration with The Sibelius Academy, University of the Arts Helsinki
Violin Masterclass with Cho-Liang Lin
Co-presented with PPHK
Academy Lecture Recital by Lam Kwok-ho (Voice)

Academy Lecture Recital by Hung Man-to (Voice)
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20

22
26

31

Hong Kong Arts Festival PLUS Programme: Journeys in Composition
Speakers: Joyce Tang & Lawrence Lau

Piano Masterclass with Wu Qian
Co-presented with PPHK

Viola Masterclass with Richard O'Neill
Co-presented with PPHK

Piano Masterclass with Orion Weiss
Co-presented with PPHK
Academy Woodwind Concert

A Lifetime of Beethoven
Co-presented with PPHK

Academy Collaborative Performance: New Concertino Music and Creative Video
Presentation featuring the Raising Stars with the Music by Hippocrates Cheng

Academy Clarinet Masterclass by John Bruce Yeh

20t Century Masterworks
Co-presented with PPHK

Academy Collaborative Performance: New Concertino Music and Creative Video
Presentation featuring the Raising Stars with the Music by Hippocrates Cheng

Academy Piano Masterclass by Vanessa Latarche

Academy Percussion Concert

"Echo" Sharing Session (2): Golden Age of HK Film - Jevons Au X Adam Wong

Academy Chinese Music Concert:Wind and Percussion Ensemble

February (00 0

Academy Piano Concert

2 Academy Woodwind Concert
Hong Kong Arts Festival PLUS Programme:
Rachmaninov: Music and Art
Speaker:Anastassia Katafygiotis
Piano: Charles Tam Chun-him
In collaboration with Hong Kong Arts Festival PLUS
3 Academy Junior Music Programme Concert
5 Academy Drama: Le Malentendu
6 Academy String Concert
Academy Drama: Le Malentendu
7 Academy Brass Concert
Academy Drama: Le Malentendu
8 Academy Piano Concert
Academy Drama: Le Malentendu
9 Academy Drama: Le Malentendu
10 Academy Drama: Le Malentendu
MarchO 0O
| Academy Piano Concert
2 Academy Composition Concert
2-4 Academy MFA Directing Graduate Production Thesis Project: |, Don Quixote
Co-organised with ChungYing Theatre Company
3 Hong Kong Arts Festival PLUS Programme:
Jean-Claude Pennetier Piano Duo Masterclass
In collaboration with Hong Kong Arts Festival PLUS
6 Academy Bassoon Masterclass by Carlo Colombo
7 Hong Kong Arts Festival PLUS Programme:
HKAPA School of Music Assembly Series - A Conductor's Journey
Speaker: Kristjan Jarvi
In collaboration with Hong Kong Arts Festival PLUS
Academy Chinese Music Concert: Guzheng Music
9

Academy Wind Chamber Concert with Carlo Colombo
"Echo" Sharing Session (3): Growth in Drama - Nick Ho
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17
18, 19-24

20
21
22

23

24

28

29

Academy Composition Concert

Academy String Concert

Academy Drama: Fireface by Marius von Mayenburg
Academy Drama: Fireface by Marius von Mayenburg
Academy Drama: Fireface by Marius von Mayenburg

Academy Percussion Concert

Academy Drama: Fireface by Marius von Mayenburg

Academy Drama: Fireface by Marius von Mayenburg

"Creation for Freespace: Dramaturgy and Beyond" Roundtable and

Workshop Series |, 2
Co-organised with West Kowloon Cultural District

Hong Kong Arts Festival PLUS Programme:
Percussion Masterclass with Li Biao
In collaboration with Hong Kong Arts Festival PLUS

Academy Opera: Les contes d'Hoffmann
Academy Piano Masterclass by Enrico Elisi

Academy Piano Concert

Academy Opera: Les contes d'Hoffmann

Academy Woodwind Concert

Academy Piano Masterclass by Craig Sheppard

Academy Junior Music Programme Concert

Academy Opera: Les contes d'Hoffmann

Academy Piano Masterclass by Tao Chang

Academy Kerry Turner and Kristina Mascher Horn Masterclass

Academy Piano Concert

AprilD 0O

2
3
4

16
17

20

Academy Esther Wu Multimedia Composition Concert
Academy Drama: What the Butler Saw by Joe Orton
Academy Drama: What the Butler Saw by Joe Orton
Academy Drama: What the Butler Saw by Joe Orton
Academy Piano Masterclass by Aquiles Delle Vigne
Academy Woodwind Concert

Academy Drama:What the Butler Saw by Joe Orton
Academy Junior Music Programme Composition Concert
Academy Drama: What the Butler Saw by Joe Orton
Academy Piano Concert

Academy Brass Concert

Academy Virginia Wan Multimedia Composition Concert

Academy Vocal Concert

Academy Piano Concert

"Echo" Sharing Session (4): Behind the Dance -Anna Chan X Daniel Yeung

Academy Annisa Cheung Multimedia Composition Concert

Academy Piano Concert

Academy Junior Music Programme Concert

Academy Cello Ensemble Concert
Academy Percussion Concert

Academy String Concert
Academy Concert Band Concert
Academy Piano Masterclass by Hie Yon Choi

Academy Chinese Music Concert

Academy Piano Concert

Academy Cantonese Operatic Singing Concert
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21 Academy Junior Music Programme Concert

Academy Cantonese Operatic Singing Concert

23 Academy Composition Concert

25 Academy Piano Masterclass by Maxim Mogilevsky
26 Academy Composition Concert

27 Academy Piano Masterclass by Giorgi Latso

Academy Piano Concert

Academy Symphony Orchestra Concert
Guest Conductor: Patrick Furrer

The 2 Academy Festival Presents:
School of Dance Graduation Performances

28 The 2" Academy Festival Presents:
School of Dance Graduation Performances
30 Academy Woodwind Concert

Academy Drama: Three Sisters

May 00 O
| Academy Drama: Three Sisters

2 Academy Brass Concert
Academy Drama: Three Sisters
The 2nd Academy Festival Presents: Who’s Afraid of Lord of the Flies
Academy Chinese Music Gala Concert
Conductor: Rupert Woo Pak-tuen
3 Academy Piano Concert
Academy Vocal Concert
Academy Drama: Three Sisters
The an Academy Festival Presents: Who’s Afraid of Lord of the Flies
"Echo" Sharing Session (5):Outreading Hong Kong The Present Past of
Literature and Image - Mary Wong Shuk-han x Lai Yan-chi x Yuen Chi-him
4 Academy Bachelor of Music (Honours) Degree Graduation Recital
Piano: Cheung Man-lok

Academy Bachelor of Music (Honours) Degree Graduation Recital
Piano: Shirley Fong Mei-shan

Academy Bachelor of Music (Honours) Degree Graduation Recital
Piano: Ho Kwan-yi

Academy Bachelor of Music (Honours) Degree Graduation Recital
Piano: Howard Tang Tin-pui

Academy Drama: Three Sisters
The 2" Academy Festival Presents: Who’s Afraid of Lord of the Flies

5 Academy Drama: Three Sisters
The 2" Academy Festival Presents: Who’s Afraid of Lord of the Flies
6 Academy Bachelor of Music (Honours) Degree Graduation Recital
Saxophone: Herman Pong Tin-yau

Academy Bachelor of Music (Honours) Degree Graduation Recital
Trombone: Alan Tam Wai-lun

Academy Master of Music Graduation Recital

Timpani & Orchestral Percussion: Rainbow Lau Wai-hung
Academy Master of Music Graduation Recital

Trumpet: Kevin Au Chun-kit

Academy Master of Music Graduation Recital
Trombone:Terence Lo

7 Academy Master of Music Chamber Music Recital
Piano: Li Wenjuan | Oboe: Liao Sihui | Clarinet: Frederick Fung Chi-chuen

Academy Master of Music Chamber Music Recital
Clarinet: Chung Yiu-cheong

Academy Master of Music Graduation Recital
Piano: Zhen Xiyuan

8 Academy Advanced Diploma Graduation Recital
Trumpet: Rex Yu Wai-yin

Academy Bachelor of Music (Honours) Degree Graduation Recital
Trombone: Jason Wang Chit-fung
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Academy Bachelor of Music (Honours) Degree Graduation Recital
Oboe: Charles Yuk Yik-hon

Academy Bachelor of Music (Honours) Degree Graduation Recital
Viola: Eric Chow Ching-chuen

Academy Bachelor of Music (Honours) Degree Graduation Recital
Viola: Lau Chun

Academy Master of Music Chamber Music Recital

Oboe: Carol Chan Nim-yee

Academy Master of Music Chamber Music Recital
Trombone: Lo Kwok-hin

Academy Master of Music Graduation Recital
Conducting for Chinese Orchestra: Cheng Shing-tai
Academy Master of Music Chamber Music Recital
Voice: Chen Miaoyan

Academy Master of Music Chamber Music Recital
Voice: Zhou Lu

Academy Master of Music Graduation Recital
Voice: Naomi Wang Huanyu

Academy Bachelor of Music (Honours) Degree Graduation Recital
Percussion: Eugene Kwong Man-wai

Academy Bachelor of Music (Honours) Degree Graduation Recital
Trumpet: Kinson Chan Kin-sing

Academy Bachelor of Music (Honours) Degree Graduation Recital
Clarinet: Dell Ho Chun-yip

Academy Bachelor of Music (Honours) Degree Graduation Recital
Clarinet: lan Pang Ting-wai

Academy Bachelor of Music (Honours) Degree Graduation Recital
Harp: June Yu Tsz-ching

Academy Bachelor of Music (Honours) Degree Graduation Recital
Flute: Doris Liu Suet-ming

Academy Electronic Composition Concert

Academy Bachelor of Music (Honours) Degree Graduation Recital
Oboe: Matthew Chin Lok-man

Academy Bachelor of Music (Honours) Degree Graduation Recital
Bassoon: Cherry Yim Ho-yan

Academy Master of Music Graduation Recital

Violin:Yang Qian

Academy Bachelor of Music (Honours) Degree Graduation Recital
Voice: Justin Cheung Yuk-wing

Academy Master of Music Graduation Recital
Voice: Lam Kwok-ho

Academy Bachelor of Music (Honours) Degree Graduation Recital
Suona:Wei Jindi

Academy Composition Concert

Academy Bachelor of Music (Honours) Degree Graduation Recital
Chinese Percussion: Sylvia Tam

Academy Bachelor of Music (Honours) Degree Graduation Recital
Dizi: To Fung-lim

Academy Master of Music Chamber Music Recital

Violin:Yi Jing | Viola: Xu Yang

Academy Master of Music Chamber Music Recital

Violin:Vivian Shen Ting-chia

Academy Advanced Diploma Graduation Recital

Violin: Calvin Cheng Ho-chung

Academy Bachelor of Music (Honours) Degree Graduation Recital
Viola: Du Juan

Academy Master of Music Graduation Recital
Violin: Nina Wong Sin-i
Academy Master of Music Graduation Recital
Cello: Stella Yu Ching-in

Academy Master of Music Graduation Recital
Voice: Ruan Xinai

Academy Advanced Diploma Graduation Recital
Voice: Kwok Hin

Academy Bachelor of Music (Honours) Degree Graduation Recital
Voice:Valerie Wong Yi-wing
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25

26
28

29

30

31

Juned 00O
2

Academy Master of Music Chamber Music Recital
Erhu: Eva Wong Hiu-ching | Pipa: Felissa Chan Wan-in

Academy Master of Music Chamber Music Recital
Suona: Kwan Lok-tin

Academy Master of Music Lecture Recital
Pipa: Gao Sijia

Academy Master of Music Graduation Recital
Dizi:Wang Nianzu

Academy Master of Music Graduation Recital
Guzheng: Jenny Chan Tin-chi

Academy Master of Music Graduation Recital
Gaohu: Nathan Chan Kai-him

Academy Bachelor of Music (Honours) Degree Graduation Recital
Guzheng: Bou Kwan-ying

Academy Bachelor of Music (Honours) Degree Graduation Recital
Erhu: Law Wing-nin

Academy Bachelor of Music (Honours) Degree Graduation Recital
Gehu/Cello: Cheung Wayn-tou

Academy Bachelor of Music (Honours) Degree Graduation Recital
Chinese Percussion: Ronney Cheung Long-hin

The 2"d Academy Festival Presents: School of Drama Musical Cabaret (Open Dress)

Academy Bachelor of Music (Honours) Degree Graduation Recital
Pipa: Chan Nok-cheung

Academy Advanced Diploma Graduation Recital

Sheng: Natalie Chan Yuen-man

Dang Thai Son Piano Masterclass

Co-organised by Leisure and Cultural Services Department

The 2" Academy Festival Presents: Gongs and Drums
The 2" Academy Festival Presents: Gongs and Drums

Academy Chinese Orchestration Concert

Academy Bachelor of Fine Arts (Honours) Degree in Cantonese Opera
Graduation Performance
WONG Ho-yau

Academy Bachelor of Fine Arts (Honours) Degree in Cantonese Opera
Graduation Performance
Chu Siu-yat

Academy Bachelor of Fine Arts (Honours) Degree in Cantonese Opera

Graduation Performance

Ng Wing-lam

Academy String Concert

Academy Advanced Diploma in Cantonese Opera Graduation Recital
Yanggqin: Kong Chun-kit

Academy Piano Concert

Academy Bachelor of Fine Arts (Honours) Degree in Cantonese Opera Graduation Recital
Dizi: Lai Ka-wai

Academy Bachelor of Fine Arts (Honours) Degree in Cantonese Opera Graduation Recital
Yanggqin: John Clifford

Academy Advanced Diploma in Cantonese Opera Graduation Recital
Gaohu: Mao Yinjin

Academy Bachelor of Fine Arts (Honours) Degree in Cantonese Opera Graduation Recital
Dizi: Ho Chun-hei

Wu Han Piano Masterclass
Co-presented with Hong Kong International Cello Association

Academy Bachelor of Fine Arts (Honours) Degree in Cantonese Opera
Graduation Recital

Pipa:Yau Wa-ying

Academy Bachelor of Fine Arts (Honours) Degree in Cantonese Opera
Graduation Recital

Guzheng:Au Cho-yi

Academy Concerto Concert
Guest Conductor:Andrew Mogrelia

The 2Md Academy Festival Presents: Sunset Concert
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14
15

16-30
20

21

23

24

25

27

Academy Oboe Masterclass by Jérome Guichard

The 2d Academy Festival Presents: School of Music Concerto Feast

Conductor: Sharon Andrea Choa

The 2" Academy Festival Presents: School of Music Concerto Feast

Conductor: Sharon Andrea Choa
The 2" Academy Festival Presents: TEA Graduate Exhibition 2018

The 2" Academy Festival Presents: School of Film and Television
Graduation Screening (Programme One)

The 2" Academy Festival Presents: School of Film and Television
Graduation Screening (Programme Two)

The 2d Academy Festival Presents: School of Film and Television
Graduation Screening (Programme One)

The 2d Academy Festival Presents: School of Film and Television
Graduation Screening (Programme Two)

The 2" Academy Festival Presents: School of Film and Television
Through the Lens : Screening Exercises (Programme One)

The 2" Academy Festival Presents: School of Film and Television
Through the Lens : Screening Exercises (Programme Two)

The 2" Academy Festival Presents: School of Film and Television
Graduation Screening (Programme One)

Venue Sponsor:The Metroplex

The 2d Academy Festival Presents: School of Film and Television
Graduation Screening (Programme Two)

Venue Sponsor:The Metroplex
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE COUNCIL MEMBERS OF
THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under the Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

Opinion
What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts (the
“Academy”) and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on pages 4 to 45, which
comprise:

The consolidated and the Academy balance sheets as at 30 June 2018;
the consolidated and the Academy statements of comprehensive income for the year
then ended;
the consolidated statement of changes in fund balances for the year then ended;
the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

e the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include a summary of
significant accounting policies.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the
consolidated financial position of the Group and the financial position of the Academy as at 30
June 2018, and of the Group’s consolidated financial performance and the Academy’s financial
performance and the Group’s consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”™).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAS”)
issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our
report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Independence
We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for

Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the Code.



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE COUNCIL MEMBERS OF
THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS (CONTINUED)
(Incorporated under the Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

Responsibilities of Council Members and Those Charged with
Governance for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Council Members are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA,
and for such internal control as the Council members determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Council Members are responsible for
assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Council
Members either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as a
body, in accordance with Section 22 of the Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any
other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAS, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE COUNCIL MEMBERS OF
THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS (CONTINUED)
(Incorporated under the Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements (continued)

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Council Members.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the Council Members’ use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

o Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of
the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 22nd November 2018



THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2018

Group Academy
Note 2018 2017 2018 2017
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
Income
Government subventions 5 322,604 325,995 322,276 325,424
Tuition, programmes and other
fees 6 79,504 76,756 64,116 61,220
Interest and investment income 6,665 5,475 6,425 5,345
Donations and benefactions 7 44,082 41,654 44,082 41,654
Auxiliary services 8 37,538 32,679 38,516 33,846
Other income 9 4,866 3,983 4,421 3,062
495,259 486,542 479,836 470,551
Expenditure 10
Learning and research
Instruction and research 204,575 199,589 195,831 190,887
Library 15,563 14,492 15,563 14,492
Production 25,044 24,073 25,044 24,073
Central computing facilities 25,466 26,822 25,466 26,821
Other academic services 19,092 17,795 18,681 17,375
Institutional support
Management and general 53,588 45,612 52,122 44,174
Premises and related expenses 94,645 98,376 94,352 98,056
Student and general
education services 22,925 22,943 22,925 22,944
Development and community
engagement 11,535 11,546 10,389 9,852
Other activities 33,471 31,318 33,470 31,317
505,904 492,566 493,843 479,991
Deficit for the year 11 (10,645) (6,024) (14,007) (9,440)
Other comprehensive
income
Fair value change in available-
for-sale equity securities 373 773 373 773
Total comprehensive loss for
the year (10,272) (5,251) (13,634) (8,667)
Transfer (from)/to:
Restricted funds 18 (25,278) (25,378) (25,664) (25,872)
General funds 19 14,633 19,354 11,657 16,432
Investment reserve fund 373 773 373 773
(10,272) (5,251) (13,634) (8,667)

The notes on page 8 to 45 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS

(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

BALANCE SHEETS
AS AT 30TH JUNE 2018

Note
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 13
Available-for-sale equity
securities, listed in Hong
Kong 3(c)
Current assets
Amounts due from subsidiaries 14
Amounts due from Jockey Club
Foundation
Accounts receivable and
prepayments 15
Cash and cash equivalents 16
Short-term bank deposits 16
Total assets
FUNDS
Deferred capital fund 17
Restricted funds 18
General funds 19
Total funds
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
Employee benefits accruals 21
Current liabilities
Amounts due to Jockey Club
Foundation
Accounts payable and accruals 22
Employee benefits accruals 21
Deferred income 23

Total liabilities
Total funds and liabilities

Net current assets

Chairman
Prof. Stephen CHOW Chun Kay

Group Academy
2018 2017 2018 2017
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
867,471 781,245 867,404 781,183
3,982 3,609 3,982 3,609
871,453 784,854 871,386 784,792
- - 1,196 899
- 463 - 463
53,188 109,164 52,243 108,493
52,735 43,368 44,666 21,366
399,517 418,638 381,485 416,624
505,440 571,633 479,590 547,845
1,376,893 1,356,487 1,350,976 1,332,637
835,617 751,479 835,617 751,479
167,338 195,510 163,657 192,235
225,720 207,820 205,846 190,902
1,228,675 1,154,809 1,205,120 1,134,616
7,078 8,890 7,047 8,792
1,028 - 1,028 -
79,868 133,821 78,234 130,671
44,862 42,017 44,165 41,608
15,382 16,950 15,382 16,950
141,140 192,788 138,809 189,229
148,218 201,678 145,856 198,021
1,376,893 1,356,487 1,350,976 1,332,637
364,300 378,845 340,781 358,616

Treasurer

Mrs Yvonne LAW SHING Mo Han

The notes on page 8 to 45 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS

(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2018

Cash flows from operating activities
Deficit for the year
Interest income
Dividend income from investments
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment (Note 11)
Depreciation (Note 11)

Operating surplus before working capital changes
Decrease/(increase) in accounts receivable and prepayments
(Decrease)/increase in accounts payable and accruals
Increase in employee benefits accruals

(Decrease)/increase in deferred income

Increase in deferred capital fund

Net cash generated from operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities

Proceeds from the sale of property, plant and equipment
Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Decrease in bank deposits maturing more than three months from

the dates of placement
Dividend received
Interest received

Net cash used in investing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

Analysis of cash and cash equivalents

Deposits maturing within three months from the dates of
placement (Note 16)
Cash and bank balances (Note 16)

The notes on page 8 to 45 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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2018 2017
HK$000 HK$000
(10,645) (6,024)
(6,524) (5,354)
(141) (121)
18 552
44,967 43,924
27,675 32,977
56,439 (58,239)
(52,925) 36,204
1,033 629
(1,568) 2,159
84,138 114,636
114,792 128,366
21 6
(131,232) (161,970)
19,121 16,285
141 121
6,524 5,354
(105,425) (140,204)
9,367 (11,838)
43,368 55,206
52,735 43,368
5,062 19,640
47,673 23,728
52,735 43,368




THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS

(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2018

Deferred Restricted General
capital fund funds funds Total
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
Note 2.17 Note 2.17
Note 17 Note 18 Note 19
At 1st July 2016 636,843 198,393 210,188 1,045,424
Capital funds received and receivable but not
yet recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income 154,105 - - 154,105
Funds released to statement of
comprehensive income (39,469) - - (39,469)
Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the
year - (24,605) 19,354 (5,251)
Inter-fund transfers - 21,722 (21,722) -
At 30th June 2017 751,479 195,510 207,820 1,154,809
Capital funds received and receivable but not
yet recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income 124,254 - - 124,254
Funds released to statement of
comprehensive income (40,116) - - (40,116)
Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the
year - (24,905) 14,633 (10,272)
Inter-fund transfers - (3,267) 3,267 -
At 30th June 2018 835,617 167,338 225,720 1,228,675

The notes on page 8 to 45 are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

-7-



2.1

THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
General information

The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts (the “Academy”) was established as a statutory
body corporate on 1st July 1984 under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance
(Chapter 1135) in order to foster and provide for training, education and research in performing
arts, both Western and Chinese, and related technical arts. The Academy also aims to heighten
community awareness of performing arts in Hong Kong and to broaden Hong Kong’s contacts
with the international artistic community.

The registered address of the Academy is 1 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollar, unless otherwise
stated.

Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements of the Academy and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”) and, where appropriate, making reference to the
disclosure guidelines as set out in the Statement of Recommended Accounting Practice adopted
by the Higher Educational Institutions funded by the University Grants Committee in Hong Kong.
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention,
except that building is stated at deemed cost as disclosed in Note 2.4 (i) below and available-for-
sale equity securities are carried at fair value.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRS requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the process
of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgment or
complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the consolidated financial
statements are disclosed in Note 4.

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with the current year presentation.
There is no impact on net profit or net assets as a result of the reclassification.



2.2

THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

Changes in accounting policies and disclosures

()

(i)

New standards, amendments and interpretations to existing HKFRS (collectively, the
“Amendments”) effective for the Group’s financial year commencing on 1st July 2017 that
are relevant to and adopted by the Group

HKAS 7 (Amendments) Statement of cash flows
HKAS 1 (Amendments) Disclosure Initiative
HKICPA'’s annual improvements HKFRSs 2012-2014 Cycle

The adoption of these amendments did not have any impact on the current period or any
prior period and is not likely to affect future periods other than certain additional
disclosure to satisfy the new disclosure requirements introduced by HKAS7 (Amendment),
which require entities to provide disclosures that enable users of financial statements to
evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities, including both changes
arising from cash flows and non-cash flow changes.

New, amended standards and interpretation that are effective for accounting periods
beginning on or after 1st July 2018 and have not yet been early adopted by the Group

The HKICPA has issued the following new, amended standards and interpretations which
are effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1st July 2018 and relevant to the
Group and have not been early adopted by the Group:

Annual Improvement Project Annual improvements 2015-2017 cycle

HKFRS 9 Financial instruments

HKFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with customers

HKFRS 16 Leases

HK(IFRIC) 22 Foreign currency transactions and advance consideration
Amendments to HKAS19 Employee benefits



2.2

THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

Changes in accounting policies and disclosures (Continued)

(i)

New, amended standards and interpretation that are effective for accounting periods
beginning on or after 1st July 2018 and have not yet been early adopted by the Group
(Continued)

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of the impact of these new, amended
standards and interpretation in the period of initial application. So far the Group has
identified some aspects of the new standards which may have a significant impact on the
financial statements. Further details of the expected impacts are discussed below. While
preliminary assessment has been completed for HKFRS 9, HKFRS 15 and HKFRS 16, the
actual impacts upon the initial adoption of the standards may differ as the assessment
completed to date is based on information currently available to the Group, and further
impacts may be identified before the standards are initially applied. The Group may also
change its accounting policy elections, including the transition options, until the
standards are initially applied in those financial statements.

HKFRS 9, “Financial instruments”

HKFRS 9 addresses the classification, measurement and derecognition of financial assets
and financial liabilities, introduces new rules for hedge accounting and a new impairment
model for financial assets.

The Group has reviewed its financial assets and liabilities and is not expecting the new
guidance to affect the classification and measurement of their financial assets and
liabilities.

The derecognition rules have been transferred from HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement” and have not been changed.

The new impairment model requires the recognition of impairment provisions based on
expected credit losses (ECL) rather than only incurred credit losses as is the case under
HKAS 39. It applies to financial assets classified at amortised cost, debt instruments
measured at fair value through other comprehensive income, contract assets under
HKFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers”, lease receivables, loan
commitments and certain financial guarantee contracts. Based on the assessments
undertaken to date, the Group expects it may result in earlier recognition of credit losses.

The new standard also introduces expanded disclosure requirements and changes in
presentation. These are expected to change the nature and extent of the Group’s
disclosures about its financial instruments particularly in the year of the adoption of the
new standard.

This new standard must be applied for financial years commencing on or after 1st July
2018. The Group may apply the new rules retrospectively from 1st July 2018, with the
practical expedients permitted under the standard. Comparatives for 2018 will not be
restated.
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2.2

THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

Changes in accounting policies and disclosures (Continued)

(i)

New, amended standards and interpretation that are effective for accounting periods
beginning on or after 1st July 2018 and have not yet been early adopted by the Group
(Continued)

HKFRS 15, “Revenue from Contracts with Customers”

HKFRS 15 will replace HKAS 18 which covers contracts for goods and services and HKAS
11 which covers construction contracts and the related literature. The new standard is
based on the principle that revenue is recognised when control of a good or service
transfers to a customer. The standard permits either a full retrospective or a modified
retrospective approach for the adoption.

A preliminary assessment was completed and the Group believes the adoption of HKFRS
15 will have no material impact to the Group’s financial statements.

HKFRS 16, “Leases”

The issuance of HKFRS 16 will result in almost all leases being recognised on the balance
sheet, as the distinction between operating and finance leases is removed. Under the new
standard, an asset (the right to use the leased item) and a financial liability to pay rentals
are recognised. The only exceptions are short-term and low-value leases.

HKFRS 16 will affect primarily the accounting for the Group’s operating leases. As at the
reporting date, the Group has non-cancellable operating lease commitments of
HK$2,129,145 (Note 24). Therefore, the Group estimates that the amount of right-of-use
assets and lease liabilities that will have to be recognised on adoption of the new standard
and the impact on the Group’s profit or loss and classification of cash flows going forward
will not be material.

The Group has already commenced an assessment of the impact of other new standards,
amendments to standards and interpretations, certain of which may be relevant to the
Group’s operations and may give rise to changes in accounting policies, changes in
disclosures and remeasurement of certain items in the financial statements.
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2.3

2.4

THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Academy and its
subsidiaries made up to 30th June.

A subsidiary is an entity over which the Group has control. The Group controls an entity when the
Group is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has
the ability to affect those returns through its power over the entity. Subsidiaries are consolidated
from the date on which control is transferred to the group. They are deconsolidated from the date
that control ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions between the Academy
and its subsidiaries are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated. Accounting policies of a
subsidiary has been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by
the Group.

In the Academy’s balance sheet, investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost less
impairment. Cost is adjusted to reflect changes in consideration arising from contingent
consideration amendments. Cost also includes direct attributable costs of investment. The result
of a subsidiary is accounted for by the Academy on the basis of dividend received and receivable.

Property, plant and equipment
0] Building

The Building is stated at deemed cost as at 1st July 2005 upon the adoption of HKAS 16 in
2006, less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. Major repairs and
refurbishments are expensed as incurred unless they substantially add to the total area of
the building, prolong its useful life or improve the economic benefits of the building in
which case they are capitalised and depreciated over their estimated useful lives to the
Group. The building is depreciated over the estimated useful lives of 15-50 years.
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2.4

THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

Other assets

Other assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and any
accumulated impairment. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable
to the acquisition of the assets.

Depreciation on other assets is calculated to write off their cost on a straight-line basis
over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Leasehold improvements the shorter of 7 years and the lease term
Equipment the shorter of 5 years and the project lives
Furniture, fixtures and others 5 years

The assets’ residual value and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at
each balance sheet date. An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated
recoverable amount (Note 2.5).

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated
with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All
other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed in the statement of comprehensive
income during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Construction in progress

Construction in progress is stated at historical cost less impairment loss. Historical cost
includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the construction during the
construction period. On completion, the construction in progress is transferred to
appropriate categories of property, plant and equipment.

No depreciation is provided for construction in progress. The carrying amount of
construction in progress is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the
asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment

The gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment is the difference between

the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset, and is recognised in
the statement of comprehensive income.
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2.5

2.6

2.6.1

2.6.2

THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortisation and are tested annually for
impairment. Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for
the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of
assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately
identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets other than goodwill that
suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at each reporting
date.

Financial assets
Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following categories: loans and receivables, and
available for sale. The classification depends on the purpose for which the financial assets were
acquired. Management determines the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

0] Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market. They are included in current assets,
except for maturities greater than 12 months after the end of the reporting period. These
are classified as non-current assets. The Group’s loans and receivables are included in
accounts receivable on the balance sheet (Note 2.8).

(i) Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either designated in this
category or not classified in any of the other categories. They are included in non-current
assets unless the investment matures or management intends to dispose of it within 12
months of the end of the reporting period.

Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on the trade-date the date on
which the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset. Investments are initially recognised at fair
value plus transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss.
Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments have
expired or have been transferred and the Group has transferred substantially all risks and rewards
of ownership. Available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss are subsequently carried at fair value. Loans and receivables are subsequently carried at
amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Changes in the fair value of monetary and non-monetary securities classified as available-for-sale
are recognised in other comprehensive income.
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2.6

2.6.2

2.7

THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Recognition and measurement (Continued)

When securities classified as available-for-sale are sold or impaired, the accumulated fair value
adjustments recognised in equity are included in the statement of comprehensive income as gains
and losses from investment securities.

Interest on available-for-sale securities calculated using the effective interest method is
recognized in the statement of comprehensive income as part of other income. Dividends on
available-for-sale equity instruments are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income as
part of investment income when the Group’s right to receive payments is established.

Impairment of financial assets

()

Assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is objective
evidence that a financial asset or group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or
a group of financial assets is impaired and impairment losses are incurred only if there is
objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred after the
initial recognition of the asset (a ‘loss event’) and that loss event (or events) has an impact
on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or group of financial assets that
can be reliably estimated.

The criteria that the Group uses to determine that there is objective evidence of an
impairment loss include:

Significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;

A breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal

payments;

The Group, for economic or legal reasons relating to the borrower’s financial

difficulty, granting to the borrower a concession that the lender would not

otherwise consider;

It becomes probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial

reorganisation;

The disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of financial

difficulties; or

Observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated

future cash flows from a portfolio of financial assets since the initial recognition

of those assets, although the decrease cannot yet be identified with the individual

financial assets in the portfolio, including:

(a) adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers in the portfolio;

(b) national or local economic conditions that correlate with defaults on the
assets in the portfolio.

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists.
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2.7

2.8

2.9

THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

0] Assets carried at amortised cost (Continued)

For loans and receivables category, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows
(excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced and the
amount of the loss is recognised in the statement of comprehensive income.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised (such
as an improvement in the debtor’s credit rating), the reversal of the previously recognised
impairment loss is recognised in the statement of comprehensive income.

(i) Assets classified as available-for-sale

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is objective
evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. For debt
securities, the Group uses the criteria refer to (i) above. In the case of equity investments
classified as available for sale, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the
security below its cost is also evidence that the assets are impaired. If any such evidence
exists for available-for-sale financial assets, the cumulative loss - measured as the
difference between the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any impairment
loss on that financial asset previously recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income - is removed from equity and recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income. Impairment losses recognised in the statement of comprehensive income on
equity instruments are not reversed through the statement of comprehensive income. If,
in a subsequent period, the fair value of a debt instrument classified as available for sale
increases and the increase can be objectively related to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised in the statement of comprehensive income, the
impairment loss is reversed through the statement of comprehensive income.

Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable is recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less provision for impairment. A provision for
impairment of accounts receivable is established when there is objective evidence that the Group
will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms of receivable. The
amount of the provision is the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the original effective interest rate. The carrying
amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account, and the amount of the
loss is recognised in the statement of comprehensive income. When a receivable is uncollectible, it
is written off against the allowance account for the receivable. Subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously written off are credited in the statement of comprehensive income.

Cash and cash equivalents

In the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and
deposits held at call with banks with original maturities of three months or less.
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2.10

2.11

2.12

2.13

THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result
of past events, and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. Provisions are not recognised for
future operating losses. Where a provision is expected to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is
recognised as a separate asset but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain.

Employee benefits
0] Employee leave entitlements

Employees’ entitlements to annual leave are recognised when they accrue to employees. A
provision is made for unutilised leave as a result of services rendered by employees up to
the balance sheet date. Employees’ entitlements to sick leave or maternity leave are not
recognised until the time of leave.

(i) Retirement scheme obligations

The Group operates two defined contribution schemes in compliance with the
Occupational Retirement Schemes Ordinance and Mandatory Provident Scheme
Ordinance and the assets of these schemes are held in separate trustee-administered
funds. A defined contribution plan is a pension plan under which the group pays fixed
contributions into a separate entity. The group has no legal or constructive obligations to
pay further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all employees
the benefits relating to employee service in the current and prior periods.

Contributions to these schemes are recognised as expenses in the statement of
comprehensive income as incurred.

(iii) Staff cost and benefits

Staff cost and benefits are accrued in the year in which the associated services are
rendered by employees of the Group.

Operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the
lessor are classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any
incentives received from the lessors) are charged to the statement of comprehensive income on a
straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

Foreign currency translation

0] Functional and presentation currency
Items included in the financial statements of each of the Group’s entities are measured
using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (the
“functional currency”). The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong

dollars (HK$), which is the Academy’s functional currency and the Group’s presentation
currency.
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THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)

Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(i)

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions or valuation where items are re-
measured. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income, except when deferred in equity as qualifying cash flow hedges or
qualifying net investment hedges.

Reserves

()

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(V)

(vi)

Government reserve fund

The government reserve fund represents savings from the annual recurrent grants from
the government of Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (the “Government”) which
have been confirmed by the Home Affairs Bureau to be retained by the Academy under
the Memorandum of Administrative Arrangements.

Deferred capital fund

Deferred capital fund represents funds received and receivable by the Academy but
earmarked for the purchase of property, plant and equipment or any construction/
restoration work. These funds are recognised as income in the statement of
comprehensive income on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the
related assets as described in Note 2.15 below.

Plant and equipment fund

This fund represents general purpose fund received and receivable by the Academy, but
used at the discretion of the Academy for the purchase of plant and equipment.

Restricted funds

These funds include Béthanie maintenance reserve fund, Chinese traditional theatre fund,
Master’s programmes fund and scholarship and special funds. They are designated for
specific development of the Group.

General funds

These funds include venue management fund, general and development funds, and part-
time courses fund. They are used for the general development of the Group.

Matching grant fund

The matching grant fund represents matching grant from the Government which should
be used within the ambits of the recurrent grants provided by the Home Affairs Bureau.
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THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Summary of significant accounting policies (Continued)
Recognition of income

Government subventions consist mainly of recurrent grant, supplementary grant for salary
increases and capital projects and building maintenance grants. Recurrent grant and
supplementary grant are recognised as income in the statement of comprehensive income when
there is reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with the conditions attaching with them
and that the subventions will be received.

Capital projects and building maintenance grants for non-capital expenditure are recognised as
income in the statement of comprehensive income over the period necessary to match with the
related costs for which they are intended to compensate.

Capital projects and building maintenance grants relating to the purchase and construction/
restoration of property, plant and equipment are recognised as income in the statement of
comprehensive income on a straight-line basis over the expected lives of the related assets.

Donations and benefactions are recognised as income in the statement of comprehensive income
when the right of collection is established by the Group. Outstanding pledges are not recognised
as income unless a legal obligation on the donor is established by the Group. Donations and
benefactions designated by the donor for specific purposes within a fixed period of time are
recognised as income to the extent of the related expenditure incurred during the year.

Tuition and application fees are recognised over the period of instruction. Hiring income is
recognised when the facilities are utilised. Box office commission income is recognised when the
hirer event is completed. Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis using the
effective interest method. Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive dividend is
established.

Deferred income

Funds earmarked for specific purposes including government subventions, donations and
benefactions (other than for purchase of property, plant and equipment which is dealt with as
deferred capital fund in Note 2.14 above) are recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income to the extent of the related expenditure incurred during the year. Funds received but not
yet recognised as income are recorded as deferred income on the balance sheet.

Comparatives
Certain comparatives in the consolidated financial statements have been reclassified to conform to
the presentation of the current year, which management believes would better facilitate analysis

of the financial information of the Academy and the Group. Such reclassifications have no impact
on the overall results and financial position of the Academy and the Group.
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THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Financial risk management

Financial risk factors

The activities of the Group expose it to a variety of financial risks, including credit risk, cash flow
interest rate risk, liquidity risk and price risk.

The Group manages and monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented in a timely and effective manner. The Group’s overall risk management programme
focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse
effects on the Group’s financial performance.

()

(i)

(iii)

Credit risk

The carrying amounts of bank balances and accounts receivable represent the Group’s
maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to financial assets.

The Group has policies in place to ensure that provision of services is made to parties with
an appropriate credit history. The Group reviews the recoverable amount of the debtors
on a regular basis and an allowance for doubtful debts is made where there is an identified
loss.

In addition, at each balance sheet date, the Academy reviews the recoverable amount of
each debtor to ensure that adequate provision is made for irrecoverable amounts.

The credit risk on the Group’s bank balances is limited because the balances are placed
with financial institutions with sound credit ratings. Management does not expect any
losses from non-performance by the financial institutions.

Cash flow interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to cash flow interest rate risk due to the fluctuation of the prevailing
market interest rates on bank deposits.

At 30th June 2018, if interest rates had been increased or decreased by 1% (2017: 1%)
with all other variables held constant, surplus for the year would increase or decrease by
approximately HK$4,519,000 (2017: HK$4,614,000).

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group is unable to meet its current obligations when they
fall due.

The Group maintains a conservative level of liquid assets to ensure the availability of
sufficient cash flows to meet any unexpected and material cash requirements in the
course of ordinary activity.

The financial liabilities comprising accounts payable and accruals and employee benefits

accruals - current portion are due for settlement within one year from the balance sheet
date, except for employee benefits accruals - non-current portion.
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THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Financial risk management (Continued)

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(iv) Price risk
The Group is exposed to equity price change arising from investments classified as
available-for-sale financial assets received through donations. These investments are held
by the Group to generate extra cash flows and investment income with no cost. The price
risk arising from short term market fluctuation is not the focus of the Group.
At 30th June 2018, if the market values of the Group’s available-for-sale financial assets
increase or decrease by 10%, with all other variables held constant, the Group’s total
funds would increase or decrease by approximately HK$399,000 (2017: HK$361,000).

Capital management

The Academy’s capital is the total funds. The Group’s aims when managing capital are to

safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern in order to execute the objectives

outlined in Note 1 and to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may request/repay funding from/to
the Government or other third parties or sell assets to reduce debt.

Fair value estimation

The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair value, by valuation method. The
different levels have been defined as follows:

. Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (level 1).

. Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices) (level
2).

. Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (that is,

unobservable inputs) (level 3).

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based on quoted market prices
at the balance sheet date. A market is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly
available from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service, or regulatory agency,
and those prices represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm’s length
basis. The quoted market price used for financial assets held by the Group is the current bid price.
Such instruments are included in level 1.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined by
using valuation techniques. These valuation techniques maximise the use of observable market
data where it is available and rely as little as possible on entity specific estimates. If all significant
inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2.

If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is
included in level 3.
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THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Financial risk management (Continued)

Fair value estimation (Continued)

The following table presents the Group’s financial assets that are measured at fair value at 30th

June 2018 and 2017.

Listed equity securities

Listed equity securities

Group and Academy

As at 30th June 2018

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
3,982 - - 3,982
Group and Academy
As at 30th June 2017
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
3,609 - - 3,609

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets including cash and cash equivalents and
accounts receivable, and financial liabilities including accounts payable and accruals and
employee benefits accruals, approximate their fair value.

Critical accounting estimates and judgments

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and
other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the

circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting accounting
estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are addressed below.
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THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Critical accounting estimates and judgments (Continued)

()

(i)

(iii)

Estimate of depreciated replacement cost of building

The fair value of building at 1st July 2005 was determined by John Foord (Asia) Pte Ltd.,
independent valuers, on depreciable replacement cost basis. In making the judgment,
consideration has been given to assumptions that were existed at the valuation date.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment

The Group determines the estimated useful lives for property, plant and equipment.
Management will revise the depreciation charges where useful lives are different from
those estimated previously.

Accrual of construction cost

It usually takes a certain period of time after the completion of the relevant construction
of the property to finalise and agree with the contractors the overall construction costs
(including variation orders, liquidated damages, extension of time, if any). The Group has
provided for the construction costs based on the latest information available and
professional architects’ and surveyors’ best estimate on the likely outcome of the
negotiation with contractors. If the final construction costs differ from the accruals made,
there will be impact on the result and financial position of the Group when the
construction costs are concluded.

Government subventions

Group Academy

2018 2017 2018 2017

HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000

Recurrent grant 303,089 297,897 303,089 297,897
Capital projects and building

maintenance

- Block grant 13,864 18,266 13,864 18,266

- Special projects 3,357 4,884 3,357 4,884

Special grant 2,294 4777 1,966 4,206

Matching grant - 171 - 171

322,604 325,995 322,276 325,424
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THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS

(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Government subventions (Continued)

The Government established the Fifth Matching Grant Scheme (“Fifth Scheme”) in June 2010 to
assist the local degree-awarding institutions in strengthening their fundraising capabilities and to
encourage and sustain the philanthropic culture in the community towards investment in
education. Under the Fifth Scheme, all private donations paid to institutions for activities within
the ambit of recurrent grants provided by the Home Affairs Bureau were matched dollar for dollar
up to HK$45 million. The details of the Fifth Scheme are outlined in the Fifth Matching Grant
Scheme - Operating Guide for The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts. Details of the
Academy’s matched donations, the matching grants awarded and the related expenditure are as

follows:
Matching Matched
grants donations Total
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
Group and Academy
Balance as at 1st July 2016 32,098 12,076 44,174
Income
Interest income 281 81 362
Investment income - 121 121
281 202 483
Expenditure
Student activities (301) (215) (516)
Scholarships (276) (952) (1,228)
Audit fee (23) - (23)
Others (1,036) (891) (1,927)
(1,636) (2,058) (3,694)
Balance as at 30th June 2017 30,743 10,220 40,963
Income
Interest income 372 86 458
Investment income - 141 141
372 227 599
Expenditure
Student activities (4,101) (312) (4,413)
Scholarships - 1n 17
Audit fee (24) - (24)
Others (459) ) (460)
(4,584) (330) (4,914)
Balance as at 30th June 2018 26,531 10,117 36,648
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THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Government subventions (Continued)

The Government established the Sixth Matching Grant Scheme (“Sixth Scheme™) in August 2012
to assist 17 post-secondary education institutions and approved post-secondary colleges in
strengthening their fundraising capabilities and to encourage and sustain the philanthropic
culture in the community towards investment in education. Under the Sixth Scheme, all private
donations paid to institutions for activities within the ambit of recurrent grants provided by the
Home Affairs Bureau (“HAB”) and self-financing operations of the Institution were matched
dollar for dollar up to HK$60 million and two dollar for one dollar raised for amount above
HK$60 million and up to HK$600 million. The details of the Sixth Scheme are outlined in the
Sixth Matching Grant Scheme - Operating Guide for The Hong Kong Academy for Performing
Arts. Details of the Academy’s matched donations, the matching grants awarded and the related
expenditure are as follows:

HAB-funded operations Self-financing operations
Matching Matched Matching Matched
grants donations grants donations Total
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
Balance as at 1st July 2017 38,087 9,470 1,847 38 49,442
Income
Interest income 514 127 25 1 667
514 127 25 1 667
Expenditure (Note)
Scholarships and prizes - (892) - - (892)
Audit fee (30) - ) - (32)
Others - (157) - - (157)
(30) (1,049) 2) - (1,081)
Accounted for as deferred
income as at 30th June 2018 - 100 - - 100
Balance as at 30th June 2018 38,571 8,648 1,870 39 49,128
Note:
Expenditure by level of study
Sub-degree operations - (10) - - (10)
Degree and above (30) (1,039) 2) - (1,071)
(30) (1,049) 2) -7 (1,081)
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THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Government subventions (Continued)

Balance as at 1st July 2016

Income
Grants/donations
Interest income

Expenditure (Note)
Scholarships and prizes
Audit fee
Others

Accounted for as deferred
income as at 30th June 2017

Balance as at 30th June 2017

Note:
Expenditure by level of study
Sub-degree operations
Degree and above

HAB-funded operations

Self-financing operations

Matching Matched Matching Matched
grants donations grants donations Total
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
37,752 10,334 1,799 38 49,923
(30) (12) 30 12 -
393 119 19 - 531
363 107 49 12 531
- (836) - (12) (848)
(28) - o - (29)
- (347) - - (347)
(28) (1,183) () (12) (1,224)
- 212 - - 212
38,087 9,470 1,847 38 49,442
(28) (1,183) () (12) (1,224)
(28) (1,183) () (12) (1,224)

A five-year pilot Mainland Experience Scheme for Post-secondary Students (“Pilot Scheme”) was
launched from the 2011/12 academic year to subsidise post-secondary students participating in
short-term internship or learning programmes in the Mainland on a matching basis. Government
matching grants of $100 million were allocated among all institutions offering locally-accredited
post-secondary programmes leading to local qualifications at sub-degree and undergraduate
levels. All institutions offering locally-accredited post-secondary programmes were eligible to
participate in the Scheme to benefit their students, both local and non-local, who were enrolled in

full-time subvented or self-financing locally-accredited post-secondary programmes.
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(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Government subventions (Continued)

Institutions were provided a grant ceiling calculated on a pro rata basis on the full-time
enrollment (at sub-degree and undergraduate levels) in the 2010/11 academic year. The pilot
Scheme started on 1st July 2011 and ended on 30th June 2017. The details of the Scheme are
outlined in the Operating Guide of the pilot Mainland Experience Scheme for participating post-
secondary institutions. The details of the Academy’s matched donations, the matching grant
awarded and the related expenditure are as follows:

Matching Matched
grant donations Total
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
Group and Academy
Balance as at 1st July 2016 190 - 190
Income
Grant 171 - 171
Interest income 3 - 3
174 - 174
Expenses
Student activities (57) - (57)
(57) - (57)
Balance as at 30th June 2017 307 - 307
Income
Interest income 4 - 4
4 - 4
Expenses
Student activities (69) - (69)
(69) - (69)
Balance as at 30th June 2018 242 - 242
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THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Government subventions (Continued)

The Government established the Scheme for Subsidy on Exchange for Post-secondary Students
(“SSE”) in January 2015 to promote student exchanges in the post-secondary education sector. In
addition, the Government established the Scheme for Subsidy on Exchange to “Belt and Road”
(“B&R”) Regions for Post-secondary Students (“SSEBR”) in July 2016 to encourage and support
local students in need to go on exchanges in the B&R region. The details of the two schemes are
outlined in their respective operating guides. Details of the Academy’s amount of funding received
from the Government, related expenditure, the amount of funding returned to the Government,
and the balance of unspent funds are as follows:

SSE SSEBR Total
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
Group and Academy
Balance as at 1st July 2016 600 300 900
Refunded to the Government (300) - (300)
(300) - (300)
Balance as at 30th June 2017 300 300 600
Received from the Government 100 100 200
Expense (30) - (30)
Refunded to the Government (300) (300) (600)
(230) (200) (430)
Balance as at 30th June 2018 70 100 170
Tuition, programmes and other fees
Group Academy
2018 2017 2018 2017
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
Subvented programmes 49,111 48,162 49,111 48,162
Non-subvented programmes 30,393 28,594 15,005 13,058
79,504 76,756 64,116 61,220
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Donations and benefactions

Scholarships, prizes and bursaries
Donation for Academy building

Donations in the name of
Amphitheatre

School activities
Miscellaneous

Auxiliary services

Venue hiring

Box office commission
Other net rental and hiring
Productions income

Car parking fee

Other income

Student projects
Miscellaneous

Group Academy
2018 2017 2018 2017
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
11,261 11,507 11,261 11,507
28,157 28,157 28,157 28,157
1,121 1,121 1,121 1,121
353 204 353 204
3,190 665 3,190 665
44,082 41,654 44,082 41,654

Group Academy
2018 2017 2018 2017
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
25,949 22,452 27,806 24,325
8,751 7,970 8,778 7,987
260 132 262 132
1,643 1,139 735 416
935 986 935 986
37,538 32,679 38,516 33,846

Group Academy
2018 2017 2018 2017
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
609 310 648 310
4,257 3,673 3,773 2,752
4,866 3,983 4,421 3,062
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Expenditure

Group

Learning and research
Instruction and research
Library
Production
Central computing facilities
Other academic services

Institutional support
Management and general
Premises and related expenses
Student and general education services
Development and community
engagement
Other activities

Total expenditure for 2018

Total expenditure for 2017

Academy

Learning and research
Instruction and research
Library
Production
Central computing facilities
Other academic services

Institutional support
Management and general
Premises and related expenses
Student and general education services
Development and community
engagement
Other activities

Total expenditure for 2018

Total expenditure for 2017

Staff cost Operating 2018 2017
and benefits expenses  Depreciation Total Total
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
185,146 15,554 3,875 204,575 199,589
10,522 4,745 296 15,563 14,492
12,494 7,393 5,157 25,044 24,073
14,987 8,775 1,704 25,466 26,822
15,411 3,516 165 19,092 17,795
238,560 39,983 11,197 289,740 282,771
45,875 7,017 696 53,588 45,612
27,403 34,664 32,578 94,645 98,376
1,959 20,929 37 22,925 22,943
7,774 3,740 21 11,535 11,546
21,730 11,303 438 33,471 31,318
104,741 77,653 33,770 216,164 209,795
343,301 117,636 44,967 505,904
331,049 117,593 43,924 492,566
178,569 13,387 3,875 195,831 190,887
10,522 4,745 296 15,563 14,492
12,494 7,393 5,157 25,044 24,072
14,987 8,775 1,704 25,466 26,821
15,411 3,105 165 18,681 17,376
231,983 37,405 11,197 280,585 273,648
44,993 6,448 681 52,122 44,174
27,403 34,371 32,578 94,352 98,055
1,959 20,929 37 22,925 22,944
5,516 4,852 21 10,389 9,852
21,729 11,303 438 33,470 31,318
101,600 77,903 33,755 213,258 206,343
333,583 115,308 44,952 493,843
322,124 113,957 43,910 479,991
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(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Deficit for the year

The deficit for the year is stated as after charging the following:

Group Academy
2018 2017 2018 2017
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
Staff costs
Salaries and wages 294,501 283,614 285,306 275,116
Gratuities 19,112 18,157 18,961 18,040
Provident fund (Notes (a) and
(b)) 13,672 14,380 13,359 14,096
Housing allowances 11,162 10,582 11,162 10,582
Miscellaneous 4,854 4,316 4,795 4,290
343,301 331,049 333,583 322,124
Depreciation 44,967 43,924 44,952 43,910
Operating lease rental - land and
buildings 8,118 8,547 7,825 8,227
Auditor’s remuneration 587 574 430 425
Loss on disposal of property, plant
and equipment 18 552 18 552
Notes:

(@) HKAPA Provident Fund Scheme

The Academy has established, under a Deed of Trust, a Provident Fund Scheme to provide
all employees appointed on superannuable terms a sum payable upon retirement or
termination of employment. Members’ contribution to the schemes represents 0% to 15%
of their substantive monthly salary to the scheme while the Academy’s contribution is 15%

of the salary.

(b) Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme

The Group has established mandatory provident fund scheme (“MPF”) in Hong Kong.
The assets of the MPF scheme are held in separate trustee-administered funds. Both the
Group and the employees are required to contribute 5% of the employee’s relevant income
subject to a maximum monthly contribution of HK$1,500 per employee.

Taxation

The Academy is exempt from Hong Kong taxation under Section 88 of the Inland Revenue

Ordinance.
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Property, plant and equipment

Furniture,
Leasehold Construction fixtures and
Building improvement in progress equipment Total
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
Group
Cost or valuation
At 1st July 2016 843,487 92,097 118,384 168,060 1,222,028
Additions 1,006 - 146,298 14,666 161,970
Disposals/write-off (601) 5) - (4,300) (4,906)
At 30th June 2017 843,892 92,092 264,682 178,426 1,379,092
Additions 6,780 - 110,539 13,913 131,232
Disposals/write-off - (237) - (7,316) (7,553)
At 30th June 2018 850,672 91,855 375,221 185,023 1,502,771
Comprising:
At cost 120,615 91,855 375,221 185,023 772,714
At valuation 730,057 - - - 730,057
850,672 91,855 375,221 185,023 1,502,771
Accumulated depreciation
At 1st July 2016 324,405 92,025 - 141,841 558,271
Charge for the year 30,876 36 - 13,012 43,924
Disposals/write-off (60) (5) - (4,283) (4,348)
At 30th June 2017 355,221 92,056 - 150,570 597,847
Charge for the year 31,145 36 - 13,786 44,967
Disposals/write-off - (237) - (7,277) (7,514)
At 30th June 2018 386,366 91,855 - 157,079 635,300
Net book amount
At 30th June 2018 464,306 - 375,221 27,944 867,471
At 30th June 2017 488,671 36 264,682 27,856 781,245
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Furniture,
Leasehold Construction fixtures and
Building improvement in progress equipment Total
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
Academy
Cost or valuation
At 1st July 2016 843,487 92,097 118,384 167,945 1,221,913
Additions 1,006 - 146,298 14,601 161,905
Disposals/write-off (601) (5) - (4,300) (4,906)
At 30th June 2017 843,892 92,092 264,682 178,246 1,378,912
Additions 6,780 - 110,539 13,893 131,212
Disposals/write-off - (237) - (7,316) (7,553)
At 30th June 2018 850,672 91,855 375,221 184,823 1,502,571
Comprising:
At cost 120,615 91,855 375,221 184,823 772,514
At valuation 730,057 - - - 730,057
850,672 91,855 375,221 184,823 1,502,571
Accumulated depreciation
At 1st July 2016 324,405 92,025 - 141,737 558,167
Charge for the year 30,876 36 - 12,998 43,910
Disposals/write-off (60) 5) - (4,283) (4,348)
At 30th June 2017 355,221 92,056 - 150,452 597,729
Charge for the year 31,145 36 - 13,771 44,952
Disposals/write-off - (237) - (7,277) (7,514)
At 30th June 2018 386,366 91,855 - 156,946 635,167
Net book amount
At 30th June 2018 464,306 - 375,221 27,877 867,404
At 30th June 2017 488,671 36 264,682 27,794 781,183
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THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Amounts due from subsidiaries

Group Academy
2018 2017 2018 2017
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
Amounts due from subsidiaries - - 1,196 899

The EXCEL (Extension and Continuing Education for Life) Limited was incorporated in Hong
Kong under the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance on 10th December 2005, limited by guarantee
not exceeding HK$100, and it is wholly owned by the Academy. Its principal activity is to provide
training and education in performing arts and related technical arts to the community.

The Young Academy Cantonese Opera Troupe Company Limited was incorporated in Hong Kong
under the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance on 18th October 2011, limited by guarantee not
exceeding HK$100, and it is wholly owned by the Academy. Its principal activity is to provide
continuous education, training and performance opportunity for young Cantonese Opera artists
so as to maintain and enhance the standard of Cantonese Opera in Hong Kong.

The balances are unsecured, interest free and have no fixed repayment terms.

Accounts receivable and prepayments

Group Academy
2018 2017 2018 2017
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
Note 2.17 Note 2.17
Accounts receivable 49,205 106,076 48,303 105,449
Prepayments 2,644 1,775 2,601 1,731
Rental and sundry deposits 1,339 1,313 1,339 1,313
53,188 109,164 52,243 108,493

As at 30th June 2018 and 2017, the accounts receivable was current in nature and recoverable and

no provision was made thereon.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the carrying value of the accounts
receivable. The Group does not hold any collateral as security.
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THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Cash and bank balances

Group Academy
2018 2017 2018 2017
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
Cash and cash equivalents
- short-term bank deposits
maturing within three months
from the dates of placement 5,062 19,640 5,062 5,837
- cash on hand and at banks 47,673 23,728 39,604 15,529
52,735 43,368 44,666 21,366
Short-term bank deposits
- maturing more than three
months from the dates of
placement 399,517 418,638 381,485 416,624
Total cash and bank balances 452,252 462,006 426,151 437,990
Deferred capital fund
Group and Academy
Leasehold Construction Fixtures and
Building improvements in progress equipment Total
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
At 1st July 2016 504,677 72 112,968 19,126 636,843
Capital funds received and
receivable but not yet
recognised in the
statement of
comprehensive income 353 - 145,639 8,113 154,105
Released to statement of
comprehensive income (30,469) (36) - (8,964) (39,469)
At 30th June 2017 474,561 36 258,607 18,275 751,479
Capital funds received and
receivable but not yet
recognised in the
statement of
comprehensive income 6,665 - 109,257 8,332 124,254
Released to statement of
comprehensive income (30,735) (36) - (9,345) (40,116)
At 30th June 2018 450,491 - 367,864 17,262 835,617

-35-



18

THE HONG KONG ACADEMY FOR PERFORMING ARTS
(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Restricted funds

Master’s Chinese  Scholarship Béthanie Plant and Investment
programmes One-off traditional and special maintenance equipment reserve
fund grants  theatre fund funds  reserve fund fund fund Total
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
Note (a) Note (b) Note (c) Note (d) Note (e) Note (f) Note (g)
Group
At 1st July 2016 24,851 12,410 15,840 102,156 16,834 26,914 (612) 198,393
Surplus/(deficit) for
the year 849 (2,741) (2,045) (17,168) 182 (4,455) - (25,378)
Other comprehensive
income - - - - - - 773 773
Inter-fund transfers - - (128) 14,543 - 7,307 - 21,722
At 30th June 2017 25,700 9,669 13,667 99,531 17,016 29,766 161 195,510
Surplus/(deficit) for
the year 3,798 (5,125) (2,163) (17,169) 232 (4,851) - (25,278)
Other comprehensive
income - - - - - - 373 373
Inter-fund transfers - - (138) (8,216) (1,852) 6,939 - (3,267)
At 30th June 2018 29,498 4,544 11,366 74,146 15,396 31,854 534 167,338
Academy
At 1st July 2016 24,851 12,410 13,135 102,156 16,834 26,903 (612) 195,677
Surplus/(deficit) for
the year 849 (2,741) (2,553) (17,168) 182 (4,441) - (25,872)
Other comprehensive
income - - - - - - 773 773
Inter-fund transfers - - (128) 14,543 - 7,242 - 21,657
At 30th June 2017 25,700 9,669 10,454 99,531 17,016 29,704 161 192,235
Surplus/(deficit) for
the year 3,799 (5,125) (2,565) (17,169) 232 (4,836) - (25,664)
Other comprehensive
income - - - - - - 373 373
Inter-fund transfers - - (138) (8,216) (1,852) 6,919 - (3,287)
At 30th June 2018 29,499 4,544 7,751 74,146 15,396 31,787 534 163,657
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(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Restricted funds (Continued)

Notes:

CY

(b)

(©

(d)

(e)

U]

(@)

Master’s programmes fund

This fund is designated to meet the development and shortfalls of the Master’s
programme offered.

One-off grants
This fund represents one-off grants received from the Government for specific purposes.
Chinese traditional theatre fund

This fund is designated for the operation and development of the programmes of Chinese
traditional theatre including Cantonese opera.

Scholarship and special funds

This fund is designated for the scholarship and specific development/projects of the
Academy.

Béthanie maintenance reserve fund

This fund is designated for the initial operation and maintenance of the Béthanie campus
of the Academy.

Plant and equipment fund

This fund is designated for the purchase of plant and equipment or any
construction/restoration used for the Group’s operations.

Investment reserve fund

This fund comprises the cumulative net change in the fair value of available-for-sale
equity securities held at the year end date.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

General funds

Government Venue  General and
reserve management development Part-time Matching
fund fund funds courses fund grant fund Total
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
Note (a) Note (b) Note (c) Note (d) Note (e)
Group
At 1st July 2016 43,626 31,098 29,699 33,926 71,839 210,188
Surplus/(deficit) for the
year 10,635 2,585 4,118 2,479 (463) 19,354
Inter-fund transfers (19,237) (1,542) (933) 382 (392) (21,722)
At 30th June 2017 35,024 32,141 32,884 36,787 70,984 207,820
Surplus/(deficit) for the
year 3,825 5,648 5,241 2,159 (2,240) 14,633
Inter-fund transfers 6,288 (1,847) (848) (264) (62) 3,267
At 30th June 2018 45,137 35,942 37,277 38,682 68,682 225,720
Academy
At 1st July 2016 43,626 31,098 29,699 19,865 71,839 196,127
Surplus/(deficit) for the
year 10,635 2,585 4,118 (443) (463) 16,432
Inter-fund transfers (19,237) (1,542) (933) 447 (392) (21,657)
At 30th June 2017 35,024 32,141 32,884 19,869 70,984 190,902
Surplus/(deficit) for the
year 3,825 5,648 5,241 (817) (2,240) 11,657
Inter-fund transfers 6,288 (1,847) (848) (244) (62) 3,287
At 30th June 2018 45,137 35,942 37,277 18,808 68,682 205,846
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(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

General funds (Continued)

Notes:

(@)

(b)

(©

(d)

(e)

Government reserve fund

The government reserve fund represents special grants from the Government which have
been confirmed by the Home Affairs Bureau to be retained by the Academy under the
Memorandum of Administrative Arrangements, unless the reserve fund balance
(excluding certain specific purpose funds) exceeds 15% of the annual recurrent subvention
in the current financial year.

Venue management fund

This fund represents the operating results mainly from hiring of various theatres and
related services to outsiders and the Group.

General and development funds

These funds represent the excess of income from the Academy’s facilities (except for those
areas accounted for under the venue management account) utilised by outside users over
its related expenditures and other expenses.

Part-time courses fund

These part-time courses are provided for professionals, teachers and other interested
parties and are intended to be self-financing. The balance represents the excess of income
over expenditure and is held in a separated fund.

Matching grant fund

The matching grant fund represents the Fifth Scheme, Sixth Scheme and Pilot Scheme
from the Government which should be used within the ambits of the recurrent grants
provided by the Home Affairs Bureau. The Fifth Scheme started from 1st June 2010 and
ended on 15th March 2011, the Sixth Scheme started from 1st August 2012 and ended on
31st July 2014, and the Pilot Scheme started from 1st July 2011 and ended on 30th June
2017. (Note 5)
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Government Reserve Fund

2018 2017
HK$000 HK$000
(Note 2.17)
Income
Subvention grant 303,237 297,897
Tuition, programmes and other fees 49,111 48,162
Interest income 1,615 1,611
Other income 798 440
354,761 348,110
Expenditure
Personal emoluments
Full-time staff (245,564) (236,582)
Part-time staff (34,667) (34,197)
(280,231) (270,779)
Other charges
Contract for service (8,919) (7,797)
Rent and rates (8,001) (7,906)
Utilities and cleaning (9,681) (10,481)
Repairs and maintenance (10,012) (9,044)
Telephone and postage (745) (779)
Insurance (1,287) (848)
Travelling (346) (331)
Stores and equipment maintenance (7,255) (9,165)
Publicity (3,193) (2,050)
Entertainment and official functions (577) (484)
Miscellaneous (303) 3,703
Recruit and visits (1,778) (3,559)
External assessors (288) (160)
Projects/Visiting artists (7,535) (6,474)
Production and tours (4,627) (4,428)
Staff training and development (652) (554)
(65,199) (60,357)
Special expenditures
Library books and materials (2,200) (2,282)
Capital items (7,845) (9,177)
(10,045) (11,459)
Total expenditure (355,475) (342,595)
(Deficit)/surplus after capital expenditure transferred to Plant and
equipment fund for the year (714) 5,515
Capital expenditure transferred to Plant and equipment fund 4,539 5,120
Net surplus for the year before capital expenditure transferred to Plant and
equipment fund 3,825 10,635
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(Incorporated under The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Government Reserve Fund (Continued)

2018 2017
HK$000 HK$000
(Note 2.17)
Balances as at 1st July 35,024 43,626
Net Surplus for the year 3,825 10,635
Transfer from/(to) other Special funds 10,827 (14,117)
Transfer to Plant and equipment fund (4,539) (5,120)
Balances as at 30th June 45,137 35,024
Employee benefits accruals
Group Academy
2018 2017 2018 2017
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
Salaries and wages 11,632 11,524 11,336 11,348
Other employee benefits
Gratuities for contractual staff 23,741 20,605 23,483 20,478
Untaken leave accruals 15,001 16,442 14,827 16,238
Miscellaneous 1,566 2,336 1,566 2,336
51,940 50,907 51,212 50,400
Analysed as:
Current portion 44,862 42,017 44,165 41,608
Non-current portion 7,078 8,890 7,047 8,792
51,940 50,907 51,212 50,400

The carrying amounts of the employee benefits accruals approximate their fair values.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Accounts payable and accruals

Group Academy
2018 2017 2018 2017
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
Accounts payable and accruals 63,262 112,084 62,912 111,439
Receipts in advance 13,012 18,004 11,728 15,499
Miscellaneous 3,594 3,733 3,594 3,733
79,868 133,821 78,234 130,671
Deferred income
Group Academy
2018 2017 2018 2017
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
Balance as at 1st July 16,950 14,791 16,950 14,791
Subventions and donations
received and receivable during
the year 20,074 22,797 20,074 22,797
Recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income (21,642) (20,638) (21,642) (20,638)
Balance as at 30th June 15,382 16,950 15,382 16,950

Commitments

Operating leases

The following are the major operating leases to conduct teaching and learning activities of the
Academy:

()

(i)

Land lease of Wanchai campus

In accordance with a lease agreement dated 28th June 1990, the government of the Hong
Kong Special Administrative Region (previously Hong Kong Government) (the
“Government”) has agreed to grant to the Academy the land where the Wanchai campus is
situated to construct the building for the purposes and objects as provided in The Hong
Kong Academy for Performing Arts Ordinance (chapter 1135) in consideration of payment
of an annual rental of HK$1,000. The term of the lease is for a period of 75 years
commencing on 23rd August 1982.

Operating leases of Béthanie and Ex-Dairy Farm Administration Building

Béthanie

In accordance with a lease dated 16th May 2003, the Government has agreed to lease the
Béthanie and the cowshed structures situated at No.139 Pokfulam Road for a term of five
years from 1st August 2003 at an open market rental determined by the Government

Property Agency on a periodical basis. On 24th July 2018, the lease was further renewed
for five years at HK$337,000 per month.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Commitments (Continued)
Ex-Dairy Farm Administration Building
In accordance with an offer letter dated 25th November 2008, the Government has
agreed to lease the Ex-Dairy Farm Administration Building situated at No.141 Pokfulam
Road for a term of six years from 15th December 2008 at an open market rental
determined by the Government Property Agency on a periodical basis. The rent was

revised to HK$111,240 per quarter commencing on 15th December 2017.

The future aggregate minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases
are payable in the following periods:

Group Academy
2018 2017 2018 2017
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
Within one year 2,029 7,542 2,017 7,531
Second to fifth year
inclusive 100 1,163 100 1,163
2,129 8,705 2,117 8,694

Capital commitments for capital projects

Group and Academy

2018 2017

HK$000 HK$000

Contracted but not provided for 96,102 128,047
Authorised but not contracted for 38,395 93,198
134,497 221,245

Related party transactions

All transactions relating to the purchase of goods and services and capital projects involving
organisations in which a member of the Council, key management personnel and board of
governors of subsidiaries may have an interest are conducted during the normal course of
business and in accordance with the Academy’s financial regulations and normal procurement
procedures.

All donations and gifts from members of the Council, key management personnel, board of
governors of subsidiaries, and entities controlled or significantly influenced by them, are
conducted in accordance with the normal processes and procedures for acceptance of donations as
prescribed by the Academy.
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Related party transactions (Continued)

During the year, the Academy has entered into the following significant transactions with related
parties:

Transactions with subsidiaries

2018 2017
HK$000 HK$000
Income
Rentals received 2,149 2,163
Fee received for letting facilities and provision of services 242 249
Royalties received 329 323
Fee received for outreach activities 202 -
Expenditure
Fee for engaging the outreach team - 34
Contribution from the Academy 2,476 2,253
The above transactions were entered into at mutually agreed terms.
Council Member compensation
2018 2017
HK$000 HK$000
Fee as Council Member - -
Salaries and other short-term employee benefits* 6,458 5,333

The amounts represent the contractual salaries and other employee benefits earned by staff
members who also serve as members in the Council.

Key management compensation

The Academy has paid remuneration to the top four tiers (2017: four tiers) of teaching and
administrative staff for the year and three of them (2017: two) also serve as Council Member. The
remuneration represents the amount of salaries and other short-term employee benefits which is
included in “staff cost and benefits” (see Note 10). It is summarised as follows:

2018 2017
HK$000 HK$000
Salaries and other short-term employee benefits 23,884 23,026
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Related party transactions (Continued)

The number of the top four tiers (2017: four tiers) of staff members in the following bands of
annual emoluments:

2018 2017

HK$3,550,001 to HK$3,850,000
HK$2,650,001 to HK$2,950,000
HK$2,050,001 to HK$2,350,000
HK$1,750,001 to HK$2,050,000
HK$1,450,001 to HK$1,750,000
HK$1,150,001 to HK$1,450,000
Below HK$1,150,001

W, WNEFEL, DN
~NWNE 1 N

13 16

Approval of financial statements

The consolidated financial statements have been approved by the Council on 22nd November
2018.
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